FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 12/15/2020 at 9:30 AM
1504 3™ Ave Rock Island, IL — County Building, Third Floor Chambers

Forest
The Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission will meet at the above date and time in County Board Preserve
Chambers on the third floor of the County Building, 1504 Third Ave, Rock Island, IL. Governor JB Pritzker’s DlStl‘lCt

Executive Order 2020-43, issued on June 26, 2020, continues to limit any gatherings of more than fifty Rock Island County, Illinois

people. Governor JB Pritzker’s Executive Order 2020-44, requires that public bodies take steps to provide video, audio, and/or
telephonic access to meetings. The CDC recommends social distancing of at least six feet between persons. Pursuant to the June
12, 2020 amendment to the State of Illinois’s Open Meetings Act (P.A. 101-0640) requiring or relating to in-person attendance by
members of a public body are modified in the requirements 5 ILCS 120-2.02 that “members of a public body must be physically
present” is modified and the conditions in 5 ILCS 120/7 that limit when remote participation is permitted is suspended. Members
of the Commission may attend the meeting remotely, if they prefer. Due to the social distancing guideline, the public will not be
able to attend the meeting physically. The public may call in remotely to the meeting by dialing 312-626-6799 and entering
Meeting ID: 942 592 50168 when prompted.

. Roll Call:

II.  Old Business:
Consider approval of the Committee minutes from November 10, 2020* pg 2

Ill. Claims:*

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $43,243.23 pg 5 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $55,265.27 pg 15

DFCI Fund claims @ $186,781.51 pg 25 Loud Thunder Improvement claims @ $649.38 pg 26
Marvin Martin Fund claims @ $111.50 pg 27 Treasurer’s Disbursements $516,861.58 pg 28

Consider claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements in the amount of $802,912.47

IV. Transfers:
Consider Transfers of Appropriation in the Niabi Zoo Fund* pg 29

V. Resolutions:
Consider the Designation of Banks or other Depositories Resolution* pg 30

VI. Publiccomment:

Other Business:

VII. Consider Jeffrey Craver, Director, as the District’s FOIA Officer for calendar year 2021
VIII. Consider 2021 meeting dates of the District and Holidays* pg 32

IX. Consider 2021 fee schedule of the District facilities and services* pg 34

X.  Consider Amendment #3 to Lee Jackson employment agreement* pg 36

XI.  Consider URICRA Concessions and Ball Diamond Agreement* pg 44

Other business as needed

Xll. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report* pg 49 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report* pg 62

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 67 Todd Collins pg 73 & Jay Verstraete pg 74 — Indian Bluff report*
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report* pg 68 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 76

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report* pg 77 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 83

Closed Session:

(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public body has been filed and is pending
before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which
case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting.

* items are in members packets

The tentatively scheduled next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Rock

Island County Building, Rock Island, lllinois on Tuesday, January 12t 9:30 AM.
001



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
NOVEMBER 10, 2020

**This meeting was held via Zoom. All participants attended via teleconference.

PRESENT: Committee members - K. Swanson, D. Cremeens, A. Normoyle, K. Maranda, E.
Sowards, L. Moreno(logged in at 9:36am).

ABSENT: R. Simmer.

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Ben Mills, Loud Thunder Ranger; Kurt Davis,
IT; April Palmer, Auditor; Louisa Ewert, Treasurer.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to
order at 9:31 AM on Tuesday, November 10, 2020, via teleconference.

President Swanson called for a motion approving the October Committee minutes.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the October Committee minutes. Ms. Sowards
seconded the motion.

A roll call vote was taken.

A. Normoyle, K. Maranda, D. Cremeens, K. Swanson, E. Sowards.
TOTAL YES 5

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in
the amount of $158,202.36, and transfers of appropriation in the Niabi Zoo Fund.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the
amount of $158,202.36, and transfers of appropriation in the Niabi Zoo Fund. Mr. Cremeens
seconded the motion.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Resolution regarding the fiscal year
2021 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriations.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the Resolution regarding the fiscal year 2021 Niabi
Zoo Fund Appropriations. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

November 10, 2020 Page 1
002



MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.

Motion to approve the abatement ordinance pursuant to Ordinance #11-01-17, and the
abatement ordinance pursuant to Ordinance #2016-0401.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the abatement ordinance pursuant to Ordinance #11-
01-17, and the abatement ordinance pursuant to Ordinance #2016-0401. Mr. Maranda
seconded the motion.

A roll call vote was taken.

A. Normoyle, K. Maranda, D. Cremeens, K. Swanson, E. Sowards, L. Moreno.
TOTAL YES 6
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the improvements to the camel yard and
building at Niabi Zoo up to an amount of $50,000.00.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the improvements to the camel yard and building at
Niabi Zoo up to an amount of $50,000.00. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

President Swanson stated that it looks like Niabi will be able to convert the camel yard and
building with relatively little expense to bring in a new animal to the collection. Niabi is
receiving the Rhino from a zoo that is decreasing their collection due to financial reasons. With
the collection at Niabi being a bit static over the years, and older animals passing, this addition
should not affect the Niabi budget to a great extent.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to adopt the previous roll call. Dr. Moreno seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.
No request for public comment was submitted.

President Swanson asked Ms. Palmer if there was anything from the Auditor’s reports that she
would like to bring attention to.

Ms. Palmer stated that there are two of the three standard reports in the packet. The Cash
report will be forth coming. There is nothing new to report from last month.

November 10, 2020 Page 2
003



[At this point internet connection at the Forest Preserve Administration Office was lost, and Mr.
Craver and Ms. Sullivan were dropped from the meeting.]

President Swanson stated that Mr. Craver seemed to have been lost from the meeting.

President Swanson asked Mr. Mills if there was anything from his report that he would like to
bring attention to.

Mr. Mills stated that the park has been very busy with people coming out to hike. There has
been an uptick in vandalism, but nothing that staff cannot handle.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve all routine reports for the District.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve all routine reports. Ms. Sowards seconded the
motion.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to adopt the previous roll call. Mr. Maranda seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.
Adjourned the meeting at 9:50 AM.
Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

November 10, 2020 Page 3
004



€240 1 abed

Wd ZZ:TT:40 0202/€0/2T uo Ape3 pesys Aq uny

wn
8
Builig dT1 AF¥AV190W
00°000s 020z/Sz/1T  0z0Z/ST/11  0Z0Z/ST/1T uado ssa1604d YdvD 0Z0Z Ad 606819 ATIVINYOL dT1 SN WSY - 10£20T
dd
£8'€6 0c0e/se/1T  0Z0Z/Sz/1T  0z0Z/sz/it uado SVIAIBS JULd  0Z0Z AON SdiW SdiN SYIYL-1¥3IM3 - SE€/01
1BNIdR[UOY BPISING - 00" b9 jelep Walap
00°002$ T SuCHoeSUR | 3210AUT s|ejo) sdiysiaquiaiu g sengq - 00°2H9 jie1ep Paigo
senq diysisquisiy AY3S3YUd 1STY0S B NOLLYAYISNOD
00°002 020Z/0€/1T  0202/05/11  0Z0Z/OS/TT uado [BnuUY TZ02-0202  ST0-12-0202 40 D0SSV I - Qdd4OVI - $SZ/0T
sdiysisquaiu g sang - 00'ZH9 1e38p 139{q0
P9ET$ T SUCROESURL| B2I0ALY sieio] Bugesydng g Bunuilg - 00°SE9 1R1ep Pelao
$9'eT 020Z/0€/TT  0Z0T/0E/1T  0Z0Z/0E/T1 usdo SIS Bunulg 62t-024d ONISVYHOUNd SVIUL-LHIMT - LZEHOT
Bunesydng 3 Bunuud - 00°SE£9 113D 199000
1£°£8C% € SUCHDRSURI | 3710AL] S[BI0L SUORRIIUNWWOY - 00'ZEY jiRIRp 1D
0Z/6/z1-02/01/11
0£°€6T 0zoz/sz/tt  0z0z/Sz/11 0zoz/Sz/il uado LEOTHTISS #1902 100695040 WYINTIAD SN - 2£9€01
T8 0z0z/sz/tT  0zZ0Z/SZ/11 0Z0Z/ST/1T uado dOZEJTLSTIO0 dd 0Z0Z-0TYIA NN TVYINID SYIUL-1NIMI - SOSHOT
Sb'9 0Z02/Sz/1T  020Z/ST/TT  0Z0Z/Sz/1T uado abeysod 0T-020d  ANNJ TVYINIO SYIYL-1HIMI - S9EH0T
SuoREDIUNUILIOY - BO'ZEY 11219P 108[q0
00°000's$ T suoasesues] 82I10AU] SIEI0 L SINAIBS [BUOISSIOIY - 00°TEY 218D 198(q0
Hoday uopenjep
00°000S 020Z/0E/TT  0Z0Z/OE/TT  0Z0Z/0E/11 uadp S/ 9Svo Jo uonesedald L158/01 ONI AFTANH - Z06/0T
SOOIAISG [RUOISSBJOLd - 00'TEY lIElep 13(0
00°21$ T SUORDESUEL ) 9D10AU] Siel0). uonesnpg g Bujuiely - 00 09 jiLIap 192090
0196 81SH
# PJe1 10202/91/01
009 0Z0Z/0E/TT  020Z/0E/TT  0Z0Z/0E/11 uado ‘NID ‘GdVI  SO069T9I600T JINVE 1SIMAINW 1SHI4 - 06840T
0196 81SH
# PIed 10202/b1/01
009 0Z0Z/0E/TT  0Z0Z/0E/TT  0Z0Z/0E/11 uado ‘N30 'Advl  82Z90£09600T JANVE 1SIMAIW LS4 - 06801
uoneonpy g buluiely - 00"0€9 (19p 1a(G0
9'v$ T suouoesuel| aioAu] siejo] sanddng 33430 - 00'TZ§ I1€39p 19900
¥9'v 020z/0€/1T  020Z/0E/TT  0202/0E/11 uado sa||ddns Jadeq 824-02NS ONISYHOUN SVIUL-1¥3MI - LLEHOT
salddng 2540 - 00°TZS feI3p 1300
0S'15Z'c$ T suofoesuel] a10au] SiE10L s3yauag yijedH sakojdwy - 00* T |RIsp PBlgo
1143IN38 HLTVaH
0152’ 0zoz/sz/11  0z0T/Sz/iT 0202Z/Sz/11 uado dueinsul 9318y d4 0ZTT gHI 3IA0TdIWI SYIYL-1¥IMI - 8SEHOT
Sijauag yyesy ashojdwyz - 00'€T I1239p 13(q0
uonensuupy - 0T Juswiedag gng
BNIBSBI 159404 - 7€ Juawpeda(
BAIBSAI] JSDI04 - OET pun4
unowy DI0AU]  3jeq JUSWAB] S18Q PoAeISy 31eq 1/5 91egang 91eQ DIOAU]  uoseay pjoH snyejs uoRAdLIDSSQ SJI0AUT *ON 9DI0AU] IIIVEYN
srouqyyy Ayuno)) puesy yoog

0Z/0€/1T - 02/10/11 3buey a3eq anqg 9210AU]

1/9

Aq dv - wwuu_EEOU 9A19S3.d 159104:86300T N4

PLSIQ
9AIISAIJ

1S310,]




£2 40 7 obeg Wd TT:TT:¥0 0202/€0/2T U0 Ape3 pess Aq uny

©
m
€L£'%08 0Z0T/L1/TT  020Z/L1/11  0Z0Z/L1/11 uado dois qund  Z00'EETE6T6S 0D YONNOD - 605001
[ AN X4 0Z0Z/L1/TT  020T/LT/1T  020T/L1/11 uado dols qind  100°€ETE6Z6S 0D YONNQOD - 60500t
000°T$ 4opun dinb3 33 5|00}, |[RWS - 00"bT§ ILI=p 1280
v/ 8rE$ 9 SUONDRSURI] 3210AU] sie10] seiddng ssurvuajuiepy fiedoy - 00°€28 II21ep (ap
08'6t 0202/SZ/1T  0Z0Z/S2/1T  0202/SZ/1T uado deydry _m_uhwc_ﬁow 04+£001 ONI dNOYO INOLSYIAAIY - 6SEE0T
aseq 109(0.
8C'€T 0202/ST/TT  0Z0Z/ST/11  0Z0Z/SZ/1T uado 10j [oAeID) SNy 8/€ SETL00T ONI dNOYD INOLSHIAIY - 65EE0T
66°TT 0Z0Z/ST/TT  0202/S2/11  0202/ST/1t uado J3wnd jured 995821 FAYMQAQUVH NNIND - 0STE0T
8E'€T 0202/ST/1T  0Z0Z/ST/T1  0Z0Z/Se/1t uado dlempiey "Jsiiy 9£98¢2T FIYMAUYH NNINO - 0STE0T
so1iddng aoueusjuiely
8v'8, 0202/sz/1T  0Z0Z/sz/t1  020T/sz/il uado B Jleday siy 8181/ ONI SQYYNIW - 26/20T
Buiquinid pue poom
18°'T41 020Z/SZ/1T  0202/S2/11  0202/ST/11 usdo  -saiddng ieday “osiy 7852/ ONI SQYYNIW - 264201
ssijddng saueuajutel /ueday - 00°€ZS 1219p 196000
LTSEP'TS 9 SUONDLSUEL| 33I10AU] sie10 sanjddng buesadQ - 00’'zZS 1€1=p Palqo
—_— 9£69
-6Sb # pled 10z/8/11
66’12 0Z0Z/0€/1T  0Z0Z/0E/TT  0202/0E/11 usdo ‘auedo.d !slepod 6£4bE9 JANVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
9€£69
-62St p4ed 10Z/0€/01
00°'9cz 0Z0Z/0€/TT  020Z/0S/TT  0T0Z/0E/11 uado 'S321] !QIMS PETY ANVE 1SIMAIW LSUId - 06801
143
0ZSb # ped [0Z/62/01
00°04S 0Z0Z/0€/TT  0Z0Z/0E/TT  0ZOZ/0E/11 uado ‘seau NELm"_wo‘_._.mm»n_h_wv. £L129 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYIH - 068+0T
ssl|ddng
95°'S¢ 0Z02/ST/1T 0Z0eZ/ST/11 0zZ0Z/sz/it uado Bunesado sy 8bESLT FIVMAYVYH NNIND - 0STEO0T
Jazia4 SvD
00°'€€s 0Z0Z/ST/T1  0Z0Z/Se/11 0zZ0Z/Se/t1 uado jIdS pue 15804 6T0£T1099 d1SWIS / ONI S4 ¥v1S d109 - 895107
L8 020Z/L1/11  0202/LT/TT 0Z02/LT/11 uadp Jawud pue juied 1/€2v964 ¥IAWNT YOHINY - +S800T
satjddng Bunjesado - 00°zzs 1e¥ep Palgo
AIMIUIT - 06 Wsunledaq gns
20'ETT'9T$ €T SUODLSURL| aDI0AU] S[PI0) uoRISIURLPY - 0T Juswiedaq gng
L8'EVP LS € suonoesuel | 3d10AU] S|PI0L [BN3dRRUOD BPISIND - 00 b9 |eIep 108(40
0196
81Sb# p4ed '0Z/01/11
00°0S€’C 0Z0Z/0€/1T  0Z0Z/0E/TT  0202/0S/11 usdo 'SYVS AILUOW :ISA 52089 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYIH - 068401
lenjdenuo) episIng - 00 b9 [1e19p 18lg0
uoensiunupy - 0T ucwEﬁQOQ ang
BAIBSAIY 159404 ~ rd pcmEﬁmama
BAIaSBId 358104 - OET puny
JUNOWY DIOAUT 93eq JUsWAeg B1eq poARIoy 93ed 1/9 91eQ 9NQ 91eQ °DIOAU]  UOSEaY PPoH Smeys uonRdidsaq a0l0AUT "ON SDI0AU] JOpPUA
siouty] Kymmo) puep yoog
LI}ST
0Z/0€/TT - 0Z/10/11 sbuey a3eQ °3ng 92I0AU] etids a

9AIISIIJ

1/9 15910,
Aq dv - @81wwo) aniesalg 159.104:86300T N4




€2 4o ¢ abeg

Wd TZ:TT:40 0Z0Z/€0/¢T uo Aue3 peis Aq uny

Wwia

£L0'81¢C

65'99

L0°TT

§9°0¢2T

£8'S7
69°€L

11°08

8£'787$

[4420)!

S804
T€°801

99'bEES
99452
00°08

S8'/b6$

——————

66'61¢€

0zoz/og/11

0zoz/og/11

0zoz/og/11

020z/0€/11

0z0z/0€/11

0z0z/0€/11
0zoz/og/11
0zoz/sz/T1
€ suonoesuel] adoAu]
0zoz/sz/t1

0z0z/sz/11
0coz/sz/11

T SUOBDESUEL | S310AU]
0zoz/se/11
020z/sz/11

€ SUCIDRSUEI ] 97I0AU]

0z0z/0€/11

0z0z/0€/11

o0zoz/og/tT

020Z/0€/11

0z0z/0€/1T1

0zoz/og/11

020Z/0€/11
0zoz/og/1T

0z0z/se/11

SIPI0] SUCREDIUNWIWOYD - 00°ZEY JIEIRp 199(G0

0zoz/sz/tt

0zoz/se/tt
0zoz/sz/11

0z0zZ/0€/11

0Z0Z/0€/11

0z0z/0g/11

0Z0Z/0€/11

0z0z/og/11

0z0z/og/11
0z0z/0g/11

0Z0z/Se/T1

ozoz/sz/11

0z0z/sz/11
0z0z/sz/11

0z0z/z1/11

-0202/¥1/01

usdo $10£9-019€¢
0z0z/Zt/11

-020z/%1/01

uado '60020-18£0€
ozoz/zi/11

-0202/b1/01

usdo $10£9-0T2vT
020z/L1/11

-020z/61/01

uado 'S10£9-078€¢
020Z/T1/11

-020Z/¥1/01

uado ‘L10£9-0S181
0zoz/zi/1t

-0Z0Z/¥1/01

uado '€10£9-00b€T
0202/21/11-02/b1/01

uado '920£9-006L1
0z/1£/01 01

uado 0z/10/01 s2I1AIas Jajepm

0z/€0/21 - 02/v/11 2

uado -£/42/0-0292-96b-60€
02/£0/21-02/%/11

uad0  Z-5/9780-06/2-964-0€
uado dJT€91£52100

SEI0 | SBIIALBS [BUOISSRIOI] - 00 TEY 11EI8P 1200

0zoz/sz/11
0z0z/s2/11

0z0z/st/11

0zoz/sz/11

yoddng

uado |enos Joquiaydas 1
|uI| ulew Jajem

uado JO pajeso| esswe)

SIP101 000T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjooy [lews - 00'pZS 1E1ep 12090

0z0zZ/0€/11

020zZ/0€/T1

6582
1ZSb# pleD '0z/2/11
uado {19Aeids 393 wley

I 0ZTT 019€C

I 0ZTT 1840€

T 0CIT ObTke

M OZIT 0Z8€T

T 0ZTT 0S18T

T 0ZTT 00vET
10201 Ov6LT

02/0T 100T0/T

0CTT 0292-96%

0ZTT 06£2-961
11 020Z-0TY3A

ADYINI AVMYHLEH
TUIHSNIIE / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9LL0T

ADYINI AVMVYHLYH
FUIHSNHI / NVORIFWVAIW - S9££0T

ADY3INT AVMYHLYH
FATHSNAIG / NVORIIWVAIW - S9/£0T

ADYINT AVMVHLVH
FUIHSHAIG / NVOTUFWVAIW - §9££0T

ADY¥INT AVMYHLYH
FUIHSHAIG / NVOTIIWYAIW - S9££01

ADY3INI AVMVHLYH
FATHSHUI / NVOTIIWYAIW - S9/£0T
ADYINT AVMVHLVH
FAIHSHY3E / NVOTIAWYAIW - S9££0T

NOLdiWVH 40 39VTIIA - 828£0T

5301A195 AN dlqnd - 00°LEY 1e1ep 13[q0

YILLINOYA - 0¥ZT0T

Y3ALINOYS - 0vZTOT

GNNS TVHINID SYIUL-1¥IMT - S9EH0T

suoedIUNWWO) - 00°ZEY [1212p 193(G0

LL1ST
L66THT

£00+89

SNOLLYDINNIWWOD JHI4ANIW - $€££0T

ONI HO3L NIVYA 989 - +0100T

SPOIAISG |RUOISSSJ04d - 00" TEY |IEIeP 13(q0

JANVE LSIMAIW LSYId - 068407

000°T$ Jopun dinb3 3 sjooy jlews - 00'bZS [te3sp 123(q0

FBMIULY - 06 Juswpedag gng
BAI9SDUd 358404 - 7€ Juawiiedaq
BAIDSDId 159404 - OET Puny

JUNOWY 90I0AU]

9leq JusWAed o1eq paAlded . 91ed /9

91eg ong 238Q S0I0AUT

0Z/0€/1T - 02/10/171 sbuey a3eq snq ad10Au]

1/9

sneis UOndiSaq S0I0AU]

Aq dv - @an1wwWo) an19sa1d 159404:86300T N

“ON SDI0AU]

EEIETN
erouyyy] %3uno) puepy Yooy

ST
oﬁwwwbmb

1S9I10.]




€2 J0 t 9bed Wd ZZ:1T:+0 020Z/€0/¢T U0 Ape3 pess Aq uny

AOO0ALNO NYITHAWY
vL'ST 0202/L1/T1  020Z/L1/T1 020T/L1/11 uado |10 Jeq Jajuim £6C1820T  1VIYD / INIWINDI TIVM NVA - §5590T
JO0ALNO NYOIIEY
92°0L 020T/L1/1T  0202/L1/1T  020Z/L1/11 uado Assyieq 1om pue ‘uleyd SOET8ZOT  1VAYD / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - SS590T
¥OOALNO NVIIIWY
S6°0¢ 020Z/L1/11  0Z0Z/LI/1T 0202//1/11 uado ueyd mes €098820T 1V3¥O / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - S55901
saddng soueusjulely /1eday - 00°€ZS [EI8P 199000
06'8T+$ b SUORDBSURL Y BDI0AUT sielo) salddng Bunesado - 00'zZS jleysp palgo
€81 0Z0Z/L1/TT 0202/L1/1T 0202/Z1/11 usdo 9)eba166y 9 ) dWSCTLT ONI ONINIW X334D TIW - 822401
S¥S6 815
# piediz/ez/ot!deim
pooma.il!Aisaloy
96'€1T 0202/L41/1T 0202/L1/1T  0202/L1/TT uado uoS-pnHy [443 %41 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI - 068H0T
SbS6 81SY #
pledioz/p1/01 4oueap
90'6/4T 020Z/41/11 0Z0Z/LT/1T 0202/L1/11 uado 19(10}:uozewy SE€86+99 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥Td - 068401
95, 020T/L1/1T  020Z/LT/1T 0202/L1/11 uado sAS) SC6bST JUVMQUVH 889 - SOTO0T
seiddng Bunesado - 00'2eS jeI8p 13(q0
Jspunyy pnot - 16 Juswiiedsq qng
06'865'S$ b€ SU0uDBSULL | 3010AUT SIEIO L RMILIT - 06 Juswedaq qng
81'01/$ T SUOHOBSURI | 83I0AU] SieI0L [enIDRI3U0] BPISING - 00'bH9 [1L19D 13(a0
0zoz/oc/11-0202/1/11
652449 0Z0Z/Se/TT  020Z/ST/1T  0Z0Z/ST/11 uado |eAaowal ajsem ££S950€ ONI J1SYM WNINNITTIW - 116201
il
65°Z€ 020Z/se/11  0z0Z/SZ/1T  0Z02/ST/Tl uado SDIMRS Juld pabeuen  (Z0Z AON SdiW SdW SYIUL-1YIMI - SEEL0T
1BNJORIUOD BPISING - 00" bY9 |B1ep 13(G0
00°0Zv$ T suoidesuRL] 3DI0AU] S|BI0L S|RIUBY - 00°6E9 |iEI9p 1e(g0

0Z/1€/£-02/1/L

00012 0Z02/0E/1T  0202/0S/1T  0Z0Z/0E/1T usdo 6682 ‘0682 ‘€16 UUN 8€12¢d ONI HD31 NIVYd 989 - $0T00T
oz/1€/o1
-0Z/1/0T Semiulx
00°01C 020Z/L1/T1  020Z/L1/1T  020Z/L1/11 usdo [ejuas amodepiod 861£¢d ONI HD31 NIVYA 982 - +0100T
S|ejusy - 00°6€9 lie1ep 12[q0
78'6T1'T$ 0T suoipesuel | a2i0AUf SBI0L SBOIAIRS AN DIiqNd - 00" LE9 [IP19p e[go
ozoz/er/11
-0z0e/b1/o1 ADYINI AVMVHLVH
9'vee 020Z/0€/TT  0Z0Z/0E/1T  0202/0E/11 uado '80096-08589 I 0ZTT 08589 FAIHSHY3E / NVOTIAWVAIW - $92Z0T
ozoez/et/1n
-020z/v1/0T ADYINI AVMVHLVH
S/4'80¢ 0Z0Z/0€/TT  0Z0Z/0S/1T  020Z/0S/TT uado ‘P00LE-18259 11 0ZTT 18759 FATHSNYIA / NYORIIWVAIW - §92/0T
SIDIAIDS AJIN AN - 00°LE9 21=p 13(q0
HoMuIT - 06 Juawnedaq gng
BNIBSAL 188404 - 7€ Juswpedsq
BAIDSBId 3SBJ04 - OET puny
junowly SJI0AUL  3jeq JuswiAeg a3eq panledoy aeq 1/ 3j)eg an@ 91eQ DIOAU]  uoseay pjeH snjejs UONdIDSaq S0I0AU] *ON 3DI0AUT J1OpUDA
slouyq] K1wnoy puepsy yoog
LI}ST
GZ/0E/TT - 0Z/10/11 sbuey sjeq anqg 9210AU] ettt

JAIISIIJ

1/9 15910,
Aq dv - @31Wwwo0) aatesald }59.104:86300T N4




€2 40 S abeq

Wd ZZ:TT:40 0202/€0/¢T Lo Ape3 peys Aq uny

0z/v/1T - ADYIANT AVMVYHLYH
8’01 020Z/0T/1T  0Z0Z/0T/1T  0ZOZ/OT/T1 uado  0Z/9/0T ‘sH26v-0€620 11 020T 05620 FUIHSHYIA / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9LLQT
0z/v/1t - ADYINT AVMVHLEH
b'9T 020Z/0T/1T  020Z/0T/1T  0Z0Z/0T/11 uado  0Z/9/0T ‘£606S-TEL10 17 020T TELTO FUIHSHYAA / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9££0T
ozt - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
6'+6 020Z/0T/1T  0T0Z/0T/1T  0Z0Z/01/11 uado  0z/9/0T ‘THOTE-18800 L7 0Z0T 18800 FAIHSHYIA / NVORIFWYAIW - §9££0T
S90IAIRS AN DNgnd - 00°LE9 1R19p 198(00
00'Z61% T SUOHILSURIY 3DI0AUT sieio] Buiysiignd - 00°vE9 119D Palgo
Buisnanpe 1202
00'Z61 0202/L1/1T  020T/LT/1T 020T/L1/T1 uado Japuny| pno 829101005 ONI VIQ3IW X34 - 6/8£01
Bulysignd - 00'¥£9 (ie3ep 1300
£0°'162'T$ SIEIO] SUCREIIUNWIWOD - 00259
0z/6/z1-02/01/11
0L°€61 020z/ST/11  0z0T/Sz/1T  070T/ST/T1 uado LEOTHTTISS # 1008 100269500 YVINTIEO SN - 2£9€0T
[438 2218 020Z/SZ/1T  0202/S2/11 0Z02/ST/11 uado dOCE9TLSZIO0 L1020Z-0TYAA  ANNL TWY3INTD SYIUL-1¥AMI - SOEH0T
0z/s1/z1- 02/91/11
T0°€16 0202/S2/1T  020Z/SZ/1T  0202/SZ/11 uado £ 569 0b01-G6Z 60€ 0ZTT ObOT-S6£ 181V - 112007
SUOREDIUNWLWIO) - 00°ZEY 11839p 199(q0
00°09¢$ € SUOIDBSURL | 3DI0AL] S[EJO| SBOIAIBS [RUCISSDJ0Id - 00 TE9 |1BI15P 13(A0
4/d 193em
Bunjuuip jo sisAjjeue
00°S¢ 0202/ST/T1  0202/ST/11 020Z/S2/11 uado 110D '3 pue m_hwﬁmm 11 6616V ONI 8v1 IVIIDUNTIVLIW DO - 0ZTE0T
4/d 181em
Buryuup jo sisAjeue
00'S¢ 020¢/Sz/TT  020T/ST/1T 020Z/ST/11 uado 110D '3 pue m:maummm VSETT ONI av1 IV2IDUNTIV.LIW OO - 0Z1€0T
uodang
|eos Jaqwisdes
00°01¢C 020T/LT/TT  020Z/LT/TT 0Z0Z/L1/11 uado - 8200-1114-02 84181 SNOLLYOINNWIWOD JYIJANIW - €401
SIVUIAIBS [RUOCISSIjOId - 00 TEY [iB1ep 03[0
L0402 T suohoesuel] 8210AU] $IPI0L 000'T$ +3pun dinbg g sjooy jjews - 00°'bZS jeep 1slgo
SbS6 81ISH #
p4e2i0z/62/01 sdwnd
LL'v0T 020Z/L1/TT  020Z/L1/1T  020T/L1/11 uado OMY:s,uasiay | 199860¢ JINVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
000°T$ t2pun dinb3 3 sjoo), jjeWS - 00"bZS 1R39p 193(40
98'81/$ S SUO[DBSUEL| 9DI0AU] siejo sanddng soueusjuiepy/nedsy - 00°€TS 11€19p 199000
sai|ddng g
1414} 0Z02/SZ/1T  020T/ST/11 0202/ST/T1 uadQ asempiey Jedsy dsiy 8¥/68000  SITVS ALIVID3dS SILVIS GIW - £/8201
Hedas 3jqe}
J1uoid 4oy asempieHq
£9'€8Y 020z/sz/1T  0202/S2/11  0Z02/ST/11 uado B POOM "IsIW T1€€L ONI SQYVYN3W - 26£20T
saiddng aoueusyuiep /Heday - 00°€ZS 1215 129(q0
lapuny) pnov - 16 judwpedsqg gng
BAIDSDI 153404 ~ rd > wcmEtmawD
SAIDSVId IS804 - QLT pung
JUNOWY JDIOAU]  93e( JUSWARd a)eq paAladsy 91eq 1/5 9jeg anQ@ 9je@ 90IOAU]  U0SESY PIoH Smels uondiudSaq S0I0AU] "ON 9010AUT JOPUDA
sroufyy) Auno) puep Yooy

0Z/0€/TT - 02/10/17 2buey 83eQ 8nNQ SI0AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @3111WwW0) dBAIBSDI( 159104:86300T W4

PLI)ST
JAIISIIJ

1910,




€2 4o 9 abed

Wd ZZ:TT:40 020Z/€0/Z1 U0 Alez pels Aq uny

69'8cH'1$ € SUOHDBSURE] 3210AU] SIRI0 | s33IABS AN D1gNd - 00°LEY 1B19p 1300
0zZ/v/11 - ADYANI AVMVHIEH
19°0L 0202/0T/1T  0Z0Z/OT/TI  0Z0Z/0T/1T usd0  0Z/9/0T ‘¥00ZS-1650+ 171 0Z0T 1650 JYIHSHY3E / NYORIFWYAIW - $97/T1
oz/v/tT - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
04S¢ 020Z/0T/1T  020T/0T/TT  020Z/01/11 uado 0Z/9/0T ‘100£S-0T86E 11 0Z0T OTS6E FUIHSHYG / NYOTHIWVAIW - S92/01
oz/v/tt - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
9€£'62 020Z/0T/1T  02OZ/OT/TT  0Z0Z/0T/11 uado  02/9/0T ‘80069-TE90E 17 0Z0T TE90E FAUIHSHY3G / NYOTIIWVYAIW - §9//0T
o0zv/1T - ADYANI AVMYHLVH
8€°90T 0Z0Z/0T/TT  0Z0Z/OT/TT  0202/01/11 uado 02/9/0T ‘SOOLb-1E682 17 0Z0T TE68Z FAIHSHY3G / NYOTIIWVYAIW - $92/0T
ozt - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
0S'2L 0Z0Z/0T/TT  0Z0Z/OT/TT  0202/01/11 uado  0z/9/0T {£T125-1€80Z 11 0ZOT TE80Z FUIHSHY3G / NVORIIWVAIW - $9//0T
ozt - ADYINI AVMVYHLYH
££°80T 0Z0Z/0T/TT  0Z0Z/OT/TT  020Z/01/11 uado  02/9/0T !S0069-TE/9T 17 0Z0T TE/9T FUIHSHYIG / NVOTYIWVAIW - §9//0T
0z/b/11 - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
90°z¢ 020Z/0T/1T  0202/0T/TT  0C0Z/01/1T uado  0Z/9/0T ‘Z1016-08v2T 170701 08bZT FUIHSHYIG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9//01
0z/v/11 - ADYINI AYMYHLYH
€009 0Z0Z/0T/TT  020Z/0T/TT  020Z/0T/11 usdo  02z/9/0T ‘0bOSE-TLOTT 170201 TZOTT FAIHSHA3G / NYOTIIWVAIW - §9//0T
oz/b/TT - ADYIANI AVMVHLYH
61'bE 020Z/01/T1  020Z/0T/1T  0ZOZ/O1/11 uedo  0Z/9/0T ‘S00S2-0T60T 17 0Z0T OT60T FAUIHSHYIG / NVOTYIWYAIW - §9£/0T
0zZ/v/11 - ADYINI AVMYHLYH
beLL 020Z/0T/TT  0Z0Z/0T/1T  0Z0Z/OT/TI uado  0¢/9/0T ‘99TET-0€¥80 11 0Z0T OELRO FUIHSOY3E / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9//01
0z/v/11 - ADYINI AVMVHLVH
£8'98 0202/0T/1T  020Z/0T/TT  020Z/01/11 usdo  0zZ/9/0T ‘20TZO-TTEO0 17 0ZOT TTE80 FUIHSHYIA / NYOIIWYAIW - §9£/01
0z/v/1T - ADYINI AVMVHLVH
6€£'SZ 020Z/0T/TT  0Z0Z/0T/1T  0Z0Z/OT/11 uado  02/9/0T ‘¥T0¥9-00040 17 0Z0T 000L0 FUIHSHYIG / NVOTIIWVAIW - §92/01
0z/v/1T - ADY3NI AVMVHLYH
¥9°/S 020Z/0T/1T  020Z/0T/TT  0Z0Z/01/11 uado  0zZ/9/0T ‘STO¥9-06£90 17 0Z0T 06£90 FUIHSNYIG / NVOTIIWVAIW - §92/0T
0z/b/11 - ADYIANI AVMYHLYH
7962 0Z0Z/0T/TT  020Z/0T/1T  0Z0Z/OT/T1 uado  02/9/01 ‘bT0H9-0S650 17 0Z0T 05650 FUIHSNY3G / NVORIFWYAIW - §9£/0T
ot/ - ADYANI AVMVHLVH
¥6'6/ 0Z0Z/0T/TT  0202/0T/1T  0Z0Z/0T/11 usdo  02/9/0T ‘€TOY9-0V£S0 11 0Z0T Ob£SO FAIHSNY3G / NVORIIWYAIW - §9//01
0z/v/1t - ADYIANI AVMVHLYH
81'85 020Z/01/TT  020Z/0T/1T  020Z/01/11 uado  0Z/9/0T ‘€00T9-04450 1710201 0ZHS0 FUIHSONY3G / NVOTIIWVAIW - §92/01
0z/b/11 - ADYINI AVMYHLYH
$9'S01 0Z0Z/0T/TT  0Z02/01/11  0Z0Z/0T/1T uado  02/9/0T ‘TT0¥9-0ZES0 17 0Z0T 0ZESO FUIHSHY3A / NVOTUIWVAIW - §92/01
oz/b/1T - ADYINI AVMYHLYH
90'zg 0Z0Z/0T/T1  0202/0T/1T  0Z0Z/0T/11 uado  02/9/01 ‘0T0¥9-0TTSO 17 0Z0T OTTSO FUIHSHY3G / NVOTIIWVAIW - $9//0T
0T/t - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
8€'€L 0Z0Z/0T/TT  0202/01/1T  020Z/01/11 uado  02/9/0T ‘ZT0¥9-0060 11 0Z0T 006+0 FAIHSHY3E / NVOIIIWYAIW - S92/0T
0z/v/1T - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
vL'L9 0Z0Z/0T/TT  0Z02/0T/1T  0Z0Z/01/11 uado  02/9/0T £T0H9-06940 11 0Z0T 069+0 FAIHSHYIG / NVORIIWVAIW - S92/0T

sadiaes AN olqnd - 00°LE9 |eIep 1[0
43punyy pnot - 16 juswiiedaq gng
BAIBSDI( 158404 - 7€ Juswpedaq

BAIDSDId 158104 - OET puny
JUNOWY DI0AU]  3)eq JusWAeq ojeq poAlosy 9eq 1/ Sjeg ang  93eQ DIOAU]  UOSESY PIoH smejs UondINsSaq SJI0AU] "ON 9JI0AU] 10pUSA
siouypyy X3uno) puepst Y03

0Z/0€/1T - 02/10/11 26uey a3eq ang ad10AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @a031ww0) aAIRsRIg 159104:86300T 4

OLIST
JAIISIIJ

1S3I10,




€240 £ abeq Wd ZZ:TT:+0 0Z02/€0/2T U0 Ape3 pe3s Aq uny

£5°622's$ £ SUGIDBSURI | 2010AU] siejo senddng bunessdo - 00'zzS =P 2[00
|Y4rd 74 0Z0Z/0€/1T  020Z/0S/TT  020Z/0E/11 uado seo 19100 02 TI0 MIUDTINKW - mwmﬁﬂ
T J4NL ANVIODYIIHD
00°0+9'C 0Z02Z/0€/T1  0202/0€/11  020Z/0%/11 uado 45°p IAURW-L S6TEBANI / S1ONA0Yd FUNL 1SIMAIW - SLTI0T
Jjes Jtejos m
SL°01 0Z0Z/0€/11  0Z0Z/0S/1T  0Z0Z/0E/1T uadD 40 SE10S £S8EY 1ML €98Ey  ONINOILLIGNOD ¥ILVM AQYDI - 588/0T
SIPNPO.d JI09 JBA|IS S15Naoyd
09°S19 020Z/0€/TT  020Z/0E/TT  020Z/OE/TT uado  pIND ‘fadoud ‘dndysg 6€1S FANL IVYINID INLLYHOTS - £8600T
wo
06'vLb'1 0202/0€/1T  020Z/0S/1T  0Z0Z/0E/11 usdQ  §°ZxZ DS 0O Wweuizeny NI-Z6£61S0 S1ONA0Yd X8a - $6500T
ST'061 020z/se/11  020z/sz/1T  0z0T/Se/il usdo  |edway) g Japeaids NI-€TS81S0 S10NA0Yd XBA - S6500T
syed
96°'SS 020z/sZ/TT  0Z02/sz/1T  0720Z/Se/il uadp 4|06 oy Jezi|IqeIS [PN4 b0OESST JIVMAAVH g8g - SOT00T
sanddng bunessdo - 002§ 12IRp 390190
Mg ueipuy - 76 Juatipedsg gng
29°'T€5'8$ 1S SUORSeSURI] 3I0AUL SEI01 depunyy pno - 16 juauiiedsg gng
1S°S61°'1$ b suonsesuel) adloau] SIEIOL [BMDRAIUOD BPISING - 00" b9 je19p 13(q0
ozoz/1e/tt
031 0Z0Z/1/21 LE84¥0200 SADIAYIS Q3T
S6°'TEE 020Z/0€/1T  0Z0Z/0E/1T  0Z0Z/0E/1T usdop SJIAISS 31sem -00¥0 /1139 40 SIDIAY3S DIANdIY - Z1//01
BDIAIBS 3)Sem 0Z0T 0£06£0200 S3DIAY3S @arTv
S6°'TEE 0Z0z/sz/11  020z/sz/11  0zoz/sz/it uado AON Japunyj snon -00¥0 /1139 40 S3DIAY3S DIANdIY - Z1/£0T
2dUBUBUIRW [enuue (S3I90TONHIIL YHOMLIN
869/t 020T/L1/1T  020Z/L1/TT  0202/L1/11 uado wa)sAs suoydsjsy PH0TE ATYIWYOS) INOHJITAL SIHONH - /8TZ0T
0z/9t/zT - 02/L1/11
£€9'vS 0Z0Z/L1/11 0Z0T/L1/1T  0Z0Z/L1/T1 usdo SaIAIBS wele AJuNdas LPEL8/08 SONIQIOH SN 1av - £1££0T
{BNIORIIUOD BPISING - 0019 1P 199(q0
0£'S€$ T suoipesuel] a10AU] S[EI0L siejusy - 00°6£9 IRI3p 1(q0
0z/oe/11-02/1/11 NI OZH
0£°SE 020z/L1/11  0T02Z/L1/1T 0ZOZ/L1/TT usdo [B3ual JauonIpuod  0ZTT 090vZZ S8 / LYOdNIAYA 40 NYOITIND - 018401
sjejusy - 00°6£9 le19p 123[40
91'9/4'2$ 9 SUOHDIRSURIL 82I0AUT Siejol sdueuslulel 33 syieday - 00°8€9 1238 1RGO
00°28¢ 0Z02/L1/11  0Z0Z/L1/TT 0202/L1/11 uadp  @des Jiedal oLPBR 14811 0D DIY1D3 13 ALID YL - 909€0T
0579011 020Z/L1/11  0Z0Z/L1/1T  020Z/L1/11 uadp aul usyouq Jiedad 0€SST 0D diWNd B ONIGWNTd SHVO - €620T
: 0INRS
€562, 020Z/L1/11  0202/41/1T1  0Z0Z/L1/11 uado Jledas 0GT-4 Yonip €200T  INITOW 1Sv3 4O Q304 SANNY - 16601
0098 0Z0Z/L1/11  0Z0Z/LT/1T 0202/L1/11 uado NIABS Jledas aun (41514 0D AYILLYE B JYLL SAHONH - 881Z0T
[4 Qi 4 0Z0Z/L1/11  0Z02Z/LT/1T  0ZOZ/LT/11 usdo 0IMBs Jedad aup €08t 0D AY3L1va B JdLL SIHONH - 88TZ0T
1£°00C 0202/L1/11  0Z0Z/L1/1T  0Z0Z/L1/11 uado QIS Jjedad aun L64b 0D AY3LLYE B JYLL SAHONH - 881Z0T
ddueudUIRW 7 sieday - 00°8E9 [iL19p 1[0
4epunyj pno - 16 juswipedsq gng
BAIDS3Id 159404 - 7€ uswedag
BAIDSDId 1$9404 - OET pung
unowy VI0AUT — S1eq JUsWiAeqd S1EQ PaAldDy 31eq 1/ 9leq 9ng 3JeQ SJI0AU]  UOSEdY PIoH Smels uondudsaq soI0AU]L "ON 90I0AU] OPUSA
sroufy] “3umoy) puesy Y0y
LI}ST
0Z/0E/TT - 02/10/1T 9buey aeq °N( 3210AU] asia

JAIISIIJ

1/9 ysb10g
Aq dv - 98n1wwo) OAI9S3.d 1S9104:86300T N4




€7 10 g obey Wd TZ:TT:$0 0202/€0/2T uo Ape3 pels Aq uny

00'99¢$ T SUOHIESURL| 8310AUT sip1og Bulystigng - 00°pE9 1E39P 192000

00°99¢ 0202/0€/TT  020Z/0E/TT  020Z/0€/11 uadQ Buisiueape ynjg ueipu] $S8+0100S ONI VIQ3W X3aa - muwnmﬂ
Buwystignd - 00°'pe9 re3ep PO

NN.@.—N% € suoiyoesuel | SHOAUT SiR10] mzcmumumcsgr:ou - Q00°CZE9 |eiep U@BO

————

0202 62/21-0€/11

2920000£0068+8€8 NOILYYO4Y0D
0£'9T 020Z/0E/1T  0Z02/0£/T1  0202/0S/11 uadQ SRS PUIBUI B AL 0Z/1T ¢920000  SNOLLVDINNWWOD WODVIG3W - 618701
14281 0202/s2/1T  0T0e/se/11 020z/sz/it uado dOZE9T/STI00 €1020Z-0TH3A  ANNA TV¥IANIO SYIYL-1¥IMT - SOEVOT
0z/60/21-02/01/11
18'611 0202/s2/1T  020T/Se/11 0zoz/sz/it usdo € T8€ TZ/S-66L 60€ 0TTT 12L5-66Z 181V - 112001
sucedIUNWIWOo) - 00'ZE9 11e1ep 1[0
1+°'S6E$ € SUOIIBSURI] 3010AU] S[R10L SROIAISG |RUOISSII0U ~ OO TEY 1L 1RGO
- 41 404 poddng
92'81¢ 0Z0Z/0E/1T  0Z02/0S/TT  0Z0Z/0E/1T usdo [eos Jaquiaydas 9181 SNOLLVOINNWIWOD FYIHANIW - €201
¢c’06 - 0Z0Z/SZ/1T  0T0Z/ST/T1 020T/Se/1t usdo 20InBs [amo) doys 006201890t C ON NOLLYYOJY0D SVYINID - 168201
£€6'98 0202/S¢/1T  020Z/St/11 ozoz/sz/il uado 0IMBS [am0} doys T018€£990% C ON NOLLYYOd¥0D SVINID - 168£0T
SBOIAIDG |RUOISSJ01d - 00'TE9 lIe1ep 10940
L1°€8% T SUOIIDESURL | BDI0AU] S[e10). saseydand pood - 006'9Z7S fielep 180
6829
-TCSh# pied :0z/62/01 0z0z/62/01
28'29 0Z0Z/0€/1T  020Z/0S/11  0ZOZ/OE/11 uadQ !suoissaduo) g1 ‘9spAH 9IANAH MNVE 1SIMAIN 1S¥Id - 068401
NI OCZH
S6°0¢ 020Z/0E/1T  0202/0€/T1  0Z0Z/0E/1T uado Iaem Bupjuig 0ZSESHO S8 / LMOJN3AVA 40 NYOITIND - 018701
$BSEYIING Poo4 - 0092 S lie1ep 193(a0
00'860'1$ T susidesuel | anoau] Sie101 000'T$ 48pun dinb3 1 sjo0] jjews - 0O'bz S 1eEp 1e{00
00°860'T 020Z/SZ/1T  020T/ST/11 0Z0e/Sz/1t usdo  |edrwRy) g Japealds NI-ETS8TS0 S10NA0Y¥d XA - S65001
000'T$ 13pun dinb3 73 5100 ||2WS - 00'bTS (119D 13(q0
62°129% 9 SUORDESURL] 3DI0AUT sfejo] sajddns ssueuaquiey/jedoy - 00°€2S |1239p PR(q0
J00ALNO NYORIIWY
92°68¢ 0Z0Z/0€/TT  020Z/0S/1T  0202/0€/11 uadp 9[zzoN LT9$820T LV / INIWCHINOI TIVM NVA - S5590T
£6°0€ 020Z/0€/1T  0Z0Z/0S/TT  0Z0Z/0E/1T uado 9JeMpJeH ISl S90SST TAVMQUVH 988 - SOT00T
JauLioyal
8G°ST 0202/0€/1T  020Z/0€/11  0Z0Z/0E/1T uadp 1sni Aeids zoQ1 TZ6bST FAVMQAYH 988 - S0T00T
sei|ddng soueusjuiely
[4 414! 0202/Sz/1T  0202/Sz/t1 ozoz/sz/it uado ,w.__m%m_a.um_z 6LE2L ONI SQUVYNIW - Z6£201
sol|ddns B
00°00T 0Z0z/ST/1T  020Z/SZ/11 0Z0Z/SZ/11 uadp asemp.leH h_m%w__a.um_z 99/2/ ONI SQYVYNIW - 26£20T
soladans 8
02'9¢ 0202/S¢/1T  020z/se/T1 ozoe/sz/it uadp  auempueH Jiedsy dsiy S0£SST TAVMAYYH 989 - S0T00T
saiddng ssueuajuleyy /nedsy - 00°€2S I'B1ep 1Palqo
4nig ueipuy - z6 juswiiedag gng
BAIBSDI 158104 - 7€ Juawnedaq
BALIDSBId 350404 - QLT PUN4
JUNOWY NIOAUT  938Q JUSWARY 931eq parioday 9jeq 1/9 9leq 9ng 8)eg IDIOAUT  UoSeay PidH SMEIs uonduds3q 9010AU] "ON 9DI0AU] IOpUDA
sjouyfy Kuno) puep) Yooy
0Z/0€/% 4 - 0Z/10/11 9buey 238 ang 9J10AU] LISl

JAIISIIJ

1/9 18910
Aq dv - @a31WwwW0) anIasaLd 159.104:86300T N4




€2 40 6 abeq Wd 22 TT:+0 0202/£0/¢T uo Ape3 peys Aq uny

mm.ﬁvw T mw_OnuummcmL;_. 2310AU] Sii=ateg mwm_nﬂzm m:_um‘_waﬁ -00'zes llejap wumeD
wuy 2
66'TP 0202/SZ/1T  0202/SZ/TT  0Z0Z/SZ/11 usdo  pue pie 3siy ‘ejuay 1/01696/ YIGWNT HOHONY - HS800T
seiddng bunessdo - 00 zzs je1ep PAG0
jled adueaioq - £6 Juswiledsq ang
YE00S'11$ £E SUONDESURI ] 3DI0AU] SIPI0L J4nig ueipur - 76 Juswnedsg ans
96°26£$ T SUODBSURL| B3I0AU] Siei0L [enRenuo) 2pIsIng - 00'tH9 1R1Sp 13(G0
0Z0zZ/0€/11-0202/1/11
62'662 0T0Z/0E/TT  0202/0S/1T  0Z0Z/0E/11 uado DIBS 3seM 0/ TTS0E-T80E ONI 31SYM WNINNITIW - TT620T
41
L9°€S 0202/sz/TT  020Z/S2/11  0Z0Z/SZ/11 uedQ $30IAIRS JuLd pabeuely  0Z0Z AON Sdi SdW SYIUL-1¥3MI - SE€/0T
[BIORIUOT opIsINg - 00° b9 113D Dalq0
05'291% SIPI0L S[eluRy - 00°6€9 [LIBp 19
0z/0€/11-02/1/11 NI OZH
052 020Z/0€/1T  0Z0Z/0S/1T  0Z0Z/0E/1T uado [e3uay Jasuadsiq 960€SH0 S8 / LHOANIAYA 40 NYOITIND - 018Z0T
0202/1€/01-0202/1/0T
00'0£ 0202/0€/TT  020Z/0S/TT  0ZOZ/OE/11 udo  0zb 3un Ynig uelpux L61€2d ONI HD3.L NIVHA 989 - $0T00T
NOLLVY3IDAR{TY
00'S8 020Z/0€/TT  0202Z/05/1T  0ZOZ/OE/1T uado [BIUDY SUIDRIN D] 5200710007 3 ONINOLLIONOD IV V8V - 500001
s|ejuRy - 00°6£9 IIR3=p 1=(q0
/2 6bS$ € SUOHDBSURS | 20j0AU] S[gjo) acueusiuey @ syedsy - 00'SE9 jre1sp 193(qo
LT6YE 020Z/0€/1T  0Z0Z/0E/TT  0Z0Z/0E/T1 uado diedas any 6€Lb 0D A¥3LLYE 8 HLL SIHONH - 88TZ0T
INIHOVIW LNIANIJIANI
00002 020Z/0E/1T  0Z0Z/OE/TT  020Z/0E/TT uadQ SPOJ Joj 3313 Jesy 001+ VEQ NOLONTMYIHD AGNVY - £66£0T
durUDIUIRY B SHeddY - 00°'8EY Elep 193050
SE'TLH'T$ £ SusioRSuRL| 32I0AU] SiP10] s821AI8S ANIIIN dHGNg - 00°££9 je19p 1alan .
0z/L2/ot1 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
9’111 020Z/£1/1T  0Z02/L1/1  0202/71/11 usd0  0Z/82/6 '91059-06208 8I 0Z0T 0208 JUTHSNY3E / NVOTMIWYAIW - 59201
0z/Lz/ot - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
$5'SC 020C/L1/1T  0Z0Z/L1/TT 020Z/L1/11 ud0  0Z/82/6 ‘02059-0T96, S 0Z0T 0T96L JAIHSHYIE / NYORIAWYAIW - 92201
0z/Lz/fot - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
SLTLT 0Z0Z/L1/TT  0Z0T/L1/TT 020Z/L1/11 usdo  0Z/82/6 ‘21059-00¥6. €I 0Z0T 00v6L JUIHSHYAE / NYORIIWYAIW - S9£/0T
0z/Lz/o1 - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
10°Z6% 020Z/L1/TT 020Z/LT/1T  0202/£1/11 usdo  0Z/82/6 101059-0616L €I 0ZOT 0616/ FATHSHY3Q / NYOTIIWVAIW - §9//0T
0z/Lz/ot - ADYIANI AVMYHLYH
98'8¢2 020Z/L1/TT  020T/L1/1T  0202/L1/11 uad0  0Z/82/6 ‘21059-08682 I 0Z0T 0868, FYTHSHYID / NYORIAWVAIW - §9//0T
o0z/Lz/ot - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
ST°/8S 020Z/L1/TT  0Z0T/L1/1T  0202/L1/11 usdo  02/82/6 ‘T10S9-0//8. I 0Z0T 08, FUIHSNHIE / NVORIIWVAIW - §9//01
0z/0€/0T - ADYIANI AVMVHLYH
85'S 020Z/L1/T1  0Z0T/L1/1T  0Z0Z/L1/11 uado  0Z/1/0T ‘£1089-0LETT 4 0ZOT OLETT JYIHSHH3E / NYORIIWYAIW - S9//0T
saoiatas Ajlun o1and - 00°L€9 1915p 1alg0
Hnig veipuy - zg uswipedsq gng
BAIBSaId I59404 - 7€ Jswedsq
BAIDS3.Id jsedoy - Q€T pung
JuUNOoWwy 3DI0AUT 93eQ JuswiAed L TN EREN] 9jeqg 1/9 9jeqg ang 93eQ 3DIOAUT uoseay pieH snjeis :o_un_\_umwn_ 90I0AUT "ON 9DI0AUT JOPUSA
siougyl “Aywno) puep ooy
LI)ST
0Z/0¢/11 - 0Z/10/1T obuey a3eg °9NQ I3I0AU] U—U.H— *

IAIISIIJ

1/9 15310,
Aq dv - @ap1wwo) 9A19S3.d 159.104:86300T W4




€2 40 01 3beq

Wd ZZ:TT:+0 0202/€0/¢T U0 Apes 1oe1s Aq uny

014

ETEHT'EPS ChT SUONOBSURL] 33I0AU] SIEI0L BAIDSDI 159404 - OET pung
€T EPe'she ChT suopdBsSURL Y 3DI0AUT SiEi0] 8AlRSRId 158404 - € Justipedaq
SE66E'TS £ SUOHDBSURI{ 3DI0AUT S[E10 ] ded sduenioq - £6 jusiuieda ang
00'S/1$ T suoipdesued | 82i0Au] SIE10] S[ejuay - 00°6£9 |1L15p 10
- Py
00°S/T 020Z/sz/1T  0Z0Z/Sz/TT 0zoz/sz/tt usdo pue pie 151 ‘leuay 1/01696£ YIFWNT YOHONY - $S800T
S{ejusy - 00°6€9 le1ep 108[G0
S2°268% T SUoIDBSUR] SDI0AUL S|El0] sdueusuiel g sieday - 00'8c9 1e1ep 393[(q0
- ajod pjey Y| uo
X0(q ]0.3u0d Mau llejsui
SZ'768 020Z/Se/1T  0zZ0Z/St/11 0z0z/se/11 uado 0} dinbs pue Joge JXATAN 0D JIY1D3713 ALID YL - 90901
dduruUIRY B sateday - 00°8EY (1ep 1algo
£€'15$ T SUOnDeSURI{ 8210AUT Siej0L sediases AN 21qnd - 00°L£9 j1218p 199090
020z/91/11
-020z/91/01 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
8b'Ee 0Z0Z/0E/TT  0Z02/0€/1T  0Z0Z/0E/TT usdo '9T0b/-0S89E YA 0ZTT 0S89E FAIHSHY3E / NYORIIWVAIW - §97/01
0zoz/ot/11-0Z/21/01 ADYINT AVMVHLVYH
S8 /1 0z0Z/0€/1T  0Z0Z/0E/1T 0zoz/oe/11 uado ‘bT0b£-090£€ ¥A 0201 090£€ FAIHSHYIAQ / NYORIAWVAIW - §97/01
SROIAIRS AMINN 211qnd - 00°LE9 1EI3P 193[G0
66'65$ T suondesuel] sd10au] SIP10L 000/1$ Jepun dinbg 3 sjoo) jews - 0o'bzS 1P Pelao
oy
66°'6€ 0202/Se/11  0zZ0z/Se/11 0zoz/sz/11 uadp pue pie 3sil ‘leuay 1/01696£ d39IWNT YOHONY - S800T
000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sj00) |ews - 00°bZS 1LI9p 1RlGD
64'86T1% T SUORoRSURI[ 3D10AU] sje10] sanddng soueusjuiepy /1edsy - 00'gzS (e19p 13[G0
sal|ddng
64°861 0202/Sz/1T  0Z0Z/ST/1T 0zoz/se/11 uado  Jtedey Buiquinyg OSIN 1/21696£ d3GWNT YOHINY - $S800T
salddng sdueusjuiep /seday - 00°g2s (©39p 199000
AHled dduedtoq - £6 uswipedsq qng
BAIBSAUd 159104 - 7€ JusuiLiedag
IAIBSAI ISBU04 - OET pung
junowy 90I0AUT Sle( JuswiAed Sl PoAIBdaYy aleqg 1/9 °jeqg anQg 9}eQq 3DIOAU] uoseay pley sneys co_ua_\_umwo 9JI0AU] "ON 3DI10AUT 10puUsp
sroupy K3uno) puepst yooy

0Z/0€/1T - 02/10/11 abuey s1eQ ang 9910AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @an1wwo) artesald 1S9.104:86300T W4

PLISI

IAIISHIJ
1S910



€7 40 11 abed Wd ZZ:1T:$0 620Z/€0/21 U0 Ape3 pejs Aq uny

©
o
00'€vL$ T suonoesues| 8310AUT SIPIOL I JO 33e3§ Byl 03 BNQ Xe | SAIRS - 0T"80T 11833p 13(q0
oz/et
xe] so[es 43qopo ZN
00'evL 0202/60/1T1  0Z0Z/60/1T  0T0Z/60/11 uado ‘anuanay 4o 3daQ I 02/1T 0€LT#d 00Z I9VIN--HSVD AL13d - 96£40T

I JO 933 dYyy 0} ang xe| s3fes - 0T°80T [1eI5p 199{q0
00Z IqRIN - TET puny
JOPUIA
stouyj] X1uno) pwep| 208

ST
0Z/0€/TT - 02/10/11 obuey aj1eq ang 2dj0AU] Tsra

AIISIIJ
1/ 1S310

JUNOWY DIOAUY  S3eq JUeWAB] a1eq paAsdsy 9184 1/9

91eq oNg ojeQ IOAU]  U0SBay PI9H smeis UORJIDS3q S0I0AU] "ON 90I0AUT

Aq dv - @9131WW0) SAISS3Id 159404:86300T W4




€7 4o ¢1 9beq Wd TZ:TT:¥0 020Z/€0/ZT uo Ape3 pels Aq uny

€€T96TSY 02/62/01

60T 020Z/0Z/1T  020Z/0Z/1T  0Z0Z/02/11 uado ‘aonpoud ‘saniy 991€/9 JANVE 1SIMAIW 1S91 - ommﬁﬁ
£€79625P 0Z/62/01
!s1a|me.nyybiu
S6'€L 020z/02/11  0Z0Z/0Z/1T  0Z0Z/0Z/11 uado ‘dulsqu | £L0TES6H0T MANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068501
£€796T5Y
'02/p/1T s19xpud
£9°2¥C 0202/02/1T  0202/02/11  0202/0Z/11 usdo  ‘wuedq IpuD ey doy £42001 JANVE 1SIMAIW 1Sd14 - 068H0T
€E€T96TSY 0Z/9/11
0092 020z/0z/1T  020Z/0Z/1T  020Z/02/11 uado X4 [ewue ‘pew|epm £8£60S ANVE 1SIMAIW LSYI4 - 068H01
£€796C5Y
‘0Z/TT/11 ‘sismesd
1%L 020z/0z/1T  020Z/0Z/11  0202/02/T1 uado b ‘auuequury 148656401 ANVE 1SIMAIW L1SYIH - 068+0T
ob'eTe 0z0z/0z/11  020Z/0Z/1T  0Z0Z/0Z/T1 uado BIp [ewiue S/10€ 00 4334 NOSYIANY - 606£0T
£€°6¢€ 020z/60/TT  0Z0Z/60/1T  0Z0Z/60/TT uado 2onpoud |ewiue 2L9Y6T16€T VMOI 0OSAS - $08/01
11°82¢ 0202/60/1T  0Z0Z/60/1T  0Z0Z/60/T1 uado 3onpoud jewjue £T6L616£C VMOI 0D0SAS - $08£0T
¢6'SSh 020Z/60/1T  02Z0Z/60/1T  020Z/60/11 uado aonpoud jeunue 6b00T6€C VMOI 00SAS - +08/0T
89'0L 0202/60/1T  0Z0Z/60/1T  0Z0Z/60/11 usdo 3onpoid [ewue 8592026£7 YMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
PE'SE 020Z/60/1T  0Z0Z/60/TT  0Z0Z/60/11 uado 2onpoud |ewjue 6£00026€T VMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
0€'11S 0202/60/1T  020Z/60/T1  0Z0Z/60/11 uado 18Ip [ewue 80b612 ONI TIIIW 3THIVYd ¥31USIN - 2£££0T
sanddng Bunessdo - 00°zzs 1R1ep 1elg0
00'609% T suousesues| aojoau] SII0L ButyioD /waopun - 00 bIY tejep Sz Lelg]
ONI
00°609 0202/60/1T  0Z02/60/TT  0Z0Z/60/11 usdo 19p.10 wiojun SPSOF  SA00D ONILLNOCS IA0TAIIUG - €1££0T
Buiyzon/wiosun - 0O HTY RIEp Peigo
JusLIPLIUG 1B B1e) |ewiuy 007 dd - 80 JuUswiiedaq gng
S6°€0T$ € SUOHDESURL| 92I0AU] SIPI0L SIUBAY [ePRdS 1§ welboid 007 d4 - £0 Jusuidedag gng
G6'15% T SUOHDBSUEL| 3DJ0AU] SIEI0L suofediunwwo) - 00'ZE9 J1915p 1a[G0
S6'1S 020Z/Se/11  0Z0Z/ST/1T  0Z0Z/ST/11 uado dOZE9TLSZI00 ZN 0ZOZ-0TYIA  ANN4 TWYINIO SVIYUL-LHIMI - S9EH0T
sucgesUNWIO) - 00°ZE9 fielap 1alqO
00°S$ T suondesuel | adjoAU] SIEI0L SAVUAIBS [RUOISSIJOLd - 00 TEY (219D 1R(G0
[ag4dX4 4
‘0Z/9/11 ‘aseqeiep
00°St 0202/0z/11  0Z0Z/02/11  0202/0Z/11 usdo  Jas3un|oA ‘sonisiBloA Teoebe JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 06840T
SBOIAISS [RUOISSSJ0. - 00'TEY IIEI2P 1340
00°/$ T SuonoesURl] adj0AU] siejo . saipddng bugesadQ - 00°'2ZS iterep 108(qo
TveTLesy 0z/v/TT
‘suejd puess oulyy
00°£ 0T02/0Z/11  0Z0Z/0Z/11  0Z0Z/0Z/11 uado ‘ouuedixa)y [edAed SPTL0b JINVE ISIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
saiiddng Bunesado - 00°2zs |e19p 199040
SIUBAY |eads 3 wesbold 007 44 - L0 Wswpedsg gng
DAIDSBI 359404 ~ 7€ Juswpedag
00Z IqeIN - TET puny
junowy sJI0AUT  jeq JUSWAe] 33eQ paAieISy 91eQ 1/9 9eg ang 91eq IOAU]  uoseay pidH Smels uondLdS3q SD10AUT "ON 9J10AU] IOPUIA
sroury] “yunoy) puepy Yoy
LI)ST
0Z/0€/TT - 02/10/11 sBuey a3eq oN(Q 3dloAu] LIsia

IAIISHI]

1/ )S910,]
Aq dv - san1wwo) antasaug 1S9104:86300T N4




€2 40 €71 dbed Wd ZZ:1T:+0 020Z/€0/2T U0 Ape3 pess Aq uny

880€£€0SY ‘02/Z1/11
66°SS 0Z0z/ze/T1  0202/22/1T 0202/22/1T uado  Hu lewiue ‘sudsiblep €021T10Z ANYE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068801
880£€0SH0Z/ST1/0T °©
!Bunsay wnuenbe
SS'EPT 0202/ez/11  0Z0Z/2z/1T  0202/ze/11 uado ‘18l ‘uozewy 2020011 MNVE ISIMAIW 1SY¥I4 - 068401
880£€0SH '02/51/0T
06°€6S’S 0202/zz/1T  0202/zZ/11  020Z/2Z/11 uado ‘sjuspo. {osdjuspoy 21988p ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880€£0SH
‘0Z/81/01 ‘spaw Joy
o'Lb 020Z/ze/T1  0202/T2/1T  020Z/Z2/11 uadQ 1sed upjdwnd ‘uozewy 21082y JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
880£€0SH
'0Z/81/0T ‘awayddns
00°88t 020Z/zz/11 02Z02/T2/1T 0202/22/11 uadp *ABojouya ) Nd 65/500 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
880£€0SH
'02/81/01 ‘19zn1URS
86'€C 0202/2z/11  0202/22/1T  0202/2Z/11 uado puey ‘uozewy 678€S18 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880£€0SY '0Z/61/0T
0€'€9 020z/ze/11  02Z0Z/z2/1T  020Z/ze/11 uadp 'sqinq ‘uozewy 1090€6€ JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
+0°L9T 020z/02/11  020Z/0Z/1T  0Z0Z/02/11 uado yanw SHE£90T ONI SNISTAHL - ST6/0T
12062 0202/0Z/T1  020Z/02/1T  0202/02/T1 uado 3onpoud Jewiue L¥62026€T VMOI 0DSAS - $#08/0T
96'1SH 020Z/02/11  0Z0Z/0Z/1T  0Z0Z/0Z/T1 uado aonpodd Jewue §900126£C VMOI OJSAS - +08/0T
S9'+9¢ 0202/02/11  020Z/0Z/1T  0Z0Z/02/T1 usdo 2dnpo.d jewiue 018£0¢6€C VMOI ODSAS - 080T
9Z°S0S 0202/0Z/11  020Z/02/11  0Z0Z/0T/TT uado 2onpoud jewue [a23(erdI x4 VYMOI 0um>w - 08401
OONSANIT
0045 0202/0Z/11  0202/02/1T  020Z/0Z/11 uado s,buineys suid pg £769 3 IN3Y) SOV DONSANIT - HOE90T
£€7962SY
‘02/p1/0T ‘queidwy
‘[eannasewreyd
0S'6€T 0Z0z/02/11  0202/02/1T  0Z0Z/02/11 uadp SJPIM ¢STIET JINVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥14 - 068H0T
€€7962SY 10Z/S1/01
'sigme.nyybiu
Sb'eL 0z0z/0Z/11  020Z/02/1T  020Z/02/11 usdo ‘sulpRqui L T109S€6+0T JNVE 1SAMAIW 1SYId - 068401
€€796TSY
‘02/0z/01 ‘sdoud
£5°991 020Z/0z/1T  020Z/0Z/1T  0Z0Z/02/11 uado  ‘wued 195U jey doy 76566 JINVE 1SIMAIN 1SHI4 - 068¥0T
£€29625Y
‘02/zz/01 ‘sdpud
LS'STT 0Z02/02/T1  020Z/0Z/1T  0Z0Z/0Z/11 uado  ‘wued 39xoL) ey doy SE£866 JINVE 1SIMAIIN 1SHI4 - 068501
£€29625Y
0Z/£2/01 s1expud
£6'Ste 0202/02/11  020Z/0Z/1T  0202/02/11 uado  ‘wued 393U Jey doy S8000T JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401

salddng Bunesado - 00°2zs e19p PSlGO
jusluyoLiuy » ale) |RWIUY 002 ¢4 - 80 juawiledsq gng
BAIBSBId 158104 ~ 7€ Juawipedag
00Z 1geIN - TET puri;

JUNOWY DIOAUT e JusWiAeg sieq [FEINEREN 9leq 1o 9ieg eng 91eQ NIOAU]  uOSESY PPH snjejs UORALISIQ 3JI0AUT *ON 92I10AU] JOpUBA
fouypyp 3umo) puepst yoog
IO1LI)81
0Z/0€/1T - 02/10/7T abuey 93 3N 9210AU] = a

IAIISII]

1/9 15910,
Aq dv - @an1wwo) 9AI9S31d 159104:86300T W4




€2 40 b1 obegq Wd ¢Z:TT:¥0 020Z/€0/2T L0 Apie3 peis Aq uny

880E€0SY ‘02/92/01
£€6'902 0Z0Z/0E/TT  0Z0Z/0E/1T  0Z0Z/0S/1T uado ’sduis Jazaay ‘uozewy £SHSTEY YNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 06891
880E£€0SY '02/92/01 S
991§ 0Z0Z/0€/T1  0ZOZ/OE/1T  0Z0Z/0S/T1 uado ‘syuswsaiddns ‘uozewy 09b1€€6 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SY¥I4 - 068401
880££0SH
‘02/4z/01 “uswiyus
Sy /Tl 0202/0€/1T  0Z0Z/0S/TT  0Z0Z/0€/TT usdo  ‘jeyuswuonaug onp VAL x4 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880£€0SY 102/82/0T
(88'%1) 0Z0zZ/0E/TT  020Z/0€/1T  020Z/0€/11 uadp  !punyau xe) Hedpews 1£098 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06801
880€€0SY '02/82/0T
S0eI 0Z0z/0€/TT  0Z0Z/0S/TT  0202/0/TT uado |ewiue ‘susaiblep €082010¢ JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068401
(sz'c2) 0Z02/2z/T1  0202/22/1T  0202/72/11 usdo  ypa.n-adnpoud fewiue 09T£906£2 VMOI 0JSAS - £08£01
880££0SY
‘0z/8z/01 ‘4opa0
00°£18'C 020z/ez/11  020Z/zz/1T  0Z0Z/ZT/T1 usdo uszoy ‘oiduspoy bT16p ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068501
_ 880€£€0SY ‘02/62/0T
76'18 0Z0z/ze/1T  0202/22/11  020Z/72/11 Usdo  ‘dwiiys ‘suuiom ‘oxjay €bSEPId JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
880E€0SH {02/0£/01
89'S6 0202/22/11  020Z/Z2/1T  0Z0Z/ze/TT uado 'S13)y {uozewy LTPLPIE JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068+0T
880€€0SH
‘02/2/11 eznues
8v°'LT 020Z/ze/1T  0202/22/11  0Z0Z/22/11 usdo puey !uozewy 918/5/6 ANVE 1SIMAIIW 1SUI4 - 068401
880E£0SH
‘0Z/2/11 ‘9znues
08's2C 0Z0z/ze/T1  0202/22/1T  020Z/22/11 uado puey ‘uozepy 500969 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 0680
880££0SH
‘0Z/e/11 ‘sqing
ST°995 0Z02/2Z/1T  0202/ze/T1  0Z0Z/ze/11 uado 'pooy paiq ‘uozewy 0zoeTT JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068501
880€€0SY '02/6/T1
16'€S 020¢/ez/1T  020Z/Ze/TT  0z0T/ZE/il uadQ ‘samoq Aeids ‘uozewry 91Zessh JNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06801
88£0£0SY
‘0z/6/11 ‘sayddns
801 0202/Te/1T  020Z/22/11  020Z/z2/11 uado lewue {uozewy 1-£0200T1 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068401
880E€0SY ‘02/01/11
0881 020z/ee/1T  020Z/Z2/11  0202/72/T1 uado ‘sujwepA ‘uozewy 618£598 JINVE ISIMAIW 1SHId - 06801
880E€0SY ‘0Z/01/1T
896 0coe/ez/1T  0202/22/11  0Z0Z/72/11 usdo  !diges “ew ‘uozewy z106Z2k JNVE LSIMAIW L1SHId - 06801
880E£0SY *0Z/11/11
L6°6T 0Z0z/Tz/TT  0Z0/2z/TT  0Z0Z/Ze/11 uado ‘sizqued ‘uozewry STZ8856 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYH - 068+0T
880€€0SP ‘0z/2T/11
!siayyy ‘dwndpuip
26°bSE 0z0z/zz/1T  020Z/T2/11  0Z0Z/72/1T usdo puejsy o0y 000£000 JANYE 1SIMAIW LSHI - 068H0T
satjddng Buneiado - 00°zzs P1=p Pelqo
jusluiyouiug g ale) jewiuy 002 44 - 80 juswiiedsq gng
BAIDSAI] 158404 - Zg Juswiiedsq

007 IqeIN - TET puny

JUNOWY ADI0AU] — eQ JuswAed a1eq [EXNEREY] 21ed 15 91eg ang 9)eQ DICAU]  Uosesy ploH smes UONALDS3q 9DI0AUT *ON 9DI0AUT 0pusp
sroupyy %yumoy pueps ooy
. PLISI
02/0€/11 - 02/10/11 sbuey 33eq 3NQ 3210AU] oﬁom.oumb

1/9 15310,
Aq dv - son1wwo) 9A.19S3.d 159104:86300T N4




€240 ST abeg Wd ZZ:TT:+0 020Z/€0/2T U0 Apez pexs Aq uny

880E£€0SY ‘0Z/81/01
86°16 020z/ze/1T  0Z0Z/ZZ/IT  0Z02/72/1T usdo '3Jeds !uozewy S08/TIT JANVE L1SIMAIW 1SYH - omwmoﬁ
000°T$ 4apun dinby g sjo0] jews - 00°¥CS 11e1ep 102(q0 S
STHTE1ZS 99 SUOHDESURL] 2D10AUT siel0] senddng Bunesadg - o zzs jieyep palgo
Y0412 020Z/0E/1T  020Z/0S/TT  0202/0E/11 uado yjnw Y06£11C ONI SN3SIFHL - S16/0T
be'Se 020Z/0E/1T  0Z0Z/0S/TT  0Z0Z/0E/TT usdo 2onpold jewue |84 X4 ¥d3ord VMOI OJSAS - +08£01
89°0L 020Z/0E/TT  0Z0Z/OE/1T  0Z0Z/0S/TT uadp 9dnpoud jewue 6£591¢26€T VMOI 00SAS - +08/01
66'895 0Z0Z/0E/TT  0202/0S/TT  020Z/0E/T1 uado 9onpoud jewue 86bSTC6ET VYMOI 0DOSAS - +08£01
bE'SE 020Z/0E/1T  0Z0Z/0S/TT  020Z/0E/1T usdo 9onpoud |ewyue 6CTETT6ET VMOI 00SAS - +08£01
22’909 0Z0Z/0€/1T  0Z0Z/OE/TT  0Z0Z/OE/1T uado 20npoud jewjue 6852T26ET VYMOI ODOSAS - +08/01
ssjeq
00°0ct 0T0Z/0E/TT  0Z0Z/OS/TT  0Z0Z/0E/1T uado 96 Aey xiw sselb ejeye 0202£201 S1M390Y NVAY - 96801
00°16S 020Z/0E/TT  0Z0Z/OS/TT  020Z/0E/11 uado ejlejle ‘mens 0cozeett S1H390d NVAY - 968£0T
880€£E0SY 102/61/01
£6'0C 020Z/0E/TT  020Z/0S/1T  020Z/0E/T1 usdo ‘paasxey ‘uozewy 620£€£86 JNVE ISIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
880£9€0S
‘02/6107 ‘ssyddns
[4 ¥ 141 020Z/0E/1T  020Z/0S/TT  020Z/0E/11 uado lewjue ‘yewjepm PTIE09 JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068601
880€£0SY
‘02/61/01 ‘seyddns
£6'9C 0202/0E/1T  020Z/0S/TT  020Z/0E/11 uado  jewiue 39314 g wiey YS¥809+1 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 06801
880££0SH
‘02/61/01 ‘trop
9€'69 0T0Z/0E/1T  0Z0Z/0E/TT  0Z0Z/0E/T1 uado alemp.ey 'spreusy 9/H058+2 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SH
‘0Z/0Z/0T “uswiyoud
££°€2€"T 020Z/0€/1T  020Z/0€/TT  0Z0Z/0E/TT udo ‘[eJuBWUOAUT ORQ 6922, ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068501
880££0SH
‘02/02/01 ‘pooy
0L'6%t 020Z/0E/1T  0Z0Z/0E/1T  020Z/0E/11 uado  3eaxeued ‘ysng Apnoy 608621 JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068+0T
880£€0SH
‘02/12/0T ‘1ouieuod .
866/ 020Z/0€/1T  020Z/0S/1T  020Z/0E/1T uado abe.o3s ‘uozewry 0S8€€TH ANVE 1SAIMAIW 1SYIH - 068+0T
880£€0SH
‘02/12/01 ‘49uteuod
8b'6S 0¢02/0E/1T  0Z0Z/OS/TT  020Z/0€/11 usdo abeuo}s ‘uozewy 9$8£610 JNVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 06840
880€€0SY :02/£2/01
£€2'S8 0202/0€/1T  020Z/0S/TT  0Z0Z/0E/TT uado noiqoud ‘Arss-oig Sa-+0v2h9 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SHIH - 068401
880£€0St
‘02/92/01 ‘sayddns
64'S/LT 0202/0E/1T  020Z/0S/1T  020Z/0E/TT uado lewiue ;uozewy 8b8LEH9 JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
sajddng Bunetadg - 00°ZTSs 123p (g0
JuBOLIUZ 1 B4RD jRUIUY 002 dd - 80 Juslupiedag qns
BAIBSDUY 153404 - 7€ Juawpedag
00Z IqeIN - TET puny
JUNOWY 3JI0AU]  3jeq JUSWAB] S3eq PoAisIoy 91eq 1/9 9eq sng  33eQ DICAU] _ U0SeayY PPN smels uoRdudSaqg SDI0AU] "ON 9010AU] JOPUSA
siouyy K3uno) puersy yog
LIJST
D20 LT - 0Z/10/1T ebuey ereq eng 9210AU] Lo a

9AIISIIT’

.._\ 9 15310,
Aq dv - s1wwo) 9AI9S3ld 1S9.104:86300 T4




€7 40 97 abed Wd ZZ:TT:%0 0202/€0/21 U0 Alie3 pels Aq uny

o
AN
o
66°21$ T SUOHDESURL | 3DI0AU] S{e30] setiddng Bunesadq - 00°22ZS 1181ep 1p2igo
LL8YSTSh 102/1/11
66'CT 020Z/0E/TT  020Z/0E/TT  0Z0Z/0E/TT usdo ‘Jauuerd ‘yab.e) 0z-0101¢€ JNVE 1SIMAIW 1S314 - 068H0T
sanddng 6unesado - 00°zzs eiep Palqo
uoneRsuupY - 0T Jusliliedsg gng
C9°6¥0'vES 8/ SUoIDESURLE 8 SIEI0L JUSWIOLIUY B 348D jeWIUY 007 44 - 80 uswiedaq ang
IEVITC € suopesuel) SiF101 000'ST$ 490 21MPNNSEYUT - 00°29¢ 11235p 12(G0)
—_— ; salddns
0S'841 020Z/0E/TT  0Z0Z/0E/TT  0Z0Z/0E/TT uado Jiedas joou MM_E POEEL ONI SQYYNIW - 26/201
saliddns
lledau ﬁ.w_vtmc_
AemaaLp ‘salddns
€0°'1L2T 020¢/ce/1T  0z0Z/2z/1T  OZ0Z/ZE/11 usdo JiedaJ joou ouy. 6012, ONI SQUVYNIW - 26£201
8/'%99 0z0z/ze/11  020Z/Te/tT  020Z/ze/Tl uado  @dua4 duPa[I-ouNy NI-SE9HTT0 ANVAWOD QHO4MVYD - S££00T
000'ST$ 4340 dINPRIISRHUT - 00° L9/ ite3sp 13[g0
76'9t2$ € suopdesuRI | 8D10AU] SIPI0L s[eIuUSY - 00°6£9 11BI3p 1[0
0Z/H/TT suqiyxe
[ewjue 3no uesp 0} 1000
80°0€T 020Z/ST/1T  020Z/S2/T1  020Z/SZ/11 uado  [e3usd Jossaudwod iy -8/260t£01 ONI STVANTY 1139NNS - $S6£0T
0Z/S/TISHQIYXD jewiue
N0 ues|d 03 jeJuas 1000
¥8°9T1 0z0z/ST/1T  0202/SZ/T1 020Z/Sz/11 usdo  Jossaidwod e jesalg -€668t£0T ONI STVINIY L739NNS - $S6£0T
sieausy - 00'6£9 11235p 03[0
56'52$ T SUCHDRSURI] BDI0AU] SIEI0L suoResuNWWo) - 00'ZE9 Elep Palqo
§6°'ST 020Z/Sz/11  020Z/52/11  0Z0Z/ST/11 usdo dDZEITLSTIO0 ZN 0Z0Z-0THIA  ANNJ TY¥INID SVYRUL-LHIMT - S9EH0T
suogedIUNUILIO) - 0O'ZEY JeIRp 193[q0
16'/51°6$ € suopoesuRL | 3DI0AU] S[E10) S9DIAIBS [RUOISSB0Id - DO TEY jiRlep Pelgo
880E€0SY ‘0Z/9/11
6S°61€ 0c0z/zz/1T  020z/ze/1T  Oz0z/TE/n uado  ‘Auertem Aeix !punos 6bTL1E JINVE 1SAIMAIW 1SH14 - 068b0T
YAINID VD
89'90/L'8 0202/60/1T  020Z/60/1T  0Z02/60/1T uado S3DIAIDS 1A CTLESS AYVNIYILIIA ATIWVS IYIWINY - 0£490T
YIINID [IVD
+9'101 0202/60/TT  0202/60/11  0Z0Z/60/11 usdo SSDIAIDS 18A 868€SS AYVYNDRIALIA ATIWVA IVWINY - 0Z4901
SIIAIBS [RUOISSBJ0.d - 00" TEY JIRI2p DalqD
8€'186$ C suonsesuRs | 8310AuT SIEI0L 000’T$ Japun dinb3 g sjooy jews - 00°vZs le19p 18{q0
880E£E0SY ‘0Z/S/T1
0b'68p 020¢/zz/11  0202/zz/1T OZ0Z/ZZ/11 uado ‘pays abeioss ‘spieusyy [424:74574 JINVE 1SIMAIW 15914 - 068407
000°T$ +2pun dinb3 3 sjoo) jjewus - 00'vZs je1sp Palgp
jusiydpiug B a4e) jeunuy 007 44 - 80 Wawpedag gng
dAIBSAI 158404 - 7€ Juswpedag
00Z IqeIN - TET puny
Junowy D10AUT  Sleq JUsWiAB s3eq PaAISY 91eqg 15 9)egang 9)eQ DIOAUT uosesy plH Smels uondisSag adI0AUT 'ON SI0AUL JIOPUSA
sjouyyp Kume)) puep Yoy
LI}ST
0Z/0€/1T - 02/10/1T °buey deg 3nq ad10AU] ot%mm_m.ﬂ

1/9
Aq dv - sanIwwo) antasauy 1S9104:86300T W4

1S910,]



€740 /1 abeg

Wd ZZ:TT:40 0202/€0/¢T U0 Ape3 pels Aq uny

06'650'$ T SuOpDeSURI| 3210AL] SIE101 sjysusg yiesH sahkoidwy - 00*€ TP e3sp 1Palao S
- 1143IN38 HITVAH
06'650C 020T/ST/TT  0Z0Z/SZ/1T  0202/SZ/1T usdQ SdURINSUI 3RINBY GHI  ZN OZTT GHI JFIA0TdWI SYIUL-1¥IMI - 85EH0T
Slysuag aeay ssholdwg - 00 cTY je1ep 1Palg0
BoueusUIRKW /SanORY - 8T Juawiedag gng
L1°8/5°L$ CT suondESuRL | 30I0AL] [el0] uonensupy - o1 Jusuiedag ansg
MN.wwN% rd suocnoesuel | S0AUT Sigio| _m:uum..uCQU spising - 00'tt9 HElsD uum_EO
0¥ 0T0Z/Sz/1T  0Z0Z/Sz/TT  0Z0Z/SZ/T1 uado 0202 PO-SYVS 209580-1S ONI ADOTONHOIL FWLLYAON - TS8/0T
ZN
£0'v92 020Z/Sz/1T  0202/ST/1T  0Z0Z/SZ/TT usdQ Sa0IAIRS Juld poBeuRK  0Z0Z AON Sdi SdI SYFHL-14IM3I - SE€/0T
[EN2RIJUOT BPISING ~ 00'¥H9 e1ep GO
2S°v88% € SUCIIDESURL] 2010AU] SIEJ0L SUOREDIUNWIWOYD ~ 0U'2E9 ey
88'// 0Z0Z/SZ/T1  020Z/Sz/11  0Z0Z/Sz/11 uado dOZEITLSTI00 ZN 0Z0Z-0THIA  ANNH TvHINIO SYIYL-1¥IMT - S9EL0T
€E€T96TSY 1:02/ST/01
“Jsussu/auoyd
TL°€0b 020z/0Z/TT  020Z/0Z/1T  0Z0Z/0Z/11 uado ‘wooeipapy Sepybbg JNVE ISIMAIW 1SYIS - 068H0T
€€T96TSPY ‘02/L/11
Jpusu/auoyd
£6°20% 0202/0Z/1T  0Z0Z/0Z/1T  0Z0Z/0T/11 uado ‘wodeipsp 86°bos1g JANVE 1SIMAIW LSHIH - 068+0T
suogesiunwwo) ~ 00'ZE9 IIBIep 103[40
ST'2/1'S$ S SUOHDESURI] 3DI0AU] SE10 L SOIAIBS [RUOISSD01Y - 00°T€9 iesp P2[(q0
- uonensn||1
8 199YS Aym
00'0S€2 0T0Z/0E/1T  0Z0Z/0€/1T  0Z0Z/0E/TT uado Buisiespuny ouiyy 891ST  SNOLLVDINNWWOD IYIHANIW - bELZ0T
uonensnjI
3 399YS aym
€9°9/1 0Z0Z/0E/TT  0ZOZ/OE/TT  0Z0Z/OE/TT usdo buisiespung ougy S6¢ST SNOLLYDINNWWOD FAIANIW - $££/0T
£9°0€¢ 0T0Z/0E/TT  0Z0Z/0E/1T  0Z0Z/0E/TT uado adueudjuel GIM 0707 P6ZST  SNOLLVDINNWWOD IHIHANIW - +€£/01
q2LT9Tsy 0zfe/11
‘aseqejep Jouop
00°00t'C 020Z/0E/TT  0Z0Z/0E/1T  0Z0Z/0E/1T usdo ‘PO0D JOJ SUOMIBN  ZESE6TOBANI ANVE ISIMAIW 1SYIH - 068601
LL8VSTSY
‘02/9/11 ‘uondudsgns
66'bT 020Z/0E/1T  0Z0Z/OE/TT  0Z0Z/0E/11 usdo spd laqopy  bh/zEL682T JNVE ISIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
SOOIAIRS [RUOISS3J0Ld - 00 TEY liR2p 193(q0
81°022'1$ T SUORDBSURLL @3I0AL] S0 saljddns asipueydisw doys Y9 - §9°2zS [1L1ep 12{g0
- £L8bSTSP '02/91/01
‘ssipueydsow doys
81°02Z'1 020Z/0€/1T  0Z0Z/0E/TT  0Z0Z/0E/11 uado  Yib ‘jeuoneuwsazur gy €THESTIS ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
salddns asipueypisw doys Yo - $9°2z§ L12p PB(GO
uonensiuupy - 01 Wwawpedsg gng
BAIDSBId 158404 - 7€ Jusuwiuedsq
00Z 1qeiN - TET puny
JUNOWY 2DI0AUT — 93eq JusWAeq ajeq [FEINERER] 9leq 1/ dleg anQ 9jeQ IIOAU]  Uoseay PioH snjejs UodLIDSIQ IDI0AU] "ON 9JI0AUT FEHIEY
slouy((r “A3uno) prept ooy

02/0€/1T - 02/10/1T 8buey a3eq ang 9210AUT

1/9

Aq dv - aan1wwo) ansesaly 159.104:86300T N4

PLISIq
IAIISII]
1S310]




£ 40 871 abeg Wd Z2:TT:40 020Z/€0/21 uo Ape3 ejs Aq uny

00°09% T SUOHDRSUEL | 2DI0AU] SIPI0 L SBIIAIBS [eUOISSBJOId - 00" TE9 JiR1ep 193(00
— 9€0£975b N
'02/2/11 ‘ysem ted
00°09 0202/0Z/T1  0Z02/02Z/1T  0Z0Z/02/11 usdo ‘Usem Jep ued|D OId  79//S8E8ET6 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068401
SBIIAIDS [RUOISSBJ0Id - 00" TE9 1iRI2P 122(q0
8€'962'1$ 6 SUOLDRSURIY 3DI0AL] sie30] selddng ssueusiuie /liedsy - 00'czS nep pelao
0c¢'es 0Z0Z/0€/1T  0Z0Z/0S/1T  020Z/0S/11 uado sayddns sieday 96€€L ONI SQYVNIW - 76£20T
A1ddNS YOLOW QIONYY
12 304! 020Z/0€/TT  0Z0Z/OE/1T  020Z/0E/1T uado Josuas ‘s1yy-sped SECSTTAUQS / SNOLLMOS HSINI4TY OLNY - 852001
AlddNS YOLOW QTONYY
LT3 4 0Z0Z/0€/11  0Z0Z/0E/1T  0Z0T/0S/11 uado saljddns Jjedau €STSTTANOS / SNOLLNTOS HSINI4FY OLNY - 852001
AlddNS YOLOW QTONYY
+6'SE 0Z0Z/0E/TT  0Z0Z/0E/TT  0Z0Z/0S/11 uado sped L_.”._mm_w._ TOESTTAUQS / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 862001
saliddns
Jredas ‘siaytew
AemaAup ‘sayddns
99'THT 0Z0zZ/ze/1t  0Z0Z/z2/11  0Z0Z/Tz/11 uado Jiedal Jool ouny 6012, ONI SQUVYNIW - 26/201
e1ozresy
‘0z/1z/o1 ‘ped
£6'60L 020Z/0z/11  020Z/02/1T  020Z/02/11 uadQ |asnosed !sapry auey) 099€20 ANVE 1SIMAIW L1SYI4 - 068K0T
9€0£9¢SY
‘0Z/€T/0T ‘anjeA
S0'6L 0z0z/0z/tT  020Z/02/1T  0Z0Z/0Z/11 uado axe.q Jie !sapry duey) €€9€20 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068+0T
AlddNS YOLOW a1ONYY
£T°sE 020Z/60/T1  020Z/60/11  020Z/60/T1 uado syed Gp1# dnypid 96£11TAUQS / SNOLLNIOS HSINI4ZY OLNY - 842001
AlddNS YOLOW QTONIY
vL'8S 0202/60/1T  0ZOZ/60/1T  0Z0Z/60/11 usdo  sued sredas-pGT ¥ong TS8TITTAUQS / SNOLLNIOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842001
saijddng adueuajuiep/seday - 00°cTS lie3ap 198(q0
9b'602'T$ € SuonoesuRL | 3310AU] s|ejo sanddng buiesadg - 00'zzs je1ep 18lqo
FAVMAYYH
00'81 0Z0Z/0E/TT  0Z0Z/0S/1T  0Z0Z/0E/T1 uado SADY 061V ANTIVA INUL YOATYL - H£SE0T
96'160'T 0Z0Z/0€/TT  0ZOZ/OE/TT  020Z/0%/T1 uado l°ny 1Zv20 0D IO MIYDTNKW - 886£0T

so||ddns
Jledas ‘siayiew
Aemadaup ‘sayddns
0S°66 0z0e/ee/11  0z0Z/ze/11  0C0Z/ze/iT uado Jieday joo: oupy 6012, ONI SQUVNIW - Z6/20T
ssijddns BunesadQ - 00°2z§ 1e32p (G0

00'S/z$ T suonoesued| 8210AU] sie10L Buiyoy/uiogiun - 00T fie3ep 33[q0
ONI
00°SLT 0Z02/60/TT  020Z/60/1T  020Z/60/11 uado 43pJo wuoyiun SbSOP  SAOO0D ONILIYOCS IN0TA3TAG - £1//0T
Bunpo/wiosun - 00'pIb L3P P3{ao
ourUILIRlY [SaIRIlIdRY - 8T Juswiiedaq gng
BAJBSdId 1S3104 - 7§ Juaunleds(

00Z IqeIN - TET puny
JUnowy 2DI0AUT  3)eq JUsuiAed ojeq paAleday BEREIS) 9eQ ang 93eg DIOAUT  UOSEay PloH SMels uoRdIISaQ 92I0AU]L *ON 2J10AU] IOpU3A
sjoupp Xjuno)) prepy Yooy

\ 1OLI)ST

0Z/0E/TT - 02/10/1T abuey a3eq ang 92I0AUT = *

9AJISIIJ

1/ , )S310,]
Aq dv - sawwo) ansasald 1S9104:86300T W4




€T 40 6T obeq

Wd ZZ:TT'+0 0Z02/€0/¢T uo Ajleg peas Aq uny

0z/zz/ot - ADYINI AYMVHLYH
$OPIT 0Z02/L1/TT  0202/41/11  0202/L1/11 uado  02/82/6 ‘TT0£9-0S¥52 ZN 0Z0T 0SHS/ TATHSNYAG / NVORIIWVAIIW - S924QT
0z/Lz/ot - ADYINI AVMVHISPH
8€'6L 020Z/LT/1T  0ZOZ/LTTT 020Z/41/11 uado  02/82/6 ‘0T0£9-0v2SZ ZN 0ZOT ObZS/ TATHSOYIE / NVOTIAWVAIW - §9//0T
0z/tz/ot - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
SE'06T 0Z0Z/L1/1T  020Z/LT/TT 020Z/L1/11 uedo  02/82/6 ‘610£9-0£05Z ZN 0ZOT 0SOSZ FAIHSNY3E / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9//0T
0z/Le/ot - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
/8'979 0202/£1/1T  020Z/L1/11 020Z/L1/11 uado  0z/82/6 ‘010€9-0T9%2 ZN 0Z0T 019~ FUIHSHY3E / NYORIIWVAIW - $9//0T
oz/Lz/ot - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
72'9.2 020¢/LTMT QZOZ/LITT 020Z/L1/11 uedO  0Z/82/6 ‘610€9-00b2 ZN 0ZOT 00WbL FATHSHY38 / NVOTYIWVAIW - §9//0T
0z/Lz/ot - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
£8°991 0T0T/LT/1T  0Z0Z/L1/T1  0Z0Z/L1/11 uado  02/82/6 £10€9-06THL ZN 0ZOT 06T FATHSHY3E / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9/£0T
0z/te/ot - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
12°25S 0Z0Z/L1/1T  020Z/L1/1T  0202/£1/11 uado  0Z/8Z/6 ‘8T0E9-0LLEL ZN 020T 0LLEL FAIHSOYIE / NYORIAWYAIIW - $9//01
0z/2z/01 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
66°60T 0202/£1/1T  0ZOZ/LT/TT 020Z/L1/11 uado  0Z/82/6 ‘£10€9-09S€L ZN 0ZOT 09SEL FATHSHY3S / NVORIIWVAIW - S9//0T
0z/tz/ot - ADY3INI AVMVHLVH
06012 020T/LT/1T 0Z02/L1/TT 020Z/L1/11 uado  0Z/82/6 '£10€9-0662L ZN 0Z0T 0£6ZL FAIHSHY3G / NVOTIIWVAIW - S97/0T
0Z/Lz/ot - ADYINI AYMVHLYH
61°€8 0Z0Z/L1/1T  020Z/L1/1T  0202/L1/11 uado  02/82/6 ‘9T0€9-02£2L ZN 0Z0T 0zLzL FATHSHY3EG / NYOTIIWVAIW - S9//01
0e/Lz/ot - ADYINT AVYMVHLYH
S9°/01 020T/41/1T  020Z/LT/1T 0202/L1/11 uado  0z/82/6 ‘80089-0€8T+ ZN 0ZOT 0E8TH FAIHSHY3G / NVOTYIWVAIW - §97£0T
0z/Lz/01 - ADY3NT AVMVHLVH
8/°16€ 020¢/£1/1T  Q20Z/L1/1T 0202/L1/11 uado  0Z/82/6 ‘YOOET-T8E0F ZN 0ZOT T8E0H FAIHSNY3E / NVORIIWVAIN - §9/70T
0z/Lz/ot - ADYINT AVYMYHLYH
8t'S6¢ 020T/L1/1T 020Z/L1/11  0202/L1/11 uado  0Z/82/6 '600S8-0S54E ZN 0Z0T 0SS/E FUIHSNY3E / NVOTIAWYAIW - §9//01
0z/Lz/ot - ADYINT AVYMVHLYH
80°S21 0Z0Z/L1/1T  020Z/LT/1T  0202/L1/11 uado  02/82/6 ‘100LT-TE0LE ZN 0ZOT TEOLE FAIHSHY3G / NVOTYIWVAIW - §97/01
0z/Lz/ot - ADYINT AVYMVHLYH
90°'/9 020Z/L1/1T  0Z0Z/L1/1T  0Z0Z/L1/T1 uedo  0Z/82/6 ‘YOOVS-TLITE ZN 020T TLITE FUIHSHY3G / NVOTIIWVYAIW - §97701
0z/Lz/or - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
76'882 020Z/L1/11  020Z/L1/1T  0202/L1/T1 uado  02/82/6 ‘$00S9-TEEHZ ZN 0Z0T TEEHZ FAIHSHY3G / NVOTIIWVAIN - §9/70T
0z/Lz/ot - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
£€'92 0Z0T/£1/1T  020T/LT/1T  0202/L1/11 uado  0Z/82/6 '80005-0SETZ ZN 0Z0T 0SETZ FUIHSHYIG / NVOTUIWVAIW - §97/01
0z/L2/o1 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
67619 020Z/LT/1T  0ZOT/LI/TT 0202/L1/TT uado  0Z/82/6 ‘920£E-0LL¥0 ZN 020T 0/L+0 FAIHSHY3E / NVORIIWVAIW - $9//01
$301MBS AN dHGNd - 00°£E9 1833p 19[00

61°c/$ T suouvesuel | 8djoAu] S[EJ0] suonRedIUNWIWO) - 00'ZEY (18P P3(q0

01'1S 0Z02/sz/11  020Z/SZ/1T  0202/SZ/11 uado dOCEITLSTIO0 ZN 0ZOZ-OTYIA  ANN TVHINIO SYIUL-14IMT - SOEHOT
9€0£9Z5b ‘02/01/11
6022 0Z0Z/07/1T  0202/02/1T  0202/02/T1 uado -Buidddiys ‘xapad 80£199 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068¥0T
SuoRRIUNWWOY - 00'ZEY |12I3p 19(q0
SoueuRUIe W /SanNdeY - 8T Juswiiedag gng
BAIBSBId 159104 - € Judwiedag

00Z IqeIN - TET puny
unowy D1oAul  sleQ JuswiAed o318 paAisday eq 1o SjeganQ 938 BDIOAU]  UOSesy pioH snjels UoRAIIDSSQ SDI0AU] 'ON 3DI0AUT JOpUSA
slouy([ “Buno) puepsy Yoy

0Z/0€/TT - 0Z/T0/TT sbuey s1eQ anQ 3210AU]

1/9

Aq dv - an1wwo) antasaug 159104:86300T N4

PLISI
IAIISIIJ

1S310,]




£2 40 0Z abed Wd ZZ:TT:+0 020Z/€0/2T uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

<
8
£2'592's5$ 8ET sUCHIESURL L 3DI0AU] S{EJ0L 00Z IGeIN - TET puny
[2°TTSbS$ LET SUCIDRSURL | 3010AU] SiEI0] ARSI 3S9404 - 7€ JUBlIRda]
£5°06£°21% b Sucnoesuesj 8010AU] SIEI0L ®dueUSUIRW /SanIIbe - 8T wswipedsg gng
0b'82L$ T SUDIORSURI | 3210AU] S[EI0L [ENORRU0) BPISING - 00°bb9 1IR19p 1[40
€£€2962St ‘02/82/01
yseny/buiphiias
0b°e0r 0202/0Z/11  0202/0Z/11 020z/0Z/11 uado ‘SIS diignday ZS0T6900981€ JANVE 1SIMAIW 1S914 - 06801
00°5¢E 0Z02/60/11  020Z/60/11  0Z0Z/60/11 uado  |onuod 3sad Ayjuow 8040/ SNOLLNTOS 1S3d A3DNVAQY - 8+000T
Ienjaeuo) apising - 00'vb9 j1L1ep acilele}
00°0£1$ T suClSesUR | adIoAU] SIEI0L s1R3udYy - 00'6£9 fe1ap 1alan

02/S/11-02/p/11
00041 0202/02/11  0202/02/1T  0Z0Z/0Z/11 uado [BJUS1 Yy Jossps 998€TS-1 SAND WINIY IHL - 997701

s[elusy - 00°6£9 11L1Rp P3N

£9°026% b suonsesuRl | a0j0AU]T 5|2301 sdueuauie B sajedoy - 00°8¢9 1€19p Palqo
-0 dwnd
$6'S0¢C 0202/0€/1T  0Z02/05/11 020z/0g/11 uado P23y [ediwayp Jieda. £CESL INIWAINO3 OzH NOSNHOC - Z+9+0T
816 0z0z/0g/11 020z/0g/11 020z/0€/11 uado Jiedal aun +S0S 00 AY3LLvg B ALl SIHONH - 881201
050 0202/60/11  0202/60/1T 0202/60/11 uado Jiedas aup 61Lb 0D AY3L1vE B IUIL SIHONH - 881201
00°'9¢29 020z/60/11 0202/60/11 0202/60/11 uado Jieday [gsnoued NI-629%110 ANVAIWOD QO4MYYD - S££00T
dueusdlule g suedoy - 00°'8£9 ie19p 1alqo
/S'/66'S$ 0C SuUONOBSURI | 3D10AU] S[EI0L $IJNIAIRS AWjIIN dHgny - 00°££9 lie19p Pealqo
0z/st/11
00°£2€'1 0zoz/og/11 020Z/0€/11 0202/0¢/11 uado -02/S1/01 Jomas ST/11 S1/01 AITIVA V0D 40 I9VTIIA - 978¢0T
0Z/S1/11 z/sT/11
00°'0t€ 0zoz/og/11 0coe/og/11 0z0z/0g/11 uado -02/S1/01 Jomas 0z/st/01 AITIVA V0D 40 I9OVTIIA - 978€0T
SBOIAIRS AN alqnd - 00°££9 le1ep 2lqo
edueUBULR Y [sBRIjIDRY - 8T Juswiiedag ans
BAIBSBId 158104 - 7€ Juawipedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pung

Junowy 33I0AUT ~ 33eq JUuswiAed aieq FEINEREYY] aleq /o 9iegenQg 9)eQ PVIOAU]  UoSesy PIoH snjeis uondLdSag S310AUT "ON S210AU]T 10pUIA

sroupf] uno) puepy oy

PLOSIq

0Z/0€/TT - 02/10/11 8buey a3eq ang as10Au] ¢

IATIISIIJ

1/9 15910,
Aq dv - @an1wwo) ansesalg 159104:86300T N4




€240 17 abed Wd ZZ:TT:+0 0202/€0/¢T uo Ape3 es Aq uny

Ye]
N
o
15°18£°981$ T suOBDesSURS | aD10AU] sielo] adwy pngsuc) g sisalog-dojpasq - €€ puny
15°182°981$ T suchoesuel | ao10AU] S[EJ0) 3AI3SB.U 353104 - TE JuswiLeda(]
15718/'981% T suoipesuel | adjonur SIPIOL 000°ST$ 4240 3undNnseU] - 00" 29, [E13p 1alqD
e —————
<00
-610Z# QI pig “pafolg
15'18£'981 0202/0€/11  0ZOZ/0E/TT  020Z/0S/11 uado  eD 4109 ynig uelpug SE6SE ONI dODIDVIE ALID TYL - H09E0T

000'STS$ 19A0 2unjOnIIsEHU] - 00°L9L 119D 193(q0
BAJBSBId 158404 - 7€ Jusweds(

Jdwy pngsuory g sisalog-dojaneq - §e€ pung
JunOWY 2DI0AUT  Sjeq JUWAeq =1eq [EXNEREN] 91eqg 15 91ed ang Sleg |d10AU]  UOSESY PjoH SMEIS uoNdudSaq 9I0AU] *ON 9J10AU] JOpUSA
siouyy)] Kuno) puepy yog
PLISI
0Z/0€/1T - 02/10/11 2buey 9jeQ an( a210AU] . .

JAIISAIJ
1/ $h104

Aq dv - sanwwo) aA1asa.1d 159404:86300T N




€7 40 77 abed Wd TZ:TT:40 0202/€0/ZT uo Ape3 ess Aq uny

©
S
8€'6+9% T suonoesuel| 930Ul sie10) Buidwe) g Aemyids 18punyy pno - ggg puny
8€'6v9% T SUOEDESURL| 3DI0AUT S|EI0). 9AIRSBLd 1581404 - Z€ Juswipedaq
8€'619% T SuODeSURS ) A0j0AU] sej0) senddng Bunessdo - 00°zzs |e39p (g0
0796 81Sb#pled
‘0z/zz/o1 ‘subis
8£°619 020Z/0E/TT  020Z/0S/1T  0Z0Z/0S/TT uado ‘aAnealDsplempy 64961 ANVE [SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T

ssliddng buneisdg - 00'zzs 1219p 1300
BAIBSBU( IS3104 - 7 £ Juswipedsq

Buidwe) g Aemjidg sopunyy pno1 - ges puny
junowy JI0AU]  3jeQ JusWReq ajeq [PELERER] 2leq 1/5 9jégsanQg 9jeQedI0AU]  uosesy pjPH snyeis UORALIDSDQ SDI0AU] "ON 9DI0AUT JOpUIA
srougp] X3uno)) puesy yooy
IOLI)ST
0Z/0£/1T - 02/10/TT 8buey 338 anq 9210AU] a

IAIISIIJ
7/9 1S910,]

Aq dv - @a1wwo0) ansasa.g 159.104:86300T N4




€2 40 £7 abeg Wd ZZ:TT:40 0Z02/€0/2T U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

N~
N
o
68'050'987% P8T suondesues) 3dj0AU] S|e30] puesn AYAIDY JedA [BDSI4 JoLd =
0S'TT1$ T SUOIDeSURL | 3DI0AU] S[EI0L pung une uiase - 809 pung
0S'T1I1$ T SUOIDRSURL | 3DI0AU] S[EI0| BAISSIU IS804 - TE aLiLeda(]
0S'I11$ ¢ SuonDBsSURL ) a0j0AU] siejo] ssnddng soueusjuiepy [neday - 00°€z§ 1e19p 1alqo
_ 156
81Sb# PIed 102/b1/£0
00°'vS 020Z/0€/TT  0Z0Z/0E/TT  020Z/0E/TT uado  ‘lemoq peads ‘uosials 10-16+9041 JANVE ISIMAIW LSHIH - 068401
SbS6
8TSh# pIed :0z/L1/L0
0S°4S 020Z/0€/TT  0Z0Z/OE/TT  0Z0Z/0E/TT uado “Jegay {U0SIRIS  00-£/4980KT JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SAIH - 068+0T
sanddng soueusjulely /nedsy - 00°€ZS 11e19p 1930
BAIDSAI 158404 - 7€ Juawpedag
Eung unep uiaien - 809 puny
JUNOLY DI0AUT  ~31eq JUSWAR] 3Ieq pPaAlday 91eq 1/9 egoang d)eq DI0AU]  U0OSEay PIOH SMEIS uoRdiDS3q 9310AU] "ON 9DI0AU] JOPUDA
srouyy1 K3uno) puesy Yooy
PLISIq
0Z/0€/1T - 02/10/11 3bury 338Q 3NQ 9210AU] IAIISIIT

1/ 152101
Aq dv - ae3wwWo) ansesaug 159104:86300T N4




STATE OF ILLINOtS - THE COUNTY BOARD 12/15/2020
* SS SESSION

COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND .

MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO BOARD ACTION,

35-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASICEL. OBJ.  DATE  CK# AMOUNT
Cardconnect 130 | 32 90 873.00 | 11/3/20 | ACH 323.52
Cardconnect 130 | 32 91 873.00 | 11/3/20 | ACH 354.10
Cardconnect 130 | 32 92 873.00 | 11/3/20 | ACH 745.24
IL Department of Revenue 130 208.10 11/9/20 | ACH 547.92
IL Department of Revenue 130 208.10 11/9/20 | ACH 1,114.00
IL Department of Revenue 130 | 32 10 991.12 | 11/9/20 | ACH 182.60
IL Department of Revenue 130 208.10 11/20/20 | ACH 488.00
Heartland Bank 130 | 32 92 631.00 | 11/23/20 | ACH 500.00
Heartland Bank 130 | 32 92 872.00 | 11/23/20 | ACH 1,725.00
Heartland Bank 130 | 32 92 871.00 | 11/23/20 | ACH 115,000.00
Amalgamated Bank 130 | 32 10 872.00 | 11/23/20| ACH 77,301.25
Cardconnect 131 | 32 10 873.00 | 11/3/20 | AcH 1,692.40
/Amalgamated Bank 131 | 32 10 872.00 | 11/23/20| ACH 41,162.50
Amalgamated Bank 131 | 32 10 871.00 | 11/23/20 | ACH 275,000.00
IL. Worker's Compensation 133 | 32 636.00 | 11/6/20 | 706839 6.05
State of lliinois - IDES 133 | 32 636.00 | 11/20/20 | ACH 819.00
Total| 516,861.58
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

028



Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOw, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Iltems within the same Fund, as
follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description Revised
$ 2,200.00 from 131-32-08 638 Repairs & Maintenance $ 7,800.00
$ 2,200.00 to 131-32-08767 Infrastrucuture over $15,000 $ 2,200.00

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Rock Island, lllinois on the 22nd day of December, 2020.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

029



Rock Island County Forest Preserve
Resolution
Re: Designation of Banks or other Depositories

WHEREAS, Louisa A. Ewert, County Collector and County Treasurer, of the
County of Rock Island, State of lllinois, and being appointed T, reasurer, of the Rock Island
County Forest Preserve District by the Board of Forest Preserve C ommissioners of the County
of Rock Island, State of Illinois has pursuant to the terms of an Act of the General Assembly of
the State of Illinois, 70 ILCS 805/8b, requested this Board of Forest Preserve Commissioners of
Rock Island County to designate a Bank or Banks or other Depository in which the Funds and
Public Monies in the custody of the County Treasurer and monies received by her in the
collection of taxes may be kept, and,

WHEREAS, the following designated banks have Jurnished copies of the sworn
Statements of Resources and Liabilities, as furnished to the Comptroller of currency or to the
Commissioner of Banks and Trust Companies of Illinois.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF FOREST
PRESERVE COMMISSIONERS OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, IL aforesaid, that the
following named Banks are hereby designated as Depositories in which the funds and monies
received by Louisa A. Ewert, County Collector and County Treasurer, and in the collection of
taxes may be deposited to-wit:

Bank Orion; Moline, Illinois

US Bank; Rock Island, Illinois

Quad City Bank and T rust; Moline, Illinois

First Midwest Bank; M. oline, Illinois

Clock Tower Community Bank; Hillsdale 1llinois
Reynolds State Bank; Reynolds, Illinois

CBI Bank & Trust; Buffalo Prairie, Illinois
SENB Bank; Moline Illinois

Blackhawk Bank & T rust;, Milan, Illinois
American Bank of Rock Island; Rock Island, Illinois
First National Bank, Moline, Illinois

Midwest Bank, Andalusia, Illinois

Kone Employees Credit Union, Moline, Illinois
Moline Municipal Credit Union, Moline, Illinois

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS 030
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL 61204-3277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511
www rockislandecorintv ara



QC Postal Credit Union, Moline, Illinois

Service Plus Credit Union, Moline, Illinois
DuTrac Community Credit Union, Moline, Illinois
Commerce Bank, Kansas C ity, Missouri

PFM Asset Management LLC, Chicago, Illinois

BE IT FURTHER RESOL VED, that each bank herein designated as a depository
Jor such funds or monies shall furnish the said Board of Forest Preserve Commissioners of
Rock Island County with a copy of all Statements of Resources and Liabilities which it is

required to furnish to the said Comptroller of Currency or Director of Financial Institutions of
the State of Illinois while acting as such Depository and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOL VED, that if such funds and monies are deposited in a
bank herein designated, as a Depository, the amounts of such deposits shall not exceed sixty-
five (65%) of the Capital Stock and Surplus of such Bank and such County Treasurer shall not

be discharged from responsibility for any such funds or monies deposited in any bank in excess
of such limitation.

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSIONERS OF
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ROCK ISLAND, ILLINOIS, this 22" day of December, 2020,

Kai Swanson, President
Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission

ATTEST:

Karen Kinney, County Clerk
Rock Island County

031



2021 Meeting Dates

2021 - Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting Dates — Meetings will be held in the County Board
Conference Room, 2™ floor of the Rock Island County Building at 9:30 AM unless otherwise noted.

January 12
February 9
March 9
April 13

May 11

June 8

July 13
August 10
September 14
October 12
November 9
December 14

2021 - Forest Preserve Commission Meetings begin immediately following the County Board of
Supervisors 5:30 PM meeting unless otherwise noted.

January 19
February 16
March 16
April 20

May 18

June 15

July 20
August 17
September 21
October 19
November 16
December 21

032



SECTION 18

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
HOLIDAY POLICY

All offices and departments of Rock Island County Forest Preserve District government, the days
of operation of which are subject to the discretion of the board, shall be closed upon the day
designated by Statute to be observed as the holiday. If any one of the following holidays should
fall upon a Sunday the following Monday shall be held and considered such holiday. If any one
of the following holidays should fall upon a Saturday the preceding Friday shall be held and
considered such holiday. It is the policy of the Forest Preserve District to observe the following
days:

New Year’s Day, January 1, 2021
Martin Luther King’s Birthday, January 18, 2021
Presidents Day, February 15, 2021
Good Friday, April 2, 2021
Memorial Day, May 31, 2021
Independence Day, July 5, 2021

Labor Day, September 6, 2021
Columbus Day, October 11, 2021
Veterans Day, November 11, 2021
Thanksgiving Day, November 25, 2021
Friday after Thanksgiving Day, November 26, 2021
Christmas Eve, December 23, 2021
Christmas Day, December 24, 2021
New Year’s Day, December 31, 2021

The day on which members of the House of Representatives are elected. November 8, 2022
No other day shall be considered unless designated by the Forest Preserve Commission.

Only active full-time employees shall qualify for Holiday pay. Part-time regulars and temporary
employees shall not qualify for paid holidays.

Full-time exempt employees required to work on District observed holiday, shall be allowed to
take another day off within a thirty (30) day period following the worked holiday. Holidays are
not cumulative for exempt employees, therefore, if another day off is not taken in lieu the
worked holiday within the thirty-day period, the holiday will be forfeited.

When a holiday occurs on a Saturday it shall be observed on the proceeding Friday and when a
holiday occurs on a Sunday it shall be observed on the following Monday with the exception of
Niabi Zoo which will observe the actual day the holiday falls.

39
033



00°LL$ 00°LL$ (siouag) buidwed sanwig Juoipenly

00°0¢% 00°02$ (JuspisaiuoN) Buidwed aaniwLg juoilieAry
008L$ 008L$ Burdwed eAniwd Juospanry
00°L$ 00°L% (uosiad Jad) sdnoig ynoa
00619 006L$ (sio1uag) sped uo Buidweg
00'zes 00'¢2z$ (yuspisaiuoN) speq uo Buidwes
00°0c$ 00023 JL3o3|3 181 SPEd uo Buidwe)
o0ocLs 00€ELs Buidwe) sanwiLg siousg
0091% 009L$ (Juspisaiuop) Buidwe) anpiwig
00vL$ 00vLe Burdwe) anpiwng
Jamiuyj
00¢cLS$ 00¢L$ (sioluag) Buidwen SAIWIY JuoipiaAly
009L% 00918 (3uspisaiuoN) Buidwe) aAnwLg juouLisAly
00vi$ 00vL$ Buldwe) aajiwuyg JUoIBAIY
00'L$ 00'L$ (uossad Jsad) sdnous) yinoa
006L$ 0061$ (sso1usg) sxeQ spypp
00°¢es 0o'zes (JuapisaIuoN) s3eQ ayyp
00°0¢% 00°0¢$ OId3|3/18)B AN SHEQ S)YAA
00°€Z$ 00°€Z$ (sioueg) (Ajuo sys |) dn-yooH |Ing sxeQ auym
00'Z$ 00'vZ$ (Juapisay) (Ajuo ays 1) dn-3ooH [In4 s¥eQ HyM
00°92$ 00'92$ (JuepisaiuoN) (Ajuo ays 1) dn-3ooH |In4 syeQ spy
oocL$ 0o¢€Le Buidwe) aaniwnd siolusg
0091% 009L% (JuspisaiuopN) buidwen anwg
00'vL$ 00vLe Burdwe) sapiwig
Jspunyj pno-
0ocis 002CL$ (s1o1uag) Aepysap suen
00vL$ 00vL$ sAepxsap (g1) spen
00'6$ 00'6$ shepxaap  (6) sueD
006GlL$ 00'GL$ skepljoH @ spuaxeam  (g}) ved
00'6$ 00'6$ UOON Jaye sAepl|oH g spusiespy  (6) LeD
00cLs 00€Ls$ (6) senbea
00Zi$ [orARS (sawn pajiw) siounp
008 00'9L$ (uooN 113 skepyespn) sioluag
00€Ls 00¢L$ (6) shepxaapn
006L$ 0061$ (81) shepyaspp
00vLS 00vL$ (6) sAepijoH B spuaxoapy
00'ce$ 00¢cz$ (81) shepijoH » spuayesp
00'sess 00'52.l$ ssed Joluag
00'522$ 00'6ecs ssed Jounp
00'sZZ't$ 0062Z'L$ ssed sa|dnoo
00°008$ 00°008% ssed uoseag
281n0) jj09 yn|g uelpu|
(174114 Lzoe

e
LIYS
£ ?u@@.@hnmm a

‘;ﬁom $9824 Jasn Jo13s1q Aj1oe4 anlesaLd IS8404 Auno) puejs] yo0y



035

‘Popasu sad1AIes Js)sdwinp 3 Jodood Jo Jaquinu sy 0} anp paubisse aq 0} sas} |euonIppy
ATNO sis)iays abue Joj yoam ay) jo Aep Aue 052Z$ aidoad 00g JaA0

VN 00°Ges VN 00°¢€eS Jspuny| pno
SI8}ayS lews sAepljoH B spuaxaap ‘sAepyaspn
00'sZts 006.$ 00°G2L$ 00'6.$ Jspuny] pno
00'sZL$ 0068% 00'seLs 00'68% Samiull] 2 4nig ueipuj
ag.ls¢ sidoad gog Jono 1a)|sys abie shepijoH 3 spuayeapn
00Z$ a1doad oot Jeno 00'sZL$ 006S$ 00'6eL$ 00'56$ Jspunyg pnoq
GZI$ sidoad ooz Jano 00's2L$ 0069% 00'6CL$ 00'69% J8y8ys abie yamiul| 9 ynig ueipu)
001$ s|doad ooz Jopun 002 48A0 002 J8pun 002 19AQ 00T J8pun skepyoap
abuey oN-yisodag ebeweq $994 0Z0Z $994 1202 siajjoys

"0llqnd 8y} o} uado sAep ssauisng 7 Aisna Joj Aep saly |

JO N3y Ul dignd auyy 03 uedo sAep ssauisnq 4| Jans Joj Aep @344 | 00z sy} Mojle [IM SjNjElS BY) O) abueyo Aesodway e ‘L zoz uj "Jaquia}dag Ui UOISSIWPE 831} A998
Ayunwwoo auy/aoijod pue $80J04 paw.e ayj yoiym ui keq s,0ioH sajeiqaleo 00z ay) ‘osjy ‘uoniubooal jo skep aayoadsai siay) uo Slayje} pue siayjow o)

uoissiwpe @314 sey 00z ay) os|y "uoseas yoes shep 93y 0¢ Ajejewixoidde ase asay) Ajjeoidhy ‘8|Npayos uosess 007 IqeiN 8y} ul pajeubisap aq |Im skeq aa14

TA 43 STPS SZTY$ panuiuoosiq uaipiiyo
GZ's$ GZ6$ 6z'ss panujuodsig Jousg
GZ'G$ 6Z'S$ GZ'S$ panuiuodsiqg Inpy
w>mvw®3._. uo co_ww_EU< Uwuc:oom_n_«
00Z1$ 00ZL$ (810Z Ul MaN) as4 Buned sng
00'v$ 00'¥$ (2102 u maN) a4 Buryiey
om.mw om.mw Aomh auo ._ovczv www:ohmo
Gl.e$ Gl e$ (921 Bu0 J3pun) spiy ures |
CETR| a3l (g Jopun) uaipiyn
05°9% 05'9% «{C1-€) uaipiyo
00'8$ 00'8$ «Sloueg
00'8$ 008$ ey sanoy
00'6$ 00'6$ «SHNpY

0oz iqeiN



AMENDMENT 3 TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

This Parties, Lee Jackson, “Zoo Director” and the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District entered into an Employment Agreement, “Agreement” on the 29th of April, 2016. That
Agreement is still in effect. The District and Zoo Director, in order to address revenue loss due to
the zoo closure during the COVID19 Pandemic agree to the following temporary modifications to
the compensation provisions of the Zoo Director’s Employment Agreement;

1. Zoo Director’s annual salary is presently $118,739.09 annually, which is calculated
as an hourly rate of $57.0861 per hour for a 40 hour work week for payroll purposes.

2. Zoo Director agrees for the period of January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 to a
10% salary reduction.

3. Effective January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021, Zoo Director’s salary shall
be $106,865.18 annually, which shall be calculated as an hourly rate of $51.3775 per hour for a 40
hour work week for payroll purposes during the period of this Amendment.

4, During the period of this Amendment, Zoo Director’s IMRF contributions shall be
based on the amended rate of pay.

5. During the period of this Amendment, Zoo Director’s insurance contributions shall
remain the same, according to his selections during the enrollment period.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County has caused
this Amendment to the Agreement to be signed and executed in its behalf by its President and duly
attested by its Secretary, and the Zoo Director has signed and executed this Agreement, effective

upon mutual execution by the Parties.

036



Z00 Director
Lee Jackson

Date:

Forest Preserve Secretary
Karen Kinney

Date:

Forest Preserve Commission President
President Kai Swanson

Date:

037



EXHIBIT “A”

NIABI ZOO DIRECTOR

Position Profile

Niabi Zoo

Niabi Zoo was founded in 1959 as the McLain's Wild Animal Farm, a family-owned and operated venture. In 1963, the farm and
additional land were purchased and donated to the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District (District) The Zoo was renamed
"Niabi" meaning "young deer spared by the hunger” in the Osage Indian language.

The mission of Niabi Zoo is to connect the community with the natural world through conservation leadership and engaging
educational experiences. The Zoo's mission is realized through animal management programs, education, and conservation efforts.

Niabi Zoo is home to over 330 animals representing more than 140 species around the world. Located just minutes from the heart
of the Quad Cities in Coal Valley, lllinois, Niabi Zoo is one of the top attractions in the greater Quad City region. The Zoo is situated
on a 40-acre campus with an additional 247 undeveloped acres. Beyond its animal exhibits, guests also enjoy animal encounters,
the Express Train and an Endangered Species Carousel.

Niabi Zoo has more than 2,500 member households and 200,000 guests annually, of which 100,000 receive free admission from
the purchase of zoo memberships, state mandated free days and in-state educational school trip programs. More than 55% of the
Z00's $2.7 million operating budget comes from earned and contributed revenue.

The District has a dedicated property tax levy specifically for the Zoo that currently provides $925,000 toward the Zoo's operations
and an additional $600,000 of contributed revenue through various property tax levies and District revenue sources. The Zoo
employs 18 full-time employees and is further supported by 62+ dedicated volunteers who contribute more than 3,450 service hours

annually.

Niabi Zoo is the Quad Cities region's largest environmental educator. In 2015, 3,000 people participated in educational programs,
including over 2,300 school program participants. In the past year, the Zoo's outreach program traveled to more than 25 schools,
presenting live animal programs. As a result, over 5,300 people enjoyed close encounters with Zoo animals.

Niabi Zoo supports international conservation efforts, including participating in SSP breeding programs. Niabi Zoo has been active
in working with the Snow Leopard Conservation program, is the only non-AZA facility that is part of the Colobus breeding program
and participates in a US Fish & Wildlife Red Wolf breed and release program. Niabi Zoo has a representative on the ZCOG Board
and last year, the Zoo's Coins for Conservation program donated over $26,000 to conservation programs throughout the world.

038



In the Quad Cities area, the Zoo takes a leadership role in local conservation efforts by participating in the US Fish & Wildlife
Ornate Box Turtle breed and release program, which successfully released nine box turtles into their local native habitat. Outside
of the Zoo's 40-acre campus, the 247 acres of undeveloped timber is managed as a nature preserve for native flora and fauna.
Niabi Zoo also works with Western lllinois University's Zoology program, allowing students to intern and conduct research
projects.

Niabi Zoo is not currently an AZA-accredited institution, but aims to reapply for full accreditation once the new public/private
partnership governance structure is finalized and in place.

Learn more about Niabi Zoo - its mission, leadership and history - by visiting www.niabizoo ¢

Position Summary

The Zoo Director is to lead, oversee and manage all aspects of the operations of Niabi Zoo. This is a highly independent and
specialized professional administrative position responsible for the administration of a municipal zoological park supported by the
citizens of Rock island County and Niabi Zoological Society. The position is responsible for directing acquisitions, conservation,
development, education, health and husbandry, public relations/marketing and research activities at the Zoo. The position is
responsible for increasing Zoo visitation by promoting the Zoo throughout the community and creating awareness of the Zoo and
its programs. The position is responsible for serving as a media spokesperson and oversees all publicity regarding the Zoo, its
programs, events and animal collection.

The position is responsible for the development all Zoo policies and practices as well as the implementation of all District policies
and procedures. This position receives assignments from the Forest Preserve Director and Board that define objectives, priorities
and deadlines with unusual situations that do not have a clear precedent. This position is management/supervisory and is,
therefore, an exempt position under the Fair Labor Standards Act and requires time worked in excess of forty hours per week.

ORGANIZATIONAL RELATIONSHIPS
Leadership -

. Responsible to the Forest Preserve Director, Forest Preserve Commission President and Board for

successful performance.

+  Collaborates with the Niabi Zoological Society Board of Directors relative to development and other fundraising-

related activities.

*  Serves as a member of the Oversight Committee, a temporary entity created to support and guide the transition of
the Zoo's management to a public/private partnership.

039



Staff

*  The Zoo Director oversees all the Departments within the Zoo, its employees and volunteers.

KEY RESPONSIBILITIES
Operations and Program Management
. Directs and supervises all operations and programs of the Zoo.

. Leads the development and implementation of Niabi Zoo strategic planning initiatives.

. Monitors attendance and other Zoo performance-related data and submits monthly reports on Zoo operations.
. Oversees public safety policies and programs.

. Identifies operational policies and procedures, implements zoological best practices.

. Responsible for the administration and enforcement of all District and Zoo rules and regulations.

. Directs and implements public relations policies for the Zoo.
. Provides direction for the planning and implementation of special events, after-hours events, parties and company
picnics on and off Zoo grounds.

. Initiates and implements designs for upgrading and maintenance of the Zoo facilities and exhibits.

. Supervises group sales activities for the Zoo as well as assists in the formulation and execution of logical, consistent
and effective policies and programs.

*  Gathers information and writes grant applications for operating or capital funding. Serves as grant representative
and chief point of contact. Submits grant applications to appropriate agencies and allocates approved funds
accordingly.

. Exchanges information with other zoos concerning Zoo operations.

*  Responsible for maintaining all USDA, AZA and other regulatory agencies' requirements pertaining to the Zoo.
*  Available in emergencies when off duty.
Fiscal Management

*  Supervise the accounting of all receipts and deposits of monies from the Zoo.
. Develops, implements and administers the annual Zoo budget; monitors expenditures to ensure compliance

with approved budget.

. Determines and approves requisitions and purchasing of equipment and supplies.

040



External Leadership

*  Develops and maintains relationships with civic and community leaders to secure funding and solicit their financial
support.

. Represents the Zoo in the solicitation of contributions from private donors, corporate sponsorship and in- kind
donations to obtain funding for operating programs and capital projects.

. Responsible for overseeing all public relations and marketing of the Zoo.
* Works with news media, groups and agencies as the Zoo's representative to market and publicize the Zoo.

. Presents lectures to civic, community, cultural and educational groups to stimulate interest in conservation and
animals. Promotes Zoo visitation and explains Zoo roles and functions. Presents educational and recreational
programs to organized groups.

. Attends professional conferences to enhance knowledge of zoo activities and new trends in the zoo community.
Team Leadership

. Hires, trains and supervises Zoo management staff.

. Establishes and promotes professional development opportunities for Zoo staff.
Board Relations

*  Attends and serves as liaison to the Niabi Zoological Society Board of Directors meetings.

*  Attends all monthly Forest Preserve Committee meetings.

. Member of the Niabi Zoo Oversight Committee.

Leadership Competencies

As a leader of the Niabi Zoo, the Director is expected to demonstrate the following leadership competencies:

Communicates Effectively

Translates broad strategies into specific objectives and action plans; creates or modifies structures, processes and systems to
support strategic priorities; integrates efforts across functions and locations; obtains and allocates needed resources; assigns
clear authority and accountability; establishes aggressive, yet realistic, time frames; persists in the face of adversity; sets high
standards for performance. Provides exemplary, communicative leadership to internal and external audiences - is the Voice of

the Zoo.

Acts with Courage

Takes well-reasoned risks to address important issues; demonstrates candor in expressing thoughts and ideas; deals with

difficult situations directly and openly despite personal discomfort.

041



Strategizes

Sees the business holistically rather than in silos; prioritizes the organization's interests above individual interests; understands
and accounts for long-term implications in planning and decision-making; effectively problem solves.

Engages Others

Inspires others to pursue challenging goals; builds commitment to the organization; leverages others' unique motivations and
interests to connect them with broader goals and strategies. Inspires positive connection to the organization by both internal and
external stakeholders.

Collaborates

Relates well with people at all levels; builds support and trust among peers and key stakeholders; brings together different
perspectives to create win-win solutions; shares credit appropriately and recognizes others' accomplishments.

Shows Initiative

Proactive and quick to take the lead in addressing critical issues; works with a sense of urgency to complete important tasks and
solve problems; encourages others to drive issues to closure quickly and efficiently.

Ideal Candidate Profile

The ideal candidate will be an experienced, accomplished and dynamic leader with a demonstrated record of success in
developing, communicating and implementing a compeliing strategic vision for a mission-based organization. S/he will be a
passionate advocate for the protection of wild animals and have an unwavering and authentic commitment to z00s and the role
2oos play in conservation. The candidate must bring a high level of energy, passion, political savvy, drive and an engaging
personality in order to achieve ambitious goals.

The ideal candidate will have a track record of achievement, or demonstrated capabilities, in government relations and
fundraising, and s/he will have secured financial support and/or philanthropic gifts. Other key attributes for this candidate include
a passion for the mission of Niabi Zoo, a positive attitude, intellectual curiosity, exemplary oral and written communications skills,
an ability to listen and affect change, and a results-oriented focus.

The ideal candidate will bring decisive and deft management skills; be able to make difficult decisions and foster a collaborative
environment that invites multiple perspectives. Sthe will have demonstrated success in attracting and retaining highly qualified
staff and be able to build a strong and effective leadership team. The ideal candidate will bring a track record of successful board
relationships. S/he will be expected to work effectively with the Zoo Oversight Committee, Niabi Zoological Society Board of
Directors and the Forest Preserve Commission and understand and promote the work of Forest Preserve Commissioners and the
Niabi Zoological Society Board of Directors in achieving the goals of the Zoo.

Ideally, this individual will have and/or be able to develop a strong working knowledge of key elements of the zoo profession.
These include: conservation biology, animal management, exhibit design, regulatory and accreditation requirements and
standards, animal welfare and ethics, revenue generation, business analytics, informal education, STEM education, marketing,
media relations and national/international cooperative animal information and management systems.

042



N

The ideal candidate must be able to review, analyze and make immediate decisions in a unique and complex managerial and
technical setting. Managerial problem solving covers a uniquely broad range of professional, technical, skilled and sem i-skilled
disciplines.

The ability to work cooperatively and productively with a wide variety of stakeholders is critical and includes legislators: State,
Federal and local executive officials; Board Members; donors and sponsors; business partners; the media; Zoo members and
visitors; and other zoological professionals.

A Bachelor's of Science in Biology, Business or related field with 7-10 years of executive-level experience is required.
Prior zoo Management/executive experience is preferred.

Must maintain a permanent residence in Rock Island County, IL within 6 months of employment.

043



LICENSE
for
CONCESSION AND BALL DIAMONDS
at
DORRANCE FOREST PRESERVE

This License Agreement is made between the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
(Licensor) and Upper Rock Island County Recreation Association (URICRA), (Licensee).

WHEREAS, the Upper Rock Island County Recreation Association offers youth
baseball/softball, soccer programs, and flag football and,

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District has ball diamonds, field space and
concession buildings available at Dorrance Forest Preserve, and,

WHEREAS, it is the appropriate that the following Concession and Ball Diamonds License shall
be entered into for the benefit and convenience of the general public in the use and enjoyment of
such activities at Dorrance Forest Preserve;

NOW THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed by the parties as follows:

GRANT AND DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES:
Licensor for and in consideration of the agreements hereinafter stated, grants License to conduct
business on the premises described as:

Concession Stand and Ball Diamonds at Dorrance Forest Preserve in Port Byron, Rock
Island County, Illinois.

to be used for the purposes set out herein and for no other purpose whatsoever. Except for
reasonable rights of ingress and egress, Licensee shall have no rights in any part of Licensor’s
property other than the premises herein above specified.

TERM:
The term of this License shall commence on March 1, 2021 and expire on October 31, 2023,
unless earlier terminated.

AGREEMENT:

Licensee agrees to allow the Upper Rock Island County Recreation Association to use Dorrance
Forest Preserve for the purpose of recreational baseball/softball, soccer, and flag football
programs sponsored by URICRA and in exchange for this consideration, URICRA agrees to
maintain the area in the following manner:

All areas that are used for recreational baseball, soccer, and flag football shall be free of
debris, broken glass trash and garbage.

044 2



Trash and refuse must be taken to properly marked trash bins after each recreational
baseball/softball, soccer, and flag football event.

Upper Rock Island County Recreation Association is responsible for inspecting the recreational
play area in Dorrance Forest Preserve after each event. In the event that the recreational area is
not kept free of garbage, the Forest Preserve Commission has the right to terminate URICRA
right’s to hold recreational baseball games at Dorrance Forest Preserve.

It is also agreed that maintenance and repair of facilities and/or equipment (including but not
limited to: lighting, fences, concession stands, etc.) used in conjunction with the recreational
leagues sponsored by URICRA, are the responsibility of the URICRA.

EQUIPMENT:
Licensee will provide all equipment required for the proper operation of the concessions.

MAINTENANCE, REPAIRS, & REPLACEMENTS:
Licensee shall insure that all recreational play areas are in a clean and playable condition at all
times when in use for play.

Licensee shall repair or replace any article of equipment owned by Licensee if it reasonably
appears that the article should be repaired or replaced in order that the public receive the proper
impression of the licensed premises and adequate service.

Licensee shall be responsible for painting and maintaining the interior of the concession
building.

CONSTRUCTION:

It is understood and agreed that the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission reserves
the right to exercise various degrees of action, when deemed necessary, for contracting to
remodel and repair or for the development of facilities; to carry out partial, selective or complete
rehabilitation of the facilities, and to public usage for a specified time period in order to perform
these aforementioned activities.

In the event it becomes necessary to close the facilities to public usage, Licensee will be given
prior notice.

Licensee shall not enter into any construction projects of any kind on the premises without
written permission for Licensor.

UTILITIES:
Licensor will provide water & electricity to the facilities. It is the responsibility of the Licensee
for payment of the utilities used.

Telephone and all other utility services shall be the responsibility of Licensee.

SANITATION:

0453



Licensor agrees to provide refuse containers. Licensee shall be responsible for sanitation of the
containers and the garbage storage areas of the concessions.

Licensee shall provide the hauling of the garbage and refuse.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS:
Licensee agrees to comply strictly with all Federal, State and local laws, rules and regulations.

INSURANCE:

Licensee shall, at its sole expense, obtain and retain through the duration of the license broad
form comprehensive general liability insurance including: Premises/operations,
products/completed operations hazard; broad form contractual and personal injury. This general
liability insurance shall include limits of liability of not less than $1,000,000.00. Certificates of
insurance in form acceptable to Licensor shall be provided to Licensor at least thirty (30) days
prior to the commencement of this license. The insurance policy shall name Licensor as
additional insured, shall provide that the policies may not be cancelled or materially altered until
as least thirty (30) days prior to written notice being given to Licensor and shall cover occurrence
on any part of Licensor’s property.

Licensee agrees to file the required policies of insurance, with all endorsements attached, with
the Forest Preserve Office, C/O Forest Preserve Director, 19406 Loud Thunder Road, Illinois
City, IL 61259, prior to Licensee using said premises.

At least thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of any such policy, a signed and complete
Certificate of Insurance, with all endorsements attached, showing that such insurance coverage
has been renewed or extended shall be filed with the Forest Preserve Director.

Licensee further agrees to file the new policies with the Forest Preserve Director upon receipt of
the policies.

INDEMNIFICATION:

Licensee covenants and agrees that Licensee will indemnify and hold harmless, protect and
defend, at Licensee’s own cost and expense, the Licensor, its property, agents, servants,
employees, assigns, successors, transferees, licensees, invitees, or other persons or property
standing in the interest of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, of and from any and
all risks, suits, damages, expenses or claims due to the negligence of Licensee arising in any way
from the operation or granting of this license.

Licensee additionally covenants and agrees that in the event the required policies of liability
insurance lapse, or are not renewed, or otherwise are not applicable or effective, Licensee shall
be liable for loss, injury, or damage or claims to persons or property, resulting from or by virtue
of Licensee’s negligence.

TAXES:

Licensee shall pay all taxes and licenses growing out of or in connection with the operation of
the concessions. '

046 4



EMPLOYEES:

Licensee agrees to operate the concessions personally or to employ sufficient and qualified
personnel to operate the concessions in a businesslike manner. The concessions shall be
operated by an employee or volunteer authorized to act and represent Licensee in all matters
pertaining to the operation and management of the concessions. These employees/volunteers
shall be solely employees/agents of Licensee and in no respect shall they represent the Licensor.

NONDISCRIMINATION:

Licensee agrees that no person shall be denied full and equal use of the accommodations or
facilities, nor denied employment within the licensed operation as a result any class protected by
law.

MANAGEMENT:

Licensor reserves the right to control the operation and maintenance of the premises. The Site
Superintendent is the Licensor’s representative empowered to manage the area as well as the
Licensor’s interest in the licensed area. The Site Superintendent may make requests regarding
the operation of programs and concessions to insure compliance with the terms of this
Concession and Ball Diamond License. Such requests will be made in writing to Licensee, with
a copy to the Forest Preserve Director. If the requests of the Site Superintendent are not
complied with within one (1) week, or such period of time as mutually agreed upon, a
determination will be made on whether a violation of the Concession and Ball Diamond License
has occurred. If, at this time, Licensor determines a violation of the Concession and Ball
Diamond License has occurred the Licensor will grant Licensee an opportunity to meet with the
President of the Forest Preserve Commission or his authorized representative to resolve the issue.
After this meeting, if the issue is still unresolved, Licensor may cancel this agreement in
accordance with this agreement.

SIGNS:

Licensee will submit for approval samples of any signs advertising the concessions, prior to their
erection. All signs erected by the Licensee shall be the responsibility of Licensee and will be
kept in good condition by Licensee.

CHANGES OR AMENDMENT TO LICENSE:

This Concession and Ball Diamond License sets forth all agreements between the parties. No
change, modification or amendment shall be valid and binding unless set forth in writing and
signed by Licensor and Licensee.

CANCELLATION:

Licensor may cancel this agreement if Licensee violates a covenant of this agreement or does not
fulfill Licensee’s responsibilities as set forth in these covenants for any reason whatsoever.

Failures to meet any of the provisions for Insurance of this license are grounds for immediate
cancellation of this license.

047 5



It is further agreed that this Concession and Ball Diamond License may be cancelled at any time
upon mutual agreement of the parties to this agreement,

When termination of this agreement occurs for any reason whatsoever, Licensor may upon
mutual agreement of the parties to this agreement, extend this lease on a month-to-month basis to
provide for the interim management of the facilities.

This interim license provision shall in no way affect any cancellation powers set forth in this
section.

DESTRUCTION, LOSS OR DAMAGE BY FIRE OR OTHER CAUSES:

In the event the premises used under this Concession and Ball Diamond License are severely
damaged by fire or other casualty, Licensor may elect not to repair the premises, at which time
this Concession and Ball Diamond License may be terminated at the discretion of the Licensor.

GOVERNING LAW:

This agreement is governed by the laws of the State of Illinois. Any litigation arising under this
Agreement is agreed to be maintained in Rock Island County, Illinois. Licensee shall strictly
comply with all applicable federal, state, and local statues, rules, and regulations.

Date:
Licensee
Approved:

Date:

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

048 6



€7 40 T abeg

WY ZP1TSITT 0202/£0/2T Lo JoAe) Yo Ag uny

00°0¥£' L1- 00041°T (0001) 00 00 000001 00 00°000'1 SUONEBAIIS3 JBYS Ynig pul 95°29¢
$8'259'ST St 78'€60'81 81°906'vT 00 $6'899 00°000'cE 00’ 00°000°€E s394 doys oid 80'L¥E
00°0£2'8 8T SS'69¥1S SH'0£S'6T 00 06'60°S 00°000°1L 00’ 00°000'1£ sassed uosesas ynjg uepuy HO'gre
16'1€L'6%C V4 8v°019221 75°68€"£0€ 00 0S'TTT'ET 00°000°0EY 00 00°000°0EY S33J 406 ynig uelpuf 51pazy
Hnig ueipuy - 6 ed
£5'8/1'6L$ %E6 PE1£8°0T$ 99°855°051$ 00°0% 80°78£'91% 00°06H'191$ 00'0$ 00°0£4'191$ 1Ppunyy pnot - 16 juspedsg gng
05°009'v 66 00°S0T 00°56€'8 00 00 00°005'8 00 00°005'8 sales Jaqui| 10°26€
61/ +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00 00 00 s|eliajew JaLRo Jo 3jes 00°26€
SE'T98 +++ (s0'019) S0°019 00 00° 00 00" 00’ $304N0s 3)eAud 4y suonnguIuC) 0T'49€
26'146'S S ST'H1S'S SL°S8%°9 00° S6'1C 00700021 00 00°000°¢T SUOISS2DU00 JudJ Je0q puny | pno §5'79¢
05°625'1€ SET (00°868's1) 00°868'19 00 00 00°000°9% 00 000009t S|e3uaJ Jeoq J3puny ] pno ¥5'29¢
00°S€L 9 00°S6€'T 00's8 00 ) 00 00'08+'T 00 00°08¢'1 UONRAIDS3 JAJAYS J3puny L pnon €5°29€
00 0 00002 00 00 00 00°00C 00 00002 $994 weibo1d aniasald 159104 L0°LbE
00'5/8'y 601 (00°05%) 00°00Z's 00" 00001 00'0S.'v 00 00'0SL'v $93) Jwiad Asaydie Japuny pnoy S0'L¥E
9E'EET'TE lL $1°519°0Z 98°¥88'£9 00 €1°099'91 0000588 00 0000588 S934 J3puny | pno 20°L¥E
apunyy pnot - 16 1
££'8/'96$ %EL 88'8¢¢'Lv$ [ANAY748) 00'0% $6'£68'1¥$ 00°008'1£1$ 00'0% 00°008°T/1$ SIRI0L HBMILHIL - 06 Juswiedeg gng
00'509'y 98 00'0S1'T 00°0S€'2 00 00’ 00°005'8 00 00°005’8 Sa|es JaquiiL 10°26€
00'90b +++ (00°ss¢€) 00°SS€ 00 00'S 00" 00 00" SNUIARI JBLPO - SNOBUR|IRISIK $6°69€
00°00T +++ (00°052'¥) 00054y 00 00°00S‘c 00 00 00 $304N0s 3jeAud 1 suonnguuod 0T'+9¢
99°T05C LE $1°09b'c 98'6€0'C 00 00" 00'005'S 00 00°005'S SUOISS3DU0D Yamiull| 75°79€
00°06b'T 0 00°505°C (00'5) 00’ 00 00°005'C 00 00°005°C SUORRAIDSBI JRYBYS AMIUI||T 15°29¢€
00°St +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 S|eual iq demiulir 6b'29€
00082 0 00°00€ 00 00 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 99 UIN3as ou A3 yemiulI 10°2bE
£0°12€'(8 |72 b2 816'vY 9Z'180°0T1 00 $6'26€'8€ 00°000'SST 00 00°000'SST S8y Yamiul|IT 00°LbE
FIMIUYIT - 06 “CmEthwQ ans
00°000°002$ %0 00'000'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°000'1$ 00'000'1$ 00°0% $IR10 | Sjuesy - g Juswiuedag gng
00°000°007 0 00°000'T 00 00 00’ 00°000'T 000001 00 0Rjea.R.rgaINYND - SHuelb Ajels 04'bEE
sjueln - ¢ u...»w_&ﬁmawg Ggng
b/'196'615$ %bE £6'118'4¥0'T$ £0'888'Gb5$ 00°0% £8'8b1'S0T$ 00'00£'€65'1$ 00°0% 00°00/°€65'1$ SIPI0| UOIRNSIUIWPY - 0T Judwledaq gng
00 +++ (VAg 2] LTPbE'e 00’ 00 00 00 00 9NUBAB. JBLRO - SNOBUR|RISIA $6'69€
00 0 000052 00" 00 00 00"005'Z 00 00°005°Z $30IN0s 3)eAld 4 SuolNGLUIU0D 0T'+9¢
8E°TIS 0 00°00£ 00 00" 00 00°00Z 00 00°00£ 06, 3S243)u! 5,40398)|0D 0€'19¢
15'999'6 01 £9°66¥ET €€°005'T 00 ov' Ly 00°000ST 00 00'000'ST sbuju.ies JusunsoAu] 0T'19€
GE'8569S 14 86'855’SbT 20 Tor'6Y 00 00' 00°000'S6T 00 00°000'S6T anuaal Juawadelday ST°SeE
00’ 0 00°005 00’ 00 00 00005 00 00°00S UNodI. UOIPNE. S103I3(|0D 42 4¢3
05°528°7SP 9 Sb'/6£'788 S5°709°T6% 00* L¥'100'S0C 00°000°S/€E'T 00’ 00°000'S€"'T saxe} Apadoid or'TIE
UOReSIUIUPY - 0T “cwEtmqu ang
BAIISBId 359404 - TE Jus f@awa
3INNIATY
OAIDSBid }SVI04 - QET puny
1A JeaA JoLd [$er-)] suoipesuedj suonoesues Saouelquindug suooesuel uwmv_._m Sjuswpuswy uom_u:m :o_un_bmwn_ unodDY Junody
/Pasn % Al - 1ebpng alA A IO Juaun) papuswy 396png paydopy
srouyyyy “3uno) puep] Yooy

1WNooy dnjjoy apnoxg
(2T T3eQ 03 JB3A |BISlY

Moday aouew.opdd 196png

PLISIq
IAIISIIJ
153101




€T 4o z obed WY Zb:TS:TT 020Z/£0/21 UO JaAes) ot Aq uny

SS°62'98 L£ ¥2°681'8H1 9z°0TH'88 00 69'S26'LT 00°009'9€Z (00'00S) 00'001°££2 sabem pue sauejes 00' 114
Fomu1 - 06
01'615°951$ %28 00°081$ 00°078$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°000'1$ 00°000'1$ 00'0$ sjuRIg - G Judwpedag gns 3
01'615'95T +++ 00’ 00’ 00" 00 00’ 00° 00’ 0005$ JaA0 Juawdinb3 g Yoew 0083,
00* [4:] 00081 00028 00’ 00’ 00°000°T 00°000'T 00 saddng buneiado 00725
sjuRlg - g  uwledsg
60°96b'201$ %0E 1L 141°66V$ 62°£16'212$ 00°0$ PI'SISOTTS 00°680'21/$ 00°686'£11$ 00°001'#65$ | uoneNSIIWPY - 0T edaq qng
00 0 00°000'0% 00° 00’ 00’ 00°000°0t 00°000°0% 00 007 IqeIN 03 Jajsuel) vL'166
00 0 0+'9£0°26 09281 00’ 09'781 00°652'26 (00°'196°6T) 00'0Z2'211 SaUBbY JAYO 03 J3jsuel] 21166
0o 0§ SL'€0E"LL ST'10£°2LL 00° ST10€LL 00°509'bST 00" 00'S09'bST 1sa183u1 0028
00 0 0000582 00 00 00 0070058 00’ 00°005'8¢ 000'S$ 190 Juawdinb3 g yew 00'89Z
96411 9 61°85’8€ 18'196'12 00’ (8'EWY'L 00°0¥5'09 0000082 00'0bS°2€E [eN3RAU0D BPISINO 00'++9
00°+90°€T 69 00'T/1'9 00"+05'ET 00’ 00007 00'529'6T 00" 00°529'61 sdiysiequiaw ¥ sang 00°2v9
86'¥68'C 0 00°00S 00’ 00 00° 00°005 00 00°00S Soueuajule B Saeday 00°8€9
8L€81 € +1'988'1 98'€9 00’ $9'€T 00°056°T 00 00°0S6'T Bunediidng g Bunuug 00°5€9
S0°£6S 65 9Z'S6L Y6711 00’ 00° 00°526'T 00’ 00'526'T Buiysiand 00'¥£9
08°021°1 0 00548 00° 00 00 00°5/8 (00"0002) 00°5£8'C [oAeIL 00°€£9
oT'9¥9'1 L5 £LUr't L[TL9'T 00’ ££'18C 00'085'Z 00’ 00°085C suoneuNWWoe) 0029
$9'087'T 8z §6°75£°0C 50258/t 00’ 00°000°S 00'501'8¢2 00° 00'S0T‘8¢ SODIAIDS |RUOISSBJ0Id 00°1€9
00°L2F +++ (00'81) 00'81 00 00'Z1 00 (00°00£°S) 00°00£’s uonesnp3 g buruies 00°0£9
68711 +H+ 00" 00" 00’ 00 00’ (00°051) 00°0ST saseydund pood 00925
66'6v9 91 10252 66'Lb 00 00’ 00°00E 00° 00°00€ 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo)_ jlews 00'¥2S
00 S €5°780'T s 00 00 00°SET'T 00’ 00'SET'T sal|ddns soueusjulew/nedsy 00°€2S
00 z TT16€ 8,8 00’ 00 00°00% 00 00°00% sayddns bugesado 00225
65092 62 raz:14 8L°ST1 00’ ¥o'p 0000t 00’ 00°00% sayddns 2o 00°12S
00001 0 00°00Z 00° 00° 00’ 00°00¢ (00°002) 00°00% Bunpop/wioun 00T
09'ceL'sl LT S0'996'6/ S6'€£6'8T 00" 09°€15'L 00°006801 0000029 00°006'9% Siyauag YfesH aakojdwy 00'€TH
0T'8E6'ES 9¢ 92'298'801 bl LLE°09 oo’ £1°958°C1 00°0+2'691 00°000°91 00'0bZ'€ST sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
uonesiuwpy - 01 ﬁv_@”ctmnma ans
BJAIDSTL IS0 - 28 u:@,:imamo
ISNIdX3
+6'S85'cr2'T$ Y%Lt 80'688'PLE'TS 26'0K0°ETZ'TS 00°0$ 92'599'5623$ 00°'0£6°£85t$ 00°000'1$ 00°0£6'985°2$ SIVLOL 3NNIATY
6'G8S'EHT'T$ Y%l 80'688'b/E'1$ 26'0V0'ETZ'TS 00°0$ 92'599'S67$ 00'0£6'/85°2$ 00°000'1$ 00'0£6'985°2$ 01 BALDSIAG ISBI04 - TE Juatliedsg
06°960°/+€$ %65 £6'926'£92$ £0'€20'6€$ 00'0$ LE'9ES'TES 00°000°099% 00°03% 00'000'099% s|ejol ynig ueipuy - z6  Juswiedsqg ans
00 +++ (00'29) 0029 00 00T 00 00’ 00" anuaAdy di). - SnoBUR|IR0SIN 96°69€
00002 +++ (85'19) 8519 00’ 89'81 00 00’ 00° ANUBARJ JILPO - SNOBUR|RISIN 6°69€
ST1°Zv6'0L oy 99'952'vL vE'EpT’0S 00’ SE'TH9'T 00°000'SZT 00’ 00000521 SUOISSDUOD Ynig pu] £57C9€
Hnjg ueipuy - 26 1us! z_tmmma gn
BAIISAld 353104 ~ ZE .wcw:a,._mawa
3INNIATY
BAIISAL }SDI04 - LT  punyg
QLA dB3A l0Ld Py suoipesues suopesues Sadueiquindug suoipesuesy umm_u:m Sjuswpusuy uwavzm :o_ua_‘_umwn_ UN02DY Junolny
/P3SN % QLA - 196png ala atA LIUOW Jua1n) papuswy 336png paxdopy
stoutpyy mo) puep] Y00H
PLOSIA
JUN022Y dnjjoy apnox3 9AI3S9Id

1S910,]

0¢/0E/TT 91eQ 03 Jed) [esiy

J1oday 2suew0Lidd 326png




€T Jo ¢ abeq WY £bTSTTT 0202/£0/2T Uo oA ar Aq uny

L6°LY6'Y 69 $TE0E'T 9/°9€8'C 00° L0 00'0bT'p 00° 00'0b1'4 00014 49pun dinb3 g sj00) |lews 00°'vZS
1£°96€£°9 €7 9£°9€£°01T v9°E91’e 00’ 98'81/ 00°00S’cT 00' 00°00S'€T saiddng soueudiutel/ieday 00°€ZS
81°1€0'T 4! 14216 65°£80°T 00" 00 00°000'6 00° 000006 sayddns bunesado |ejuas Jeoq HgEES
97°0€8'8 (14 LETT19'T £9'881°L 00 06'8TH 00°008'8Z 00’ 00°008'8¢ sayddng buesado 00'®S
e 979 (17°181) 12612 00’ 00" 00'SE 00 00°SE sayddng 9540 00°'125
05°0S€ 0 00°000°2 00° 00" 00 00°000C 00 00°000'2 BupoD/wioyun 00'¥1H
SE'T19'0C 42 S2'TLT9E SL'LL8'ST 00 0T'+59's 00°001°29 00’ 00°001°29 Sjyauag yieaH sakoidwa 00°ETH
90'062 +++ (00°9v£'T) 00°9b2'1 00" 00 00 00 00" 3WRIANO [EUOSEIS or'eId
T2LE0E Sl 964041 #0°56Z 00' 00 00°000'C 00 00'000'Z WA 00°Z1H
06'€8€'cT bb PE'HE9'0E 99°598'€Z 00’ ST9L01 00°005¥S (00°005) 00°000'SS sabem g saueles [euosess 0T’ 1T
19'00€'16 L€ $0'98€"9ST 96°€8€'c6 00* €6°€r6'8T 00°0££'6%2 (00°008) 00°0£2°0ST sabem pue saliejes 00°'TTH

ved

1apunyy pno - 16

+8'821'102$ %6E 10°'S16'842% 66'5H8'081$ 00°0% 15°£9€'62% 00°'19/°65v% (00°¥£0'1ES) 00°56£'06b$ OBMIUGIT - 06 1L V
6'8v8 9/ 89'56S TEH06'T 00° [A¥ X4 000052 00° 00°005'C 92 0IBS ple) Upa) 0048
00 0 00°0002T 00' 00’ 00 0000021 00’ 00°000°£1 000’54 49A0 Buippoway buipjing 00°99/2
[4%:1VA ++ (eb10g’€) W P0E's 00 00 00 00° 00* 666'$-000'T$ uswdinb3 3 yoep 0094
00 0 007005y 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°005't 00 00005y 666v$-000"¢$ sbuipjing 00292
£1°S18'C L6 £T°621 LLSYR'E 00° 81°01L 00°546°E 00* 00'S/6'€ [enioe.iuo) apISING 00'+H9
00 0 00°00S 00 00’ 00 00°00S 00’ 00005 sdiysiaquisw g sanq 0029
£€9°726'1 5SS 00°€9€'T 00°££9'1 00' 000z 00000’ 00° 00°000°€ siejusy 00°6£9
£0'269'8 9 6€'S8T'pT 19'96 00 00 00°0S1’ST 00° 00°0ST'ST SdueuduiR B Sieday 00'8€9
+0°596'01 09 ¥1'615'9 98°086'6 00" 786111 0000591 00 00°005°91 S0IMIBS ANIRN dland 00°££9
00'67 0 00'0bE’T 00 00 00 00°0bE"T 00" 00'0bE'T 6uneddng g Bunuug 00°5£9
00 0 00°SLT 00’ 00° 00 00°SLT 00° 00'S21 Buysiand 00'+£9
78'0£8 +++ 00 00" 00° 00 00 00’ 00’ EICIT 00°€E9
18'6£9'C 6 0£'100°€ 0£'8/8'C 00’ 8£'78¢ 00°088'S 00* 00'088's SUOHEDIUNWIWOD 00°2€9
15°€65°67 981 (12'69%'S) P81 00" 99'bEE 00°S£€'9 00° 00'S2£'9 S3VIAIBS |RUOISSBI0Id 00'1€9
00°S¢h +++ 00" 00° 00° 00 00" (00°002°2) 00002z uoneanp3 g buiujesy 00°0€9
190901 87 0Z'118°c 08°€6¥'1 00’ 00 00°S0€’s 00' 00'S0E’S saseydInd poo 0092
80°'66b'C £v1 (99'%50'1) 99'p€S’E 00° S8'/P6 00°08+'C 00 00'08b'C 000'1$ Japun dinb3 g sjooL |lews 00'¥2S
£9'L5T'E 9 ST'61LET §8'569'L 00 YL'8VE 00'STH'12 00" 00'STH'1Z saiiddng aoueuajuiely/Heday 00°€2S
£2'109°01 6€ £9'680°8T €E9LY'TT 00’ LTSEY'T 0099562 (00°t€8) 00°00%'0E solddng Bunessdo 00°225
0z'se 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00 00°00T 00° 00001 sayddns adyo 00'12S
05°05€ 0 00'0S8°T 00" 00° 00 00°058'T 00’ 00°058'1 Buipop/wioiun 00'¥TH
06'€L1'vT €€ ST'ETH'9E §8'980°81 00’ 0£'610'p 00°00S'¥S (00°000°£2) 00'005'18 Syauag yyeaH sekoidwy 00°ETH
6L'6¥E 61 STT1Z9'1 SL'8LE 00° 00 00°000°Z 00° 000002 AWIBAO 00°TTH
00'+0€'6 9 00°0b9'ST 00°0TH'ET 00’ 00°005'T 0005062 (00°005) 00°055'62 sabem g satiejes |euosess o' TTd
HaMiuY - 06 Juswuedsg gns
DAIDSDIG }SAI04 ~ 2E u:@&ﬁ@&@&
3SNadX3
BAIDSTid 153104 - OET pung
QLA 1834 J0oud p.ooy suoipesuel | suonoesues ) saouesquInoul suoipesuel] 13bpng sjusWpUdWY Jabpng ) uonduIsaqg Junody uUNODY
/P3sn % QUA -396png ala alAa YIuolW Jaun) papuawy 396png paydopy
sjouyyy “umoy) puepy yooq
PLISIA
Junoooy Qsm_om 9pPNjoX3] Otvwo.unﬂ
02/0£/T1 218Q 01 Jedp [e3sly 3S910:]

}1oday 2suew.oLdd 3o6png




€T Jo { abed WY £F:TS:TT 0202/£0/21 uo Janes) 4ar Aq uny

£8°0S0'E o ££'880°S LT116°C 00 welL 000008 00* 00°000°8 SUONEDIUNWILIOD 00'2€9
0£'STH'9 8L S8'EE9'T ST°189°S 00 T+'568 00°STE"L 00’ 00°STEL S30IAIBS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00°1€9
0o’ 0 00°0¥6 00° 00° 00° 00°0v6 00’ 00°0¥6 doys o.d 104 uoneonp3 g buiurel) Sd'089
00’ +++ 00° 00" 00° 00' 00’ (00°000°7) 00°000°2 uoneonp3 g bujutesy 00'629
T6°TrETT 6b Ob'€p8'ST 09'959'bZ 00 LL€8 0000505 (00°005'41) 00°000'59 Saseyd.ng pood 00'925
00* 0 00°SZ 00" 00 00" 00°SZ 00’ 00°SZ doys oid 40} S)00] ||eWS Sd'¥¢s
07'sL2 191 (66'116) 66112 00° 00860'T 00'00S'T 00° 00°005'T 000°1$ 43pun dinb3 g sjoo_ jjews 00'¥2S
00 0 00'00£C 00’ 00 00’ 00°00€'2 00° 00°00£2 sa1|ddng Jsleday doys oid Sd'€ZS
+6'658'T1 9 TL9e0'ET 8CEL'TT 00 62129 0005242 00' 00°052'b2 salddng aoueusjuiey/edsy 00'€ZS
95'/98'€ ST ToKEre 88'61/'E 00 00° 00'090°SZ 00’ 00°090°52 sal1ddns ssipueydsay doys oid Sd'2es
0E'$ST'ET T 91°869'8€ ¥8°100°L2 00 L5°62L'S 00°00£'59 00 0000459 sai|ddng Bunesado 00'225
£5'8Y 0 00°SbE 00° 00* 00° 00°SbE 00° 00°SbE saddng o0 00'128
ET°0ET 0 00°085'T 00 00° 00 00°085'T (00°00%) 00°0S6'T Bupon/wiolun 00'v1p
04T90°TE b€ 06°06+'9¢ 01°6£5'8T 00’ 08'611'% 00°'0£0°SS (00°000s€) 00°0£0°06 S)jouag yyesH sshojdwz 00°€TH
¥8'6 ++ 00° 00 00’ 00° 00° 00’ 00’ SWILIAA0 [eUOSESS (1] 8417
19°Z€1'E 22 L5'TL6'T £b°£20'C 00 (8'PY 00°000'S 00* 00°000'S BWIIBAQ 00°Ztd
£5°€19°0§ 18 ¥9'z6b'6b 9¢°£050S 00 LU BHP'S 00000001 00" 00000001 sabem g saliejes |euosess or'TTH
9% 190°ZT1 £ 9'LeELLT 8€'2ZT'201 00 9£°798'02 00°055'6£2 (00°005'+2) 00"0S0"+0E sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH

HNg ueipul - 76  Juswiedag ¢

/b'$89°202$ %9€E 61°55£'85€$ 18°65£'202$ 00'0% 0T°095'4€$ 00°512°095% (00°005'5$) 00'512°995% SIEI0L 1punyy pnot - 16 Jusluiiedaq qns

91'2€5’c 19 S8LY'T 8¥'120'c 00 0T"¥SE 00005y 00 00005 994 32IAIS pIeD PaLD) 00°€/8
00 0 00°000'SS 00 00 00 00°000'SS 00 00°000°SS 000'S$ 49A0 Juawdinb3 g ypew 00892
66'669'T 0 00°009'T 00" 00 00 00°009'1 00 00°009'T 666'v$-000'T$ uawdinb3 B ypew 00492
00 0 00000’ 00 00’ 00’ 00°000'E 00’ 00°000’€ 666+$-000'2$ sbuipjing 00792
w8'141) +H+ 00* 00° 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ asuadxe xej Auadoid 00'669
$9'12T'S 81 50°588'6 S6HIT'Z 00’ 15°661°T 00°000°21 00° 00700027 |en1oeu0) 8pISIND 0049
00 0 00°SHC 00" 00’ 00 00'S¥¢ 00 00°S¥T sdiysiaquiaw g seng 0029
00841 9 0§°'1Z€ 05'8LT 00 0/°SE 00°00S 00° 00°00S sjejuay 00'6£9
ST'8T0°0T 8T (62°0£2€) 6C°0LL'ST 00 91°9/£'2 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000°0T soueusjulely g sJeday 008€9
£6'008'S Sy 90'81€'6 ¥6'189'/ 00’ 69°8€t'T 00°00021 00 00°000°£1 S0IAIBS AN 21gnd 00°££9
00'0L ¥Z 00°0¥€ 00°011 00 00’ 00°0SP 00’ 00°05b Buneandnq g bunuud 00°5€9
00981 :13 00°80€ 00261 00 00261 00°'00S 00’ 00°00S Buysiand 00'v£9
29'€8 +H+ 00" 00’ 00 00* 00 (00°005'1) 00°00S'T [2AelL 00°€£9
vT'606'y 59 TS 81°892'9 00 €0°'162'T 00°01+'0T 00' 00°01%°0T SUOREDIUNWWIOD 00°2€9
96'€56'9T b 209806 86'8L0°L 00° 00092 0059191 00 0059191 S30IAIBS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°1€9
00°S0€ +++ 00° 00’ 00 00 00 (00°000°¢) 00000’ uoneanp3 g bujurel) 00°0£9
S6°£05'T 18 SL°02L'T ST'6LL'T 00 00° 00°00S’E 00" 00°00S°E saseydind poo4 0092

iPpunyy pno - 16 Juswpedaq gng
BAISSBId ISBI04 - TE  juswiledaq

ISNIdA
SAIDSBLI 158404 - OET  puny
QLA JedA Jold POy suofoesues | suonesues | sduULIqUINOUT suonoesuelj 196png SJUBLIPUIWY 39bpng uondudsag JunoNyY JuNODY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png dlA alA YauoW Juaun) papuawy 196png paydopy
stouyy] K1wno) puepy Yooy
SATSSHIT O
JUNOJDY Q::Od 9pnjox3y Al mmvho
0Z/0€/TT @eq 03 Jea, |edsly ) 5 |

J0doy 2o3ueulioydd 396png




€T Jo G abed WY Zb11S:TT 020Z/£0/ZT U0 Jane1) o€ Aq umy

00" 0 00°0S+ 00° 00 00 00°0St 00 0005+ Junodoe UoIPNE S101I3)j0) [49 813
$T°89/'€9¢ 67 €2°680'7¢6 £L°099'LL€ 00’ 0€'£91'LST 00°052'662'T 00°0S4'vvT 000005501 saxe} Apadold OT'TIE
BAIISBI 158104 - € wauniedsq muu
NNIARL

O0Z IqeIN - TET pu

209/ 'vL$ (18'15£'902$) 18'15£'902$ 00'0$ (69'ST1°0v$) 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ S|BI0) BAIDSDIJ 1SII04 - O
76'6€8'89T'T %6E 68°06T'185'T T1°689'900'T 00’ 56°082's€€ 00°0€6£85C 00°000'T 00'0£6'985°2 SIV10L ISNIIX3
¥6°S8S'EHTT %L b 80'688v/E'T 6°0b0'ETT'T 00 92'599'S6¢C 00°0£6°£85C 00'000'T 00"0£6'985°2 SIVLOL INNIATY

SIEI0| DAIDSDIY 353404 ~ OET

26'6£8'891'1$ %6E 68°0v2'185°T$ 11°689°900'1$ 00°0$ G6'08/'SEES 00'0£6°£85'2$ 00°000'1$ 00'0£6°9852$ SIV.LOL ISNIdX3I

26°6£8'891'1$ %6E 68'0v2'185'1$ 11°689°900'1$ 00°0% S6'08/'SEES 00'0£6°£85°2$ 00°000'1$ 00°0£6'985°7$ SIEI0 | BAISBId 353104 - 7€

91°E61'81$ %SC 66°0£5'11$ 10'+68'c$ 00°0$ SE'66£T$ 00'52'ST$ (00°000'1%) 00°SZH'91$ S[RI01 Meg IIURLIOG - £6

00'00S'¥T 0 00°0006 00’ 00° 00 00°000°6 00 00°000°6 666'F1$-000Z$ 2inpnaseyu] 00°€9¢
00’ +++ (00°5£1) 00'S.T 00 00°S/T 00 00° 00’ s|euay 00°6£9
00’ 86T (Craa2?) S2'768 00° 5Z'268 00°0St 00 00°0St adueUBURK B SHedy 00'8€9
12612 [43 SLPbS T4 00 £€°1S 00°008 00° 007008 SRS ANAN dNGnd 00°2£9
STTIS'T SE 8€'40S'T 29'S6L 00° 00’ 00°00€'2 (00°000'1) 00°00€°€ SBOIAIIS {RUOISSDJ0d 00°'1€9
00°02F +++ (66°6€) 66°6€ 00° 66'6€ 00’ 00 00’ 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjo0] |jews 00°'+2S
Y6'ET vt 60909 16°€69'1 00 64°861 00°00£°2 00 00°00€C saljddns adoueusjuiej/seday 00°€ZS
9Lt Y4 10°€€S 66T 00 66'TH 00°S£S 00 00°S.S sayddng bunessdo 00°Z2S

sjied sdueniog - £6  juawuedsg ang

97°'818°28b$ %8t 66'/80'EEVS 10°258'S0v$ 00°0% S6'8£6'651$ 00°0v6'8£8$ (00°55+'08%) 00'S6£'616$ Sjeloy gnig ueipul - 26 Juswiedsg qns

0L'6S'E 0 8€'€05°01 (8°€) 00 (8c7¢) 00°005°01 00 0000501 SaURbY J3Y30 0} Jojsues ] 166
STHHTPT or STEL6'YT §£°920°01 00’ 00° 00°000'5Z 00 00°000'S2 Spund 43O 03 Jaysuesy 11°166
r'180°S YA ST'090'y SL6EP'S 00° YT'SvL 000056 00 000056 994 DIILS pie) Upan 00°€48
00'STT'y 001 00° 00'522'T 00’ 00'52L'1 00'52£'1 00 00's2L'1 ISa93u] 00248
00000091 00T 00* 00°000'STT 00* 00°000'STT 00'000°ST1T 00* 00°000'STT ledidung 00’148
0096111 001 00 00°00S’£ 00° 00 00°00S'£ (00°550'1) 00'555'8 000°$ 490 Juswdinb3 g e 00'892
9b'SE0'T 61 19°2wL's 6€°£58 00’ 96°25€ 00'009't 00" 00°009't |eNIORIIUOD BPISINO 00'+%9
00 0 00'SZ¥'T 00 00* 00 00'S/b'T 00 00'S/4'1 sdiyssaqusw 8 sanq 00°ZH9
20729t 95 0£°£06'T 0£726€C 00 05291 00°00€'y (00°005'1) 00°008’S sjeuay 00°6£9
10'9€'S 14 61'10L'L 18'866'T 00° £T6VS 00°00£'6 00 00°00£’6 SoueudulRl g sieday 00°8€9
/¥'S90'8 (X 62°€50°TT 1L°9v6'8 00’ SETT'T 00°000'1Z 00" 0000012 SVIAIBS AN dNand 00°£E9
00°SET 00z (00°0s€) 00°00Z 00 00’ 00°0SE 00 00°0S€E Buneoydng g bunuug 00°S€9
00'bSE 1€ 00608 0099€ 00 00°99€ 00°S£1°T 00 00'S/1°1 Buysnand 00°¥€9
00° +++ 00 00 00 00 00’ (00°005'1) 00°00S'T 19ARI L 00°€€9

Hnjg ueipuy - g6 Juawnedsg ans
DAIDSAUd IS9I04 - TE  Jusumedag

ISNIIX3
DAIDSAIG 35310 - OET  pund
QLA JB3A J0Ld pooy  suompesues) suonoesuel| sadueIqUNdU] suonoesues | J96png SJUBWIPURIY 10bpng uondudsaq Junony UNoYDY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png ata aLa (IUOW JUBLIND  papuawy 196png paydopy
srouyy] A1no)) prep) Y20y
. puisid
JuNEdY dnjjoy apn|ax3 AIISIId
02/0€/1T 332¢) 03 JeaA (ISt }Sa10,]

310day acuew.0413d 396png




€1 Jo g abeq

WY Zb:16:TT 0202/£0/TT UO JaAes) Yar Aq uny

6811 0 00°000'T 00° 00’ 00 00°000'T (00°000°€) 00°000t Ssaseydind poo4 00'92S
0499 0 00°0S¢ 00 00" 00" 00°0S¢ 00* 00052 000°1$ Japun dinb3 g sj00] jjews 00'+2S
0£'99 ++4+ 00’ 00" 00 00" 00 00° 00 sayddng aoueusjuiep/nedsy 00'§tS
Sh'z8sh 0 S6'TH0'T 508 00 00 000502 (00°000°2) 00°0S0't sa||ddns bunesado 00825
00 +++ 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00 (00-00T) 00°00T sayddns 32W0 00°128
05'66 0 00007 00" 00 00 00001 (00°00%) 00°00S BuioD/wiogun 00'v1H
SO'EH'T Sg ST'L69'v §8°758C 00" 0£°£95 00'0SZ'L 00" 00°0S2’L Sjyauag yjjeaH avkojdwy 00°€TH
STHT +++ 00" 00° 00 00* 00 00* 00 SWIIBA0 eU0Seas o1 zTH
80°668'61 0 0000002 00’ 00 00 00°000°0Z (00°000°0€) 00°000°0S sabem 1 saue|es [euosess o1’ 1T
12°109'02 bE 65°€2L'1E 15'104°91 00 85 TTH'E 00°SZH'8p (00°002'8) 00°529'9S sabem pue sauejes 00114
SJUBAZ |ePads g weibold 007 d4 -~ 20 IETS R EN
JRIBSIId 1504 - T
01'6+6'0/£°T$ %LE 60'822'+29'1$ 16°12/'vE6$ 00°0$ 78'669'Lv$ 00°056'855°7$ (00°055'88£$) 00'00S"/bE'E$ SIVLOL INNIARY
01'6+6'0/E°T$ %LE 60°'822'v29'1$ 16°12L'pE6$ 00°0$ 78'669°(47$ 00°056'855°2$ (00°055'88/$) 00°005°/bE'E$ SAIBSDI I58104 - TE  JudLLeda(
0S'8h +++ 00 00° 00* 00 00’ 00 00 anjeA abeajes 1o jun( jo sajes 11°26€
09°£90's8 1€ 01°8€8'SL 06°19T'¥E 00 00 00'000°0TT (00°000"581) 00000562 XE) [3)0W [310Y WOy J3jSuel| 79°'16€
00 0 00°000°0% 00° 00 00’ 000000 00°000°0t 00 puny jesauab d4 woy Jajsuel) 09°'T6€
(zo'1) 69€¢ (bever'T) YEY8I'T 00 WHI8’T 00°0S 00 000§ SNUSARI JAYIO - SNOBUE[SISIA ¥6°69€
86'/S +++ 00’ 00° 00’ 00* 00 00* 00" sieaA Joud Joy sajeqRL/SPUNSEY £6'69€
98'ST8'T 96 £9'6vC'c LE°0S4'9L 00’ 64'S0L 00°000°08 007000°0Z 0000007 $304n0s 33eAud 1y suonnqUIUC) 01°¥9€
00052C 4% 00°0S1°E 00°052'Z 00 0005t 00°00¥'S 00 00°00%'S SJU3J ASNOY PaUMO 007 09°29¢
+8°169'8T ST 60°€98'CT 16'9€2' 00 85°6€2 00°007'ST (00°006'p1) 00'000°0 SUOISSBIUCD 007 65°79€
18°0TH 0 00°0St 00° 00 00 00°0St (00°05¥) 00°006 06, 35949)u1 S,40309}{0D 0£'19¢
90°2/8' 61 LE7TT8'T €9'/2L 00 9L'TeT 000552 (00°05+°21) 00°000°ST sbuluiea JuawissAu] 01°19€
£SHSL +H+ 00* 00’ 00° 00 00 (00°005'1) 00°00S'T $39y 433uted adey 007 € LVE
00'TT'1S 9 00°009'9€ 00°00¥'1€ 00 00'91 00°000"89 (00°000°£5) 00°000°sZT 39y bupied 0oz TE°L¥E
08'6T1°2 +++ (00001) 00°00T 00 00 00 (00°000°0T) 00°000°0T 99 UO[JeAISSUOD) g Udeasay 007 0E°LbE
81°€68'61 14 Lb'9P9'6S €5°€5€°07 00’ 61°628'C 00°000°08 (00°000°59) 00°000'SH1 $39) diysiaquiaw 007 62°LbE
0S°1€8°0ST 8P 8E°€EL'60T 29992101 00’ (ev'L£0) 00000112 (00°000°+6) 00'000°S0€ doys yib ooz 8T’ LPE
0T'v01°0L 4] 00°€68°2€ 00°£01°SE 00 002 0000089 (00°000°29) 00°000'SET S334 UOREIS Paay |ewlue 007 LTLVE
1T°98'cr +++ 00" 00’ 00" 00 00 (00°000°0S) 00°000°0S S99 SJUAAS [epads 007 9T LbE
00'169'C €1 00°019'Z 00°06€ 00 00°0S 00°000E (00°000'ST) 00°00081 $93J DR3IINO/MOYS [RLILR 007 YT LyE
01°598'8 0 00°000'8T 00° 00 00 00'00081 (00°000°2£) 00°000'SS $39) weib0.d uorednpa 007 ST LYE
00'50T'591 £ 0529295 0§°2£2'sh 00 0s'2Z 00000001 (00°000°012) 00°000°0TE 334 ule.y 007 wie
05°78v'8¢ 6v 0022211 00°€££°01 00° 0541 0000022 (00°000°8S) 00°000°08 $934 [9snoie) [ed16ojooz 1T Lve
12°09b"9€€ St 99'£25'LEC YETUY'96T 00 12°092'€8 00°000vEY (00°000°992) 00°000°00Z S99y SuoISsiwpe 007 0Z'LvE
00°000°T ¥S 00°0SS 00059 00 00'0S 00°002°t 00" 00°002'T S99 uondope 00z 8T°LbE
BAIDSBId 58404 - ZE  juswiiedag
INNIATY
00Z 198IN - TET_ pund
1A Jed4 Jold P. ooy suoipesuelj suoesuel} Saduelquindug suoioesued| uwav:m Sjuswpuswy umm_u:m co_ua_humwo Junody unNodY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png alA aiA LauoW Juaun) papuawy 3ebpng paidopy
siougpy X3Eno)) puepss ooy

N0y diijjcy apnjox3
0Z/0%/T1 912Q 03 JedA [edsi

Joday souew.oLdd 396png

LIJST
oﬁ%mwumb

15910




€7 Jo £ obed WY /11 TT 0202/£0/2T U0 JaAex) yor Aq uny

6°106°€9 1€ 85°269'1L W'LSS'eE 00’ v4°266C 00°0S2401 (00°005°£6) 00052102 sabem g sauejes |euoseas oT'1Ip
618078 S€ SS°Z6b'82T S$'£00'89 00’ 79'L8T'v1 00°005'96T1 (00°005°52) 00°000°Z22 sabem pue souejes 0011t
uoegSIuRUpY - 0T Juswuedsg ang :5u
52301
92'269'€2S$ %SE TETYS'8LL$ 89°'/S0'ET1vS 00°0$ £6'29£'26$ 00°009'161'1$ (£1°££6'24%) L1'£E5'692'1$ JUIWLDLILT ) 240D [RWIUY 007 dd - 80 Judtedag ang 0
00 9 6958 TEPT1°Z 00 1€¥11°2 00°002°2 00°002°Z 00’ 000°ST$ 49A0 ainonasesu] 00292
00°8€€°TT +++ 00" 00" 00 00° 00° 00 00’ 000'S$ 430 Buiapowsy Buipjing 0099/
00°0SH'S +++ 00° 00" 00° 00 00" 00 00° 666$-0002$ sbuipjing 00°29L
00°018 L1 00008 00°00T 00’ 00° 00°009 00 00009 sdiyssaquiaw 18 sang 00'2k9
0521 Y4 80°€SL 26°9b 00 26'9v7 000007 00 00°000'T s|ejusy 00'6£9
6b'585" 0 00°008’£ 00’ 00° 00’ 00°008'L (00°00Z°2) 00°000°0% Ddueuuiel g siieday 00°'8£9
19°€pbT's +++ (68'€£2) 68'€/2 00° 00 00’ (00°000°€) 007000’ (ELTY 00°€€9
05°0SZ €€ SELWT S92 00 S6'ST 00°002° 00 00°002°2 suoReduNWWOo) 00°2€9
vT'8vE0S o€ 89'692'601 ¢€osL'ty 00’ 1651’6 00°00S'/ST 00 00°005°£ST S3DIAIDS |eUOISS3)0.d 00°T€9
00°069'2 +H+ 00" 00’ 00’ 00 00’ (00°000'9) 00°000'9 uoneanp3 B buurel| 00°0€9
00965 T 00°0S8'b1 00°0ST 00 00’ 00°000'ST 00° 00°000'ST slewiuy 007 00825
01°59% +++ 00 00’ 00° 00 00* 00 00" S|ea1poLiRd g Sy009 00°£2S
00 +++ 00* 00" 00 00 00 (00°005) 00°00S - S35eYdINg pooy 00°92S
$1°09L'6 514 61815t 18'184'T 00" 8€'18S 00°000"9 00 00°000'9 000°T$ Japun dinb3 g sj00] |lews 00'¥Z5
$L'718'C T 1£°0£8°2T 67691 00° 00° 00°000€T 00’ 00°000°€T sayddng aoueusjuiey/seday 00°€2S
¥8'2€9'e1 £ 95°707'8€T ¥b'(6L'18 00 STHIETC 00°000'022 (00°000°0€) 007000052 saddng Bupessdo 00°Z2S
85°781 0 00°00% 00 00 00 00°00% 00 00°00% s3l|ddns 33Wo 00°'12S
12°£95'S St 00'T6£°E 00609 00’ 00'609 00°000'¢ 00 00°000"% Bunpoid/wiopun 00°¥Tt
§/'5/9'1S €€ S9'867°01T SE'T00'pS 00° 0€°000°21 00°00£'$9T 00 00°00€'+9T siyauag yieaH 3akoidwa 00°€TH
£0°S0L +H+ (00's£1) 00°SLT 00' SL°S 00° 00 00° 3WIIA0 [eUOSERS 012+
£5°558'€ 9 68'€8£81 1179121 00’ 05°S62 00°000°0Z 00’ 0000002 SWIAAQ 00°CTH
9'6/8'sh 9 8v°076'ST 75°6£0'TT 00' L¥'999'p 00°000"8% (00'00052) 00°000°€L sabem g salejes |euosess oT'TIP
0Z'1£9'102 8¢ £6'6T1'62¢ £0°081°00Z 00 £E'ShE'TP 00'009'625 (L1 Lep'sT) LT'280°EYS sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
Jjusunouug g sue) jewnuy 007 d4 - 80 u.:m.EﬁmamQ ang
SIRIC L
96'9/9'SH$ %bC £9'/8£'19% L£'268'61% 00'0$ £8'780'v$ 00°082'18% (00°002'6+$) 00°08+'0£T$ SjusA3 jerads g weibold 007 dd - L0 Juswledaq gns
00007 15 00'S6 00°00T 00 00 00561 00" 00°S6T sdiysiaqusw B sanq 00°Zv9
00°00T 0 00092 00° 00* 00 00°092 00 00092 s|eyuay 00°6€9
00 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°000'€) 00°000'€ [9ARI] 00°€€9
£€'15¢ 8z [4:3:1 94 81182 00° S6°'1S 00°000'1 00' 00°000'7 suoneduNWWe) 00°2€9
00°S522 €€ Tr108 88'8¢C 00 00°'St 00°0SZ 00 00°0SZ S3DIAIRS |eU0ISS9J0.d 00'1€9
00 +++ 00 00 00" 00 00 (00°005°2) 00°005C uonesnp3 g Burure) 00°0£9
87°8¢1 +++ 00 00 00’ 00 00 00 00 s9)|ddns uoniuboday aaiojdw3 00°62S
SIUBAZ |ePads B welhold 002 dd - £0  usuniedag gns
BAIISDIY 35104 - ZE  JuswRdaQ
3SN3dX3
00Z IgRIN - TET  pung
AlA leap Joud P09y suoipesuel | suopoesues | SdueIqUINIUT suooesuely 196png SjuswpusWY 19bpng uonidudsaq wnoxny Junoly
/Pasn % Q1A - 38bpng («1PN ala LAUOW Juaun) papuswy 39bpng paydopy
sroupyy Apmo)) pueR| Y0y
PLISIA
Unomy dnjjoy apnpx3 9AI3Sa1d
07/0¢/11 91eQ 01 4esA |edsiy JS910,]

30doy duew.ioidd 3obpng




€7 Jo g abeq WY Zt:TSITT 0202/£0/2T uo Janes) Jyor Aq uny

H'EST 14 99'S19 PEVET 00’ 61°€L 00°0S8 00 00°0S8 suonResunwiwo) 00°Z€9
0v°L01'8 4! 0T'661°LT 06°008'C 00 0009 00°000°0Z 00° 00°000°0 SVIAIBS |U0ISS3)01d 00°1€9
S0'L11'T 0 15°60'S 6v'S 00 00° 00°001°S 00 00°007’S 000°T$ Japun dinb3 g sjooy |lews oo.#wm
80'8€£°01 SE 1€°€0€°9T 691248 00 8€°96C'1 00°520'sZ 00° 00°520'SC saiiddns soueusjuien/eday 00°€25
S2'016'91 8¢ £9°96%"0€ €€°820'CT 00’ 95°602'T 00'S£S'Th 00’ 00'S£S'Cy salddns unesado 00°zes
06'65€'T X4 00°S¢6 00°S4¢ 00’ 00°S4T 00°002°1 00 00°00Z'1 Bunpop/uuojtun 00'¥TH
0£'266'vC 1<) S£°058'9% ST'669°€2 00 02'6£0'9 00°055'0£ 00 00°0S50L sjysuag 3jesH aakojdw3 00°€TH
¥0°€c8 0 00°000'T 00 00° 00 00°000°T 00° 00°000'T SWIKAAO 00°¢TH
£0'¥8b'8T 124 €€ H9Y'ST £9°SE0°0 00’ L1°08t°C 00°005'St (00°005'6) 00°000'SS sabem g saliejes jeuosess or'TTH
€T°9/8'LS 9t 10°186°9¢T 66'899'1£ 00’ £5°569"p1 00°0S9'86T (00°002'2) 00°058°50¢Z sabem pue sauiejes 00'TTH

AUBUDIUBW /SBII[IDEY -~ 8T (S

£€9'8//'659% %09b LE°£20'8.5$ £9°02/'88b$ 00'0% £L°CEL'9VES 00'8b£'990'1$ (00°725'80£$) 00°0£2'SLE'1$ UONBRISIUNUPY - 0T
06°0£0'67 9 Wr19'6TT 85°0b5'8 00’ ot 00'GST'SET (00°005'02) 00559807 S3PUBBY 1310 03 Jassuel] 166
€1°494'TT 9% 9€'68521 $9'016°0T 00’ 0b'265°T 00°005°€Z 00’ 00'005°€2 994 BDIAIBS pIeD JPRLD 00°€48
00°SLY v 4 0S'2€L'LE 052911 00 092911t 00°006'8Z 00’ 00°0068Z 15943341 00'2£8
00°000'59¢ 001 00" 00000542 00 00°000'5£2 00'000'5£2 00 00°000'542 Jedouig 00’148
8L¥81'1 +++ 00" 00* 00 00° 00 00 00° 666'7$-0001$ Juawdinba B oew 00¥9L
69°29¢'TT 81 15°€02°L1 6b'968°C 00° £2°'882 00°001°12 (00°000°0%) 0000119 {eN3dRAUOD BPISIND 00'++9
12'692'9 [ 96'86/'T v0'10L't 00’ 00’ 000059 (00°000°0T) 0000591 sdiysiaquiswi g sanq 00°2¥9
L6°EST'S ++4 (86°6€h) 86°6EP 00° 00* 00 (00°000's) 00°000'S sleausy 00'6€9
0S'ELY +++ 00" 00° 00’ 00 00 00 00" Dueuduiely B siedsy 00°8£9
60°1SC 0 121€YL 6481 00 00 00°0SZ°2 00 00°0SZ'L Buneoydng 1 Bunulg 00'S€9
00'95¢ 0 00°00£ 00’ 00’ 00 00°00Z 00’ 00'00Z Buiysyand 00'H£9
81°G8€'T +4++ 00 00° 00’ 00’ 00° (00°050't) 00050y 1oARIL 00°€€9
6L'€18'T 43 68'655'S S1°029'C 00’ 5188 00'081'8 00" 00'081°8 SUOREDIUNWIWOD 00°2€9
¥ 21’09 €€ L0°0bS'SE £6'609°LT 00’ sTurs 00°0ST'€S 00’ 00°0ST'€S S3DIAIIS |RUOISSD)0Id 00°T€9
00092 ++ 00’ 00" 00 00’ 00* (00°000"v) 00°000"t uoneanp3 g bulules | 00°0£9
00 +H 00’ 00 00’ 00° 00 (00°085°€) 00'0S5E s|edtpoliad 3 so0g 00425
66'¥SS'p1 +++ 00'010'Z (00°0102) 00 00 00 (00°092'91) 0009291 saseyoing pood 00°92S
0b'66L Vas €5°65°T LySLE'T 00° 00’ 00'526°C (00°000'2) 00'526’6 000°T$ 42pun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v2S
$S° 15242 12 £0'8£6'08 L6°65Y'E 00 81'02¢'1 00°8EY"H8 (00'299'+2) 00°007601 sayddns asipueydisw doys Yo $9°TeS
86°0S1'6 ST 62°95¢°L 1L€vT'T 00 661 00°00S‘8 00’ 00°005'8 s3)ddng bunelado 00228
81°9/€ 01 78'180'1 81811 00 00 00°002'1 00 00°002'T sa)ddns 220 00°'12S
0S'€/T 0 00°000'T 00’ 00 00" 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T Buiop/wioyun 00'b1H
0£'891°81 g 09°€TH'SE 0v°986'8T 00’ 0617y 00'00%"¥S 00° 00°00b'bS s)yauag yijeaH sshojdwy 00°ETH
SS'0€ +++ 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00° 00 SWNIAAO [euoseas o1°ZIP
€T°9%S L £0'810°1 €6'18 00 00 00°00T'T 00’ 00°001'T SWIUAQ 00°Z1%
UonRgsSiuiupyY - 0T u_cwrctmamﬁ ang
BAIBSDI 350404 - ZE  Jusuedaq
3SNIdX3
007 1qeIN - TET  pung
Q1A B3, Joud P, ooy suoipesuerj suonoesuelj saoueIquIndUg suonpesuelj uwa.u:m Sjuswpuswy uwa_uzm :o_un__._umwn_ unody Junoddy
/P3SN % QLA - 396png ain ata LAuOW JuauN) papuatuy 396png paxdopy
soupyj] A3uno) puep) o0y
PLOSIq
JUNoy dnjjoy apn|ox3 JAI3SI1d
02/0E/TT 91eQ 01 Jea [eds! 35310,

310day acuew.o4idd 126png




€T 40 6 3beq WY £b1TS:TT 0202/£0/21 uo Joneld Ut Aq uny

59'806'601$ %bS ¥6'629'702$ 90°0£E'¥ET$ 00°'0$ I 1Lb'Sv8 00°000"2E¥$ 00°000°521$ 00°000°21€$ SIV.LOL 3NNIATY 5
59'806'601$ %S v6'629°202$ 90°0LE'VETS 00°0% 17" 146'Sh$ 00°000°Z£b$ 00'000°5Z1$ 00'000°21€$ SIBI0 1 BAIBSBIG IS3404 - ZE Q °
00 001 00° 00"000's2T 00’ 00 00°000'S2T 00°000s21 00’ pund ¥SSId4 dd WoJj Jagsues) S9'16€
96121 0 00'00€ 00 00 00 00°00€ 00° 00°00€ 06, 153193ut 5,40309]|0D 0£'19€
66°064'T € 8£'6Z€’9 29'b22 00 yr'6v 00°0S5'9 00 00°055°9 SBulLIed JUBURSIAU] 0T°19€
00" 0 00°0ST 00 00° 00 007057 00 00°0ST 3UNO30E UORDNE $10303)|0D [4 M A<
0£'566°£01 ot 95'¥58°561 ¥hSp1'601 00° L6'TTY'SY 00°000'S0€ 00' 00°000'S0€£ saxey Auadold oT'TIE
BAIDSB1d IS804 - Z€ {
INNIATY
BNITY SALDSI ISHIOH - 26T
(£9°009'16$) (£0728b'241$) (£6°£00'81$) 0003 (8Z°v9¥'6¢2$) (00°06+'55£$) (€8°258'12€%) (£1°££9'€€9) 007 IGRIN - TET
LL6YS'TO'T %8E 91°0T£'108'T ¥862L'TIT'T 00" 0T¥o1'LLY 00°0bY'b16°C (£1°269'99v) LT'LET'I8E'E SIV.LO0L ISNIdX3
01°6v6°0££'T %LE 60'82Z'v29'1 16°T2L'¥E6 00° 78'669'LC 000568552 (00°055'88¢) 00°00SZ¥€'E SIVLOL 3NNIATY
S€101 00Z 1IN - TET
LL°6VS'T9b'1$ %8E 91°012'108'1$ ¥8'62L'711'1$ 00°0$ 0T'¥9T'2Lb$ 00°0vY'b16'2$ (£1°£69'99v%) LT'LET'18€E'E$ SIVL0L ISNIdX3
£L°6¥S'29b'1$ %8E 91°07£'108'1$ v8'624'211'1$ 00°0$ 0T'H9T'£L1$ 00°0Vb'b16'2$ (£1°269'99%$) LT'LET'18E'ES S{E30). BAIDSBIY 152104 - ZE
SEe
ZE'8Y9'b1$ +4++ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000 (00°000'61$) 00°000'61$ UOHIBAIBSUOD 1} YD1B3SAY 007 ~ Iy Iuswniedaq gng
6ETYS'ET +++ 00 00° 00 00 00° (00°000°0T) 00°000°0T SaPURbY JOYIO 0) Joysuely 1166
01°60T +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00° 00° 00 00’ |enjoeiuoD 3pIsg 00"++9
00 +H+ 00" 00 00 00 00’ (00°009) 00009 s|ejuay 006£9
00 +H+ 00 00" 00 00’ 00’ (00°000°5) 00°000’S [oAe1L 00°€€9
8E°09L +++ 00" 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00’ S3DIAIDS |RUOISS3)0.d 00°T€9
Sb'LEC +++ 00 00° 00’ 00* 00’ (00°006) 00006 S35RUDINd POO4 00°9¢S
00 +++ 00' 00° 00* 00° 00* (00°005°2) 00°005C sayddns bugessdo 00°22S
UOIJEAIBSUOD) Q YoIeasay 007 - DY  Juswnedaq gng
09°'€5/81¢$ Y%EE ¥8'252'€8¢c$ 91°650'161$ 00°0$ £5'S86'¢E$ 00'Z18'v/5$ (00'8£0°21$) 00°058985$ SIRI0) IDURUIIVIRW /SBIORY - T Jusunledaq ans
00°082'T 00T 00 00299 00 00° 00299'¢ 00°299'% 00 666'y$-000T$ JusWdinb3 B yoe 00'%92
61°000y 4+ 00 00" 00 00 00 00 00 666¥$-000"2$ sbuipiing 00'29Z
8L°L0T'Y 9 £b'128'S (5'8L6'Y 00° (14742 00°008°01 00 00°0080T [enoenuo) spisno 00'%+9
£+'006 $S 10°59€’T 66'4£9'T 00 00°0L1 00°000°€ 00 00°000S s|guay 00°6£9
98'6¥0°LT 8t $L'SL8'1T 9T Her's 00 £9°026 00°000°0€ 00 00°000°0€ ueuuie B sieday 00°8€9
90'8£0°6€ VA4 7€°090'¥8 89°6€8'TE 00’ L5°£66'S 00°006°STT 00 00°006’STT S32UAIBS AN dNand 00°££9
00'5£9 +++ 00 00" 00° 00’ 00 00 00° Buiysiand 00'%€9
wu:mcwucmmz\mﬂu:_umu_ -~ 81 juswnedaq gqns
DAIDSBIY 159404 - ZE€  Juswiiedaq
3SN3dX3
00Z IGRIN - I£T
QLA Jeaj Joud p,ooY suopoesues ] suonoesuesy sadueIquINdUT suopoesuel | 196png sjuBWpuUdWY 1obpng uondidsaqg unody UNODY
/p3sn % QLA - 196png aLa aia IO JU3LIND papuswy 196png padopy
sroupyy] Ayuno) puepy Yooy
PLISIq
UN02DY dnyjjoy apnjaxz 9AI19831d

07Z/0E/TT 1BG 03 JedA |¥05] JS910]

}Hoday cuewioldd y06png



€71 40 01 9beq

WY £:TS:TT 0Z02/£0/2T Uo Janesd Jar Aq uny

S9°012'14$ %SE 12°965'521$ 6£'£08'89% 00°0$ 07'+85°82$ 00°00b'v61% 00°0$ 00°00b'v61$ SVLOL 3NN3ATY
$9°012°14$ %SE 12°965'521$ 6£°£08'89% 00°0$ 01'¥85'8¢$ 00°00¥'v61$ 00'0$ 00°00¥'v61$ S[BICL DAIDSBId 359104 - TE )
L1°6L 0 00°SLT 00 00’ 00 00°S/T 00 00°S/1 06, 159493Ul 5,103]|0D 0£'®E
09'525'T S 0S°ELL' 05922 00’ 16'bh 00°000'S 00 00°000's sBujuIed JUBUASAAUL 01'19¢
00 0 00°00T 00° 00' 00 00001 00° 00°'00T JUNODDE UORDNE $10309]0D) r4R 15
88°S01°0Z o€ 1£°4$5'02T 67°L45'89 00' £1°6£5'8C 00°521'681 00° 00'521'687 saxe) Apadoud
SAIDSAUd ISAI04 ~ €
INNIATY
YSSId 9AI358.4d 153104 - 9ET
(86°6£1°05%) Y1'91Z'SETS (b1°9£6'85$) 00'0% 99°/£8'5¢$ 00'082'64$ 00°0% 00'082'6/$ SEI0] SUJ (RI SAJBSBid J59I04 - £€T
T IH0ST %8 v 18t 9L'781'Lb1 00 50'528 00°000°041 00" 00°000°0£T SIVL0L ISNIAdX3
$T°'192'001 %SE 8E'€E019T 9'9%2's8 00 1£°299'9¢ 00°082'64¢ 00" 00°082'64C SIVLOL INNIATY
L SUJ RIT 9AISSHId 153104 ~ ££T
2T 14’0518 %£8 ¥ L18'Te$ 9/'Z81'Lp1$ 00°0$ S0'678% 00'000'041$ 00°0$ 00°000°0£1% SIV10L ISNIdX3
2T IbY0S1$ %8 ¥2'£(18'2¢$ 9/'781'Lb1$ 00°0$ 50°578% 00'000°0£1$ 00°0% 00°000°0£1% SIEI0] BAIDSBIY 18I0 - TE  JUBWIE
2TIPP'0ST 98 $L'119'%2 92'88¢'SpT 00’ 50528 00°000°0£1 00° 00'000°0LT dURINSUT 00°9€9
00 +++ (0S'v6£'1T) 0S'v6/'1 00’ 00* 00 00’ 00° SVIAIBS |UOISSRJ0.] 00°1£9
BAITSBU 158404 - ZE  1UdLLLRdRQ
3ISN3dX3
$2°192'001$ %SE 8E'CE0'TIT$ 79'9v2'88% 00°0$ 1£°799'9¢$ 00'082'6+2$ 00°0% 00'082'6v¢$ SIV10L INNIATY
+2'192°001$ %SE 8E'EE0'T9T$ 79'9v2'88% 00°0$ 12'299'9¢$ 00°08Z'6b2$ 00°0% 00°082'6v2$ S{BI0)L BAIDSAI 189104 - TE  JUBWIRGRQ
9z 11T 0 00°0ET 00 00* 00 00°0€T 00" 00°0€T 06, 3S2431ul 5,40199](0D 0£°19¢
6v°€29'T 6 9b°849°E $5'15€ 00’ 6248 00°000' 00 00°000" sbuiuiea JuaWISIAU] 0T°T9¢
00 0 00°0ST 00’ 00 00 00°0ST 00’ 00°0ST UNOE2o. UOIPNE SJ0YI3)|0D) [4N¢s
6+°925'86 9¢ T6'v01'4ST 80°568'£8 00 W'8L5'9¢ 00°000'Sb2 00’ 00°000's¥2 saxe} Apadold 0T°'11€
BAIOSDId 159404 - € luauiedsq
INNIATY
SUJ gel] 9AIDS3id 1S3104 - €€T  puny
59'860°L$ 62°006'£5$ (62°006'211$) 00'0$ 20'9Z1'1€$ (00°000'55$) (£5°555'6v$) (L1 bb'S$) S|EI0L DAINOY DAIISBIG ISBH04 - ZET  puny
000182071 %TL S9'62L b1 SE0/T'1vE 00° 6€'SYEYT 00°000°26+ £5°655"v/1 Lb'L1E SIv101 3SN3dX3
59'806'601 %S ¥6'629'20C 90°04£'vET 00 W' 1Lb'Sy 00°000°ZEP 00000521 00'000'21€ SIV10L 3NNIATY
S|RI0] BNIDY BAIDSAU JSVI0Y - ZET puny
00'018°201$ Y%l/ S9'62L 1S SE'0LT'LYES 00°0$ 6E'SHE'YIS 00°000°26¥$ £5'655b/1$ LY vrb'L1E$ SIvLOL 3ISN3dX3
00°018°201$ %IL S9'62L'bb1$ SE'0LT'LYES 00'0$ 6E'SYE'PTS 00°000Z6v$ £5°655'v/1$ L b 1E$ S|I0] DAIDSAL I$RI04 - TE  Juswipedag
00'018'20T 1L S9'62L i1 SE0LT'LYE 00 6E°SPEDT 00°000'Z6¥ £6°SSS" b T Vid dAts SUWI 0T'ETh
DAIISDI ISBI04 - 7E  wawedsg
3SNadX3
SIITY SAIRSald IS2104 ~ TET  Pung
LA Je3 Jold POy suoipesuel | suofesues | saduesqundul suoipesues ) 196png SJUSWpURWY 19bpng uondudsaqg unony JUNODY
/P3SN % Q1A - 396png AlA aia YuoW Juaun) papuawy 196png pajdopy
srouyyyy A3uno)) puepsy 3204

JUNOXDY dnjjod apnjax3
02/0€/TT 23eC 01 1A [edSl4
Hoday souewioldd 196png

pPUISIq
IAIISII]

3JS910.]




€7 4o 17 abed WY Z+:TSITT 0202/£0/2T U0 JonelD o[ Aq uny

00 +++ (0£7186'1) 0£186'T 00 8€E'6+9 00 00 00 sayddns bunesado 00'22s
BAIDSBAJ 359104 - ZE

a(]

ISNIdX:
08°061°/1$ +++ (22'7v9%) 2L°Tv9% 00'0% 09°011$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIV1IOL INNIATY wo
08'061°/1$ +++ (2£'2v9%) LTH9$ 00°0$ 09°011$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SIPI0L BAIDSBId 359104 - ZE  Juswiiedag
0806141 +++ (¢ 7v9) L9 00° 09°01T 00 00° 00 sbuluies Juaunsaaul 01°19¢€

MBS }SDI04 - ZE q

ANNIATY

Gurdwe) g Aemipds seapunyg pnot - 9¢¢
L0 L62°0E$ 8EYST'EL$ (8e'¥S2'cL$) 00°0$ (PE'TLEVETS) 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ $i830 ] Jdu] PNIISU0) B $352104-d0[3A3Q - §EE
86'265'98 %S TLEPT1ST 82'95E'661 00 15°18£'981 00°005°0S€ 00’ 00°00S0S€ SIVLOL ASNIdX3

S°068°911 %9€ 01'86£'p22 06'T019Z1 00" LT°0TH'2S 00"005'0SE 00’ 00°005°0S€ SIVLOL INNIARY
sR30] Y PIIsUo) B sisaucg4-doeaag - §EE

86°765°98% %LS 2L EPT'ISTS 82°95£'661$ 00°0% 15°18£°981$ 00°005°0S£$ 00'0$ 00°005°0S€$ STV.LOL ISNIdX3
86'265'98$ %LS 7LEb1'ISTS 8C°9SE‘661$ 00'0$ 15'18£/981$ 00'005°05E$ 00°0$ 00°005°05£$ 0L BAIDSDId 13104 - £ wawuedsg
00'000'Z8 €5 6b'81L'€9T 16°18£°981 00 15°182/981 00°005°0SE 00 00°0050S€E 000°5T$ 12A0 ainonaseljug 00292
86'765't +++ (L2v28'TT) LLvIS'TT 00 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 666'1$-000'7$ 3npnnseur 00692
IAIOSDLd 1S3I04 -~ € u.r.mEﬁm&mQ
3ISNIdI
S/'068'911$ %9€E 01°86E'bze$ 06'101'921% 00'0$ L1°0TH'25$ 00°005°0SE$ 00°0$ 00°005'0S€$ SIVI0L INNIATY
SL°068°9114 %9¢ 01°86€'veC$ 06'T0T°921$ 00°0$ L1°0TH'25$ 00°005°0SE$ 00°0$ 00°005°0S£$ 101 BAIISBIG 3SDI0Y - TE sedagy
8€°8Z1 0 00°0S2 00" 00 00 00052 00 00052 06, 159133Ul $,40303]|0D 0£'19€
+6°6£0C £5¢ (12°98¢) 12°9€S 00° 9L'$S1 00051 00 00°0ST sbujuses Juaunsanu] 0T'19€
00 0 00°00T 00" 00 00 00°00T 00 00007 JUN02DE uoKdNe SI0PPYI0D TTIE
V28911 9¢ 1€ PEP' VT 69°695'521 00 15'S82°2S 00°000°0SE 00 00°000°0S€ saxe} Apadold 0T'T1E
BAIISBIG 153404 ~ ZE  Jubwiiedaq
INNIATY
AW PNGSU) B S1SB104-dOBAB( - SEE  pund
88'G95'1$ (££'T¥5's$) (cz'8St'611$) 00'0$ 61°£68'91$ (00°000°521$) (s£-9zb'zets) (sz'£45'$) SIEI0] VSSId 9AI9Sa1d 353104 ~ 9ET
LLPPT°0L %65 86'LET'IET 207792881 00 16°989'TT 00°00b61€ SL9Ty'Ten ST'€46'961 SIV10L 3SNIdX3
S9°0TL'TL %SE 12°965°S2T 6£°€08'89 00’ 0T'$85°87 00'00v'v61 00 00°00v"+6T SIV10L INNIATY
SIEIC] VSSId Satessld 389404 - 9T puny
LLVPT0L$ %6S 86°LET'TETS 20'292'881$ 00°0$ 16°989'11$ 00°00v'61£% SL'9TyTers ST'EL6'961% SIv101 3SNAdX3
LLPPT'0L$ %65 86°LET'TETS 20°792881$ 00'0$ 16'989'T1$ 00°00+'61€$ S/'9Tb'TT1$ ST'EL6'96T$ S[EJO) BAIDSBL IS3I04 - TE JuUBLRdEQ
00 00T 00 00°000'SZT 00 00 00°000'SCT 00°000°sZT 00’ JUWI dd 03 Jajsuel) 69°'166
LLPT0L €€ 86°LET'TET 20°292's9 00 16'989'11 00°00'¥61 (sz'e25?) ST'EL6'96T a1edIpaN D14 0T ETH
DAIISBIY 153104 ~ ZE u“:mEﬁmo_wD
3ISNAdX3
YSSId BA19SBAd 1S9I04 ~ 9T pund
Q1A J1B2A J0ld P,y suoipesuel] suopoesued | Saduelquindug suonoesued) uwo_u_..m Sjuswpuawy uoouzm_ :o_un_‘_umwo unodoy Junody
/P3SN % QLA - 196png alA aia LAuOl JuaLin) papuswy 396png paidopy
srouy(1 X3uno)) prep] yoyx
psIq
JUNGIDY ANjicy @pnoxg 9AIISI1d
02/05/Ti €101 C; 189 [edsiy 3SI0]

3oday acuew.ioLidd 3o6png




€T 40 1 3bed WY £p1TS:TT 0202/£0/2T U0 Janes) Ja( Aq uny

(66°069'2/£$) £€'918'221$ (£€'920'6£5%) 00°0$ (zs:522'028%) (00°012'95%$) (11°G£8'€6b$) 11°529'2€$ S{RI0L puels)
80°CTEEOM'E %Ly 95°S¥2'685'E vrveo’sk’s 00" 6L vPE'L20'T 00'0£2'¥£8°9 (68°1£891) 68'¥86'2002 STV104 ISNIdX3
60°TZ90£0'E %Th 68'190°212'E 11°866'599'C 00' £0'679'90L 00°090'8££"9 (00°055'299) 00°0T90¥0"2 3
o
(££°€08'1£9) L2ST9'11$ (£z'529'11%) 00°0% (05°96%$) 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% SIBIC], pung UIMBW UIAIRY - 809
69'£26'1€ +++ (9'569°1T) 9°'S69'TT 00’ 0S'TTT 00° 00 00° SIV1OL 3SNIdX3
96°€7T +++ (61°02) 61°0L 00° 00°ST 00 00 00 SIVLOL INNIATY
SIRI0L pung WRKW ulael - 809
69'/26'1€$ +++ (9'569'11$) 9b°569'11$ 00°0$ 0S'I11$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ SIV101 3SNIdX3
69'£26'1E$ +++ (9v°569'11$) 9b'S69°1T$ 00°0% 0S'I1T$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ SIEI0] BAIBSBId 359104 - ZE ]
66°696 +++ 00’ 00* 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 000’ST$ JA0 BNONASLLU] 00492
0£'£56'0€ +H+ 00’ 00 00" 00° 00 00’ 00* $5316014 Ut UORONIISUOD 00594
00 ++4+ (£8'9zZ'11) (8'927°11 00’ 00° 00 00° 00° 666'41$-000"7$ a:mpnuseyu] 00'€9Z
00 +++ (65°89%) 65'89% 00’ 0S'TTT 00 00 00* saljddng adueusjuien/seday 00°€ZS
BAI3SAId 158104 - Z2€ W.aw,htm_mm.m
3SN3dX3
96'cZ1$ +++ (61°0/%) 61°0/$ 00'0$ 00'S1$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ SIV101 INNIATY
96'€Z1$ +++ (61°0£$) 61'04% 00'0% 00'ST$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0% S{eJ0] BAIISAI 188104 - ZE  Jusuniedsq
96'€71 +++ (67°02) 61°0L 00" 00°'ST 00 00’ 00’ sBujules Juaunsaaul
BAIOSAU 150404 ~ZTE 1L 1
INNIATY

pung uijiepw AJe -~ 309 pung
(£6'+18°21€$) 06'G61°1£24 (06'S61°1£2$) 00°0$ (82°8£5$) 00°0% 00°0$ 00°'0$ siei0l Burdwied g Aemipds Japuny) pnot - 98¢
€£°500°0€E +H+ (z9'8€8'1€2) 79'8€8'T€2 00' 8€°6v9 00 00° 00’ STv101 ISN3dX3
08'061°L1 +++ (zr2v9) U 00’ 09°01T 00 00 00 STV10L INNIARY

siey0). Buidwe) g Aemijjids Japuny) pnov - 9£€  pung

€/°S00°0£E$ +++ (z98£8'1£2$) 79'868'1€73$ 00°0$ 8E'6v9% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ SIV10L ISNIdX3
££°600'0£€$ +++ (z9'8£8'1£2%) 79'8€8'1€T$ 00'0% 8E'6v9$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ S|E10] DAIBSDI ISR104 - 2E  Jusudiedeq
STT0E2L +++ 00" 00° 00 00’ 00 00 00 1sa.133u] 00248
€1°€90'96 +H+ (vv°066'£22) ¥1'066°L22 00 00 00 00 00 000°GT$ JaA0 unpnasesu] 00°£92
SETH9°9ST +++ 00° 00 00’ 00 00 00" 00 $581604d Ul UOIONIISUOD 00°592
0o +++ (z1'8€€) [4%:5S 00° 00" 00 00’ 00 666'¢1$-0007$ a4nonnselu] 00°€9L
00 +++ (56'902) S6'90C 00° 00’ 00 00 00 SDIAIDS |eUOISSJ0Ld 00°T€9
00 +++ (LLvL) LYl 00 00° 00 00 00 000°T$ 43pun dinb3 g sjoo] |jews 00425
00 +++ (TR 7] 9 ovC’T 00’ 00 00 00' 00 sa11ddns adueusjuiey/ieday 00°€25
BAIOSDId 1S3404 ~ ZE  Juswnedsg
3SN3dX3
Buidwes g Aemiids Jspuny) pnot - 9£€  punyg
QLA JedA Joud [e)] suoipesuel} suonoesuel | S9JuRIGUINIUTY suopesuel 396png SJUBWPUBWY 196png uopdudrsag Wnody N0y
/P3SN % QLA - 36png aiA atA LQUOW JuaLIN) papuawy 396png paxdopy
sioupy| A3unoy) puepsy Y20F
PLOSIq
WUNOCly Q::Od SpN|oXx3 OEOwOHAM

1S310.]

OZ/08/T 1 218G 0} JEDA |BISI

Jodoy 2o3uewioLdd 326png




€T Jo €1 abeqy WV £b:TS:TT 0202/£0/TT uo J9ARD) Yo AQ uny

061

sroufyy] “Auno)) pueps) POy
PLISIA
JUNGIDY dnjjoy apnjox3 IAIISAId
0Z/0E/TT 21eQ 01 JBBA |BISI- )S910,]

Hodoy dduew.ioLdd 196png



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY TREASURER

MONTHLY REPORT OF FINANCES
TO THE COUNTY BOARD

per ILCS 55 5/3-10005.2

FOREST PRESERVE FUND BALANCES
AND
INTEREST RECEIVED ON FUNDS INVESTED

FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER, 2020

AND THE FIFTH MONTH ENDED NOVEMBER 30th, 2020

062



TABLE OF CONTENTS

NOVEMBER, 2020

COVER LETTER-FOREST PRESERVE

FP-CROSS FUND REPORT - CASH POSITION
Includes Checkbook & Investment balances by Fund

FP-CROSS FUND REPORT - INTEREST RECEIVED
on Investments by Fund

063



Rock
Island
County

December 10™, 2020

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial Status as of
November 30™, 2020 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the
month of November, 2020, as the fifth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior
year follows:

Current year interest for November, 2020 $ 1,189.00
Prior year interest for November, 2019 $ 10,092.00
Current year accrual ending November 30", 2020 $ 4,477.00

Prior year accrual ending November 30", 2019 $ 45,169.00°

Monthly interest for November was still averaging around .50%, 6" Tax distribution was
received on November 27", 2020, there will be one more final tax distribution in late
January before we close out the tax season.

NOTE: Again, the Forest Preserve General Account and Niabi Zoo account balances are
not final for the month of November, 99% of the receipts are in, still working on some
revenue files, before we can update for a final report to be accurate for monthly balancing
to checkbook and bank statement.

Contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Lo Bt
Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL 61204-3277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511

www.rockislandcounty.org

064



0202 ‘6 JoquiaoaQ ‘Aepsaupapy

| Jo | sabey

uewdey) Aolepy 1esn

8/°88L'€LL'ES LL'L6Y'SY0' v Spund Q} ‘[ejoL puel
€1°0.6'15$ AAARNALS pung uieiy uinjep 809 pung uiep uinep 809
LE'EYZ'80C$ 85'€9€'802$ Buidwe g Aemjiids sapuny L pno oce  Budwe) B Aemjiids Jopunyy pno 9€e
62°L0T'v65$ TV LyL'6vSS Jdwy Jonsysuo) g sjsaiog-dojersq gee  adwyjonysuo) B sisalo4-dojersg see
9.°62.'28% 8L€5.°18% anoidw| 8s1n0Y 409 "d'd L€€ anoidwi 8s1n0D 409 "d'd LEe
¥9'05v'G6$ 18°105°G6$ Jed a)ig "foid 1ded ‘d'4 oce Jed ayig “foid jde) "d'd oee
09'G9v'€LL$ L¥'895°951$ VSSId 8M8sald Jsalo4 9¢L VSSId 8nesald }salo4 9L
G6'919'VEES 62'G55°00€$ su| ger anesald Js8104 €cl su| qel] enesald Js8i04 gel
80'¥95'S0Z$ 90'8EV'VLLS all)9y anasald }salo4 €L alljoy an1asald 3sali04 z€l
86'v.S"L¥S$ ¥0°'Z€€088$ 00Z IqeIN LEL 007 1qeIN LEL
¥0'026°'02¥'L$ 0v'6L66ES°LS dM3sald }s3.04 oglL 9AISs3ld }s8l04 ol
aouejeg Buipug aouejeg Bujuuibag uondussaq pun4 Buifed pund BuiAeq uonduosag pung

JUno29Yy - pung Ag poday ‘Bunsiq Alewwng
0202/0€/L1 :8¥eq oL - 0Z0Z/L/L | -8)eq woa4

Hoday pun4 ssol)

SHONVIVE ONINd IATISTId ISTa0d

JoL)SIQ BAIBSBId }S2104 DY

065



0202 ‘6 Jaqwada( ‘Aepsaupapn

| Jo | sabed

uewdey) Aolepy uesn

FR XK F LY
os'ggl'1g= 0602 “AIIINIAON NI AINYVE LSAYILNI ‘d'd spund Q| :[ej0 puels
00°GL$ pung uJeiy uinep 809 pung upJepy uinep 809
09°'0LL$ Buidwe) @ Aemjjids Japuny pno_ gee  Budwed p Aemjiidg sepunyy pno 9ee
9. %51$ Jdwi Jon1su0? B sysalo4-dojansqg Gee  adwyjonusuog ¥ sisalo4-dojeasqg [}
86°1Z$ anoidw| 8s1n0Y 409 "d'4 LEE anoidw| 8s1n0Y o9 d'd LEE
0€°22% Jed ayig *foid 1ded "d'd oee jed aig "[oid ded ‘d'd oee
L6°7P$ VSSId dM9sald }s8.104 9€L VSSId andsald jsalo4 oct
62°v8$ Su| gel aAJasald 1salo4 ecl Su| gel] aAI9sald }S8104 cel
vy 6v$ a11)9y aMasald }Sa104 ZEL all}oy aAI9sald }S8104 ZeL
9/'2€T$ 00Z IqeIN LEL 007 IqeiN 3917
oV Lvv$ aMIBsald }salo4 o€l aMasald }sa104 o€l
S}pai1) [ejol uonduasag pung Buifeq pung Buifed uopduosaqg pun4

020% TRdINIAON NI QANTVE LoTTaLNT

Junoo2dy - pung Ag Joday ‘bunsiq Alewwng
020Z/0¢€/LL -e¥eq ol - 0Z0Z/L/L | -83eq wou4

Hoday pung ssol)

Jo1ySIg dAIaS3Id 3Sa104 IIY

066



067

- %9v'19 86°ZELLEL 16989} - - - - - - - 68 ¥28CrL vSSId a4 o€}

- %2V el vZ L1822 - - 50628 - - - - - 62Zro'ee qer 44 el

- %6E 9F S9°62L¥¥L 6EGrE VL - - - - - - - ¥0'S20'651 aiey d4 ZEL

00°€pL %Z8 €S 91012 108') €8'988°v0L | L2225PS | 06¥GLZLE (0L 0) - - - - 9z ¥i8'8L2C 007 1k

Z66¥L'C %21 L9 68°0¥2° 1851 € 607'96 EZEPZEY | LLIEL'9BL | 8E€ - - - - ¥8 1202161 ZEER) gl

Saul| 198US Jebpng souefeq 1103ked Swiery aL %) s.0d SOdUOW | Srv sabueyd oueleg SWeN | #pund
aouejeg Jo anusnay lewnbiQ jo palaquinouaun Buipuelsing | Joud ppy panosddy paiaquinousun pung

10 Ino swie|n puads 0} ya1 % auny
penans

%8S

syoay9 aduejeg jeil

ag pinoys

sSpun4 aAIasald }Sa104

Aunoy puejs| }20y

0zoz/oe/LL

4




068

%LL'¥9 €2 1¥9'62L 12°92€CL - - - - - - - Py LO6°LEL VSSid d4 9€l

Y YA 4 8L°86G'VL - 068l 621526 - - - - - 16°828'c8 qen d4 el

%5669 00'60L°661 GE'662Z'Le - - (10'0) - - - - 9€'00¥'022 9419y dd (44}

%1696 €2'8L1'G26’1 $L'G26'ELL | ¥5'1£8'89 9€'062'vie - (00°000°5) (00°000°G) - - 18'681°22v'e 00z 343

%ZC L 80°028°€rL’L LL'¥EE'LE 0.°869'8¥y 04220991 LP'E8E‘L - - - - ¥6°16¥°8¥0°'2 |eJa3usg o€l

Saul| Jaays 19bpng soueleg lloiked swiein al 0 $,0d $,0d Uuo SIrvy sabueyo uejeg SWeN #pung
aouejeq 10 anuanay leiubi jo paJsaqwnousun BuipueisinQ Joud ppy panoiddy pajaqunauaun pun4

40 Ino swien puadg 0} Yo % uaungy
enqns

%85

s)93y9 asuejeg el

ag pinoys

Spun4 aAI9sald )salo4

funoy puejs) o0y

6102/0¢€/L L

;

[




069

!

G0'60E'LL €9'8S8'TS - - €9'868°1G 9p'G69°LL 61°0L 06°'€8Y'c9 | pund uJep uiiel: 809
68101128 €6'€65°L0T - - €6'€66°'202 29'8e8°1€2 [AANA ) £8'68.'8EY dwepghemidg 17 9ee
0.°120'9% 91°0890€L ZLEVLLSL 01'86€'¥2Z 8.°6Z¥'LS9 82°9G£'661 06'101'921 91°089'0€. Jsuoggsisaiod ‘Aed|  Ge€

- 10'686°€8 - - 10'686'€8 - eLeLLol 88'G/8'cL dwjesi0p yoo| g€
GL'8YE ¥9'05¥'S6 - - ¥9'06%'G6 y'8L 20111 60'81¥'G6 uyed ayig!  0gg
GE'ZeL'89 €8°'€76°L9T 86°LEL'LEL 12°966'GZ1 09'G9v'cLL 20'29Z's8l 6.°€08'89 €8'€26'26C VSSIddd 9l
GZ'680'€6 60°€E8°TTY vz 118'2e 8£'€€0'19l G6'919'v82 9/°281'L¥L 29'9¥2'98 60°€SS'SYE gerndd €€l
S0'22L'LLL TP €92 G9'6Z.L'PPL ¥6'629'202 Z1'$95'602 GE'0.2'L¥E 90°0/€'¥ET LW yop'sLe ameyd4  zel
G9'G8e'eLZ'l | 88'8€TTE 91'012'108'L | 60'82Z'v29°'L | S6'02.'60C ¥8'6ZL'2LLL | 16°12LYEB 88'82/'/8¢ 007  IEL
01°L09'GEL'L | ¥O'TV6'06T'T 68°00Z'18G'L | 80'688'V/E'L | G9'26T'L6E'L L1'689'900°L | Z6°0V0'€LE'L | PO'LPE'06L L eJausn  ogl

aNIaSaYy aouejeg apen 12A pPanoo9y oA aouejeqg ajeq o} ajeq o} 02/0€/9 Jo awepN pun4 # puny

YJUo ¢ pun4g kumtao._aamcj 10N wowcwaxw 10N SONUBARY pun4 jusund wowcwnxm 02Z/1L/L| @nUdA_Y 02/1L/. |se aouejeg pun4

pajebpng pajebpng

saouejeg pun4

spun4 aAIasald }S9104

Ayuno) puejs| }o0y

10202/0€/1 L




070

91°86%'0G 0T’ L19 - - 0T’ L¥9 69'/26°LE 96°¢Cl £€6°05¥'ce pund uiuep uinepy 809
G£'898'CeL TV 0TH981°2 - - L olyosl'e €.°600'0€¢€ 08'061°LL ¥€'5ee'66v'C dweggpAem)ids 17 9ee
00’ LoP'Zhl ¥9°0£L2'681 20°8€L'vES GZ'6.5'861 L¥'620°62S 8626598 GL068'9LL 9'LEL' V6P jsuoDgsisalod ‘AeQ GEE
L9'v00'0L 92°'509°TL - - 92'509'LL - rAN 2 ]t PLLLY'OS dw 8s109 §109 leg

- LT EYI'S6 - - L2'ev9's6 - GZ'€99 20°066'¥6 uied axig oce
8.°€G6'69 €€°698'85C €2 1¥9'6Zl GE'GL0'veCL LZ'GEY'092 LLyPL'0L GO0LL' VL £€698'852 VSSIid d4 o€l
99'906'69 76'6.8'SS¢E 8L°8GG'v. 9.°8L0'9L1 v6'6L¥'v52 r4ANN 2 A7} ¥2'192'001 26'66G'v0¢ qer d4 eel
1£°€20'9S1 T0°L16'16C 00601661 GE'900°261 L9'G10'662 00018201 G9'806'601 co'L16'162 allley d4 cel
GE'9..'61S°L SS'96E'€TTT €2'8.1°Gz6'L 06'8LL'110'C | 88°G6.'9E0°) LL6YSTOP'L 0L'6¥6'0.E'L GG96£'821 L 007 Lel
0.'620'626 0L'80ETEET 80°028'ev.L’l 20v66°L19°L | ZLYEL'COV L 26'6£8'891') ¥6'G8G'€VT’L 0.'88£'88¢"| |elsusg ocl

EYNEL TN aoueleg apeIN 1SA paAIa0ay 19 A aouejeg ajeq 0} ajeq o} 61/0€/9 JO awepN pund # pung

YIUOW G pung pajeudoiddeun | JON sasuadx3 | |ON SenuaAdy | pundjuauny sesuadx3 gl/L/L| onuansy 6L/L/. se aouejeg pun4

pajabpng pajebpng

saouejeg pung

sSpund aAI19said 1S9404

A&juno) puejs| )20y

610Z/0€/L 1

|

|




£9'868°1LS 0S'LLL - 00°000°LS €1°0.6 punj uJepy uinep 809
£6°€6G°'£0C 8€'6¥9 - 00°000°802 Leere dweyghemiids 17 9ee
8.°Gey'L0v 1S°182'081 - 00°000°¥65 6¢°L0¢ 1SU0DRISAI04-"AS( 133
9/'G12°L8 . - 00°000°/8 9LSLL dwj 88100 J109 LEe
¥9'05¥'56 - - 00°000°66 ¥9°0Sv Yied aig oee
09'sop'cLL - - 00°000°€L} 09'59v VSSId dd o€l
S6°9L9'vEE - - 00°000°'¥EE §6919 qerldd EEL
80'¥95'502 - - 00°000'602 80°'¥9S 8i39Y dd cel
1 2°60€'98Y LT'S92'SS - 00°000'%¥s  |(20°Ser'2) ooz (342
18'9/9'L.€") gzereey - 00'000°LLY'L | #0°026'6 [ersusy  0O€l

aoueleg ysed swieln SJUBLW]SAAU| | SJUBWISBAU| yseo aweN pund # pung

wia-buo

saouejeg ysen

spun4 aAlasald }Sa104

Ajunoo puejs] )20y

020oz/oc/L L

]

071



0Z°.¥9 X4 - - ¥6°069 pund uiJey UAlBlN| 809
L OLP'o8L'e 92'069's2l - 00'000°ZLE'Z | 29709 dwedgAemds 17 oce
L¥'620'62S - - 00°000'ZS L¥'620°L JsuoDRgIsalog-Aeq Gee
92'G09'L. - - 00°000°L2 92’509 dw| 8s109 Jj09 Leg
LZ€¥9'G6 - - 00'000'G6 LTEY9 Ured &g 3
LZ'SEV'092 - - 00°000'092 LZ'GEY VSSId dd ocl
¥6'6L¥'v0E 0S'8L - 00°000'¥0€ 4 4 gertdd| €€l
€9'G1L0'662 - - 00°000'862 €9'GL0'} aley d4 zel
91°065ZL0'L ¥G'1£8'89 - 00°000'220'L | 0L L2¥'v 007 LEL
06'8¥E'8EY'L 0/°869'8Y - 00°000°'L8%'L | 09°/t0'9 Y

aoueleg ysen swie|D SJUBWIISaAU| | SJUSWISSAU| ysen aweN pun4 # pung

wia ] -6uo

saouejeg yse)

sSpund aAlasaid }salo4

AQjuno9 puejs] ooy

610c/0¢c/LL

072



Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — December 2020

November Sales Numbers: 2020 2019 2018
Rounds played: 1036 133 100

Golf Revenue’s: $23,204.18 $1956.71 $1406.00
Concession’s: $2,830.64 $512.15 $631.90
ProShop: $717.52 $287.07 $98.80
Improvement Fund: $1,383.00 $143.50 $107.00
Total Revenue for Nov: $26,752.34 $5375.93 $2,866.70
Avg $/Player $25.82 $20.72 $21.37
Season Passes Sold 0 3 1

Season Pass Revenue 0.00 $2620 $750

The month of November was one of the best Novembers we have ever had. A record number
of days in the 70s kept the golf course busy on many days. We had several rain/cold weather
days mixed into the month as well, but that Is typical in November. Late in the month lllinois
was put under tier 3 mitigations for Covid-19, this had only a small effect on the golf course. By
the time the mitigations came into effect, most of our concession stock had been depleted, and
we were left with only prepackaged food and drinks. We were able to allow players to eat and
drink out on the deck.

Overall there is not much to say about the month. Most days we were open and remaining
staff worked to keep up with the demand on a day to day basis. Numbers were up several
hundred percent from previous Novembers. Proshop revenue is lower than might be
expected, as stock of golf balls, gloves, and tees, is depleted. The late season combined with
lengthy delays in shipping due to covid, made re-stocking not possible. The exception to
increased revenue was season pass revenue as we are holding off till spring on season passes.
Even considering that, revenue was up significantly for the month.

Moving towards December the golf course remains open for the season for a little bit more
time, although the weather at this point is less than ideal. Frost delays are beginning to push
till noon or after. We are holding out for a couple more maybe warmer days. We will be selling
our annual holiday special gift certificates till mid-December this year as well. Once the golf
course closes | plan on taking vacation time for much of the month.

073



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Indian Bluff

For the Month of November For.eg;e‘serve

District

Rock Island County, ilinois

The month of November was relatively mild weather wise and the golf course remained busy. All
preparations to winterize the facility were made and we are shifting gears to off season tasks.

Grounds Maintenance performed-

Winterized irrigation system and pump house
Applied dormant fertilizer to all in play areas
Continual leaf cleanup

Cleared some dead timber from several tree lines
Continued finishing touches on the cart path project
Applied heavy topdressings to all greens

Sprayed all putting greens with snow mold protectant
Began building new Tees on holes 5, 17, and 18
Continued with ash tree removal

Equipment repairs and/or project performed- Daily and routine service as required
Course/General facility conditions- dormant and shutdown for the season!
Incidents- None

Accidents reports- None

Weather conditions- seasonal

Activities/Events/Outings held at park- N/A

Upcoming- We are going to continue to remove the ash trees on the property as long as weather permits.

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 12/7/20

074



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
_Preserve
For the Month of November 2020 District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Grounds Maintenance —Staff mowed the campground one last time to mulch the leaves on pads so they
do not create a mulch layer and kill the grass. Staff planted 50 trees throughout Illiniwek but mainly in the
campground to replace trees that are being removed due to safety hazard or were blow down in the
derecho. Staff finished installing the drain boxes and drainage tile on diamond 2 at Dorrance. 200’ of tile
was trenched in. Landscape fabric was put down in the trench first then the tile and surrounded by pea
gravel to enhance drainage into tile in the problematic areas where water was ponding on the field. Staff
conducted a prescribed burn in the prairie west of the Illiniwek pavilion. This prairie was negatively
impacted by last year’s flood killing most of the plot. The fire was used to prep the plot to replant. The
F&WS has shown some interest in helping with replanting this plot through a seed donation.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— Staff shut the water off in the campground. Used an air

compressor to blow water from the main line and water spigots on pads. Staff winterized the shower
buildings and public restroom at Illiniwek and Dorrance by filling drains and toilets with winter rv
antifreeze and draining all water from the water lines in shower building leading to toilets, sinks, and
urinals. Staff also began repairing broken water lines on pads. Staff finished 2 water lines before noticing
the 3™ line was significantly block from hard water deposits. A plumber will need to scope the line to
determine actions needed.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— No equipment maintenance for November.
Trails/Course/General facility conditions— Trails continue to be in good condition

Vandalism report- No vandalism

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents

Weather conditions— Normal

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— LL&W helped plant 3 acres of prairie seed at Illiniwek by
hand broadcasting the seed. Social distancing practices were followed. This seed was a donation from the
F&WS’s local area conservation fund.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities — All educational outreaches/visits continue to be cancelled.

Misc. — Smith painting is updating their estimate on painting the north shower building. This project will
not be done until spring due to weather conditions.

Ross Smith has moved on. He accepted a position with the State of Illinois park system as an assistant site
superintendant. I wish him good luck. Ross was very valuable and extremely helpful when applying for
grants, organizing events, and conducting educational activities at Illiniwek and Dorrance.

This report was prepared by:__Mike Petersen Date__12-01-2020

075



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Loud Thunder Forest
Preserve
For the Month of November 2020 District
Rock Island County, Hlinois

With the 2020 camping season wrapping up at the end of November I and staff took a lot of vacation
during the month. We were still able to accomplish a lot of work and I look forward to the holidays
wrapping up so that I can get back to a full staff, and working around the preserve.

Grounds Maintenance performed--_Picked up trash on grounds, cleaned burn rings, burned 35 acres in
reparation for prairie plantings this winter, removed old burn rings at horse corral day use area, removed

all old hitching posts and signs that are no longer correct, staff removed all wooden picnic tables from the

grounds and stowed them in the shelters for the winter, pruned several trees, cleared trails and removed

old leaking tank from Riverview campground.

Building Maintenance projects performed--_HCCTP crew replaced facia on the Horse Corral shelter

and Deer Haven shelter. I had a new heater installed in the middle bay of the maintenance shop as the last

one failed after 27 years of use.

Equipment repairs and/or project performed--_Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on

equipment to be used. Cycled the batteries on the chargers at the boat rental to elongate their life.

Drained and winterized all sprayers and pumps.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions--_The park as a whole is looking great. The preserve received

very little precipitation during the month of November. Patronage has been picking up again as the

COVID restrictions are becoming more stringent. As I stated earlier I have had staff out clearing trails so

they are currently in great shape.

Vandalism report--_I have no vandalism to report for the month of November 2020.

Incidents--_I have no incidents to report for the month of November 2020.

Accidents reports--_I have no accidents to report for the month of November 2020.

Weather conditions--_We had a few high wind events and some rainy days, but as a whole we had good

weather to get things done here at the preserve.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park--_The Loud Thunder Archery Program is the only program

currently running on the park and 38 deer have been harvested to date.

I have completed the new interactive maps with the help of Bi-State and am currently working with
Rectrac to get them up on our website. These new maps will be very helpful to our patrons as they make
camping reservations in the future.

Ben Mills
Superintendent:

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve/ Ralph Martin Conservation Area
11/25/2020

076



Forest preserve committee report for October 2020

11/3/2020

Prepare
General

d by Lee Jackson

Zoo closed for the season on November 1%t 2020.

Worked with Mindfire and staff to create power point to be used in rhino exhibit fundraising.
Created Brochures for a mailer to be used in the rhino campaign.

Printed brochures, donation cards and envelopes for rhino campaign.

Launched fall capital campaign for white Rhinos December 2™,

Developed a fundraising page through network for good.

Identified all work needed to have facilities ready to receive Rhinos. Bids for specialized portions
of the project have been reviewed and contractors have been chosen.

The Zoo has had 4 persons test positive for Covid, with some becoming ill. Adjustments were
made for impacts on staffing and persons returning to work were subject to restrictions on
areas of the zoo they were allowed to work in and with which animals. Adjustments have also
been made to the PPE protocols and accountability regarding the adherence to those protocols.

Collections

Facilitie

Received 1.1 Beaded lizards from the San Antonio Zoo.

Finished moving all appropriate animals to winter holding.

African Leopard “Bintu” was euthanized on 12/1/2020. We are awaiting the full necropsy report
on her cause of death. This may take several weeks.

8 Volunteers donated a total of 50 hours of time (remotely) to producing enrichment items for
the animals at the zoo.

Dromedary camel was shipped to another institution.

s and exhibits

Repaired tire on truck #146.

Repaired door in Singing Dogs.

Put in eyebolts in for perching at Biodiversity building.
Fabricated and installed a new door at Red Fox exhibit.
Installed Plexiglas windows in programs.

Truck #147, changed oil, filter, air filter, repaired rear brakes, rotate tires.
Repaired slow leak in both passenger Van side tires.
Put away all trash/recycling cans for winter.

Put all picnic tables away for the season.

Repaired electric fence in giraffes.

Winterized cathouse pools.

Winterized Gibbons pool.

Winterized Red restroom.

Repaired freezer in Bactrian Camels.

077



Education

Put 6'x7’ shed together for Zebras.

Assisted in loading up the Dromedary Camel in a trailer to be shipped off.
Installed new lower roof at Bactrian Camel barn.
Cleaned and repaired storm gutters throughout the zoo.
Installed new rear bumper on P.U. truck # 146.
Unclogged floor drain in Nutrition Center.
Fabricated and install 4 new latches to the Giraffe tamer
Repaired gap in parameter fence left by contractors.
Prepared Dromedary camel area to receive zebras.
Repaired fence at Pallas cats.

* Joel Vanderbush is managing the new donor software system. Joel sorted through 28,000 contacts

from 5 data basis. Corrected addresses and removed duplicates and added 5508 contacts to
constant contact. Also created a mail list for persons were no email was available adding 4060

households to our data.

¢ Virtual Meetings
o 11/4 & 11/9 -WIU Biology department- research at the zoo.

e Virtual Zoo/Presentations

o 11/14 — Hosted Virtual Zoo Bactrian Camel Program.
o Created Ant educational video for King Elementary Virtual Family Literacy Night.

Education Programs:

Program Number | Guests | Income | Donations
Guest Speaker (Virtual) 1 60 0 0
Virtual Zoo 1 15 0 0
Career Counsel Session 1 1 0

Conservation

¢ Bi-CAN Committee meeting — 11/12 virtual (Joel)

FRONT/BACK GIFT SHOP:

* Main Gift shop closed for the season.

* Merchandise for the 2021 season will begin to arrive in February.

® We have a limited edition Christmas ornament we are offering this year. We are currently

working with VS| in order to be able purchase them online.

® Sent out holiday zoo gift giving suggestions to our membership via email.

078



FRONT/BACK CONCESSIONS:
¢ Concessions closed for the season.
MEMBERSHIP/ ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

® 2020 November membership sales = $1,265

® Sentrenewal notices to all members whose memberships expired in November.

® Changed Library memberships to one per facility as opposed to two. This was dictated by
limitations of our new POS system.

¢ Early Bird pricing for Zooseum passes started and will run Through the end of the year. It is $110
now and will go to $125 Jan 1st. Sales have been slow this season because we are extending the
expiration date on these passes through 2021 (because of Covid) if someone had purchased the
pass in 2020.

ADOPTS:

e 2020 November = $50
CAROUSEL:

® The carousel is closed for the season.
Gift Cards:

* Gift Cards are new this holiday season. In November we sold $ 545 worth.
SCOOTERBUG:

® Scooters have been put away for the season.
PENNY PRESS MACHINES:

® Placed in storage for the winter.
WEBSITE/VSI SOFTWARE

* Currently reviewing protocols as related to Covid changes in order to streamline and improve
service for next season.

079



€l ludy ‘Aepinjes :Aeq Buiuado 610z

82.'201- v09°sel 9.8'z¢ VA4 Ly jejol
0 0 SSIN-13Uj0
0 Aeq aa14
0 [00Y2S 1|
9 lapun e ¢
0 §sed Jsang
161'9¢- 806°L¢E LLL'S 9 9 93l |ejo]
WwnNsa007
a|punqun4
diysiequiapy ooz
€18'0¢- Gl6'Ge 2olL's 14 vl uoissiwpy IspjoH ssed
0 IBYlo
L PIYD
c Joiusg
8l Inpy
¥Z1'eS- 18L°LL 159°2¢ LC LC pied |ejo1
saoueleA 6L0Z ALA 020Z AlA saouenep 6L-AON 02-AON umopxealg souepusiy
821°201- v09°sel 9.8‘Z¢ Ly JA 4 lejoL
(Ae@ @214 ‘sjuspnig |00yoS | ‘19pun B Z ‘ssased 1san9)
162'92- 806°L¢E LLL'S 9 9 93l4 [ejo]
(wnasooz ‘spungun4 ‘sdiyssaquiayy)
€1L8'0e- Gl6'Ge 2oL's 143 143 uoIssIwpy Jap|oH ssed
1A%, 18L°LL 16592z LC LC pied [ejo
S9Joueliep 6L0C AlA 0202 AlA sadueuep 61-AON 0Z-AON aduepuspy

0202 12qwiaAoN ioj Joday asuepuapy Ajyjuop 00z IqeIN

o
[<°]

0



9z aunr ‘Aepuy :Aeq Buiuedo 0z0z

081



Increases in inventory
Mystery snail
Mexican beaded lizard

Decreases in inventory
Cape porcupine

Budgerigar

Common emperor scorpion
Land hermit crab
Two-spotted assassin bug
Wolf spider

Brown recluse spider

Indian ornamental tarantula
Dromedary Camel

Monthly Animal Inventory Report

Quanity
0.0.7
1.1

Quanity
0.1.0
0.0.6
0.01
0.0.1
0.0.1
0.0.1
0.01
0.0.1
1.0

October 2020

Date Explanation

22-Nov hatch
19-Nov donation

Date Explanation

11-Nov death
November death
2-Nov death
21-Nov death
20-Nov death
30-Nov death
30-Nov death
30-Nov death
13-Nov donation

082



Forest Preserve District Forest Y rve

Rock Island County wistrict |

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve
such lands for the purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents
with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of November 2020.
Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

The abatement ordinances approved in November by the Commission were submitted
and filed to the County Clerk’s Office. The District’s Truth in Taxation and 2020 Levy
Ordinances were

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of December

Claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements to be approved for the month are typical in nature
and bond payments due December 1 were made in a timely manner. The final debt
certificate payment for improvements at Indian Bluff Golf Course was made now retiring
that series. The significant number of outgoing funds in the Treasurer’s Disbursements
is due to the bond and debt certificate payments for the District. There were a couple
of flagged claims missing receipts submitted which are in the process of being rectified.

One transfers of appropriation was needed in the Niabi Zoo Fund to account for exhibit
improvements in order to accommodate the shift in the animal collection due to the zoo
pursuing the acquisition of rhinos.

Resolution

The resolution regarding the designation of banks or other depositories in which the
funds and public monies in the custody of the County Treasurer and monies received by
the office in the collection of taxes may be kept is available for your review and
consideration. This is an annual resolution submitted to the District by the County
Treasurer’s Office.

Other Business

Requesting to name the Director, Jeffrey Craver, as the 2021 FOIA Officer for District. In
addition to being named the FOIA Officer and performing the annual training required
the District’s Administrative Assistant annually completes the FOIA/OMA training as
well. This is an annual requirement.

A schedule of meetings for the Forest Preserve Commission and Executive Committee
for the calendar year 2021 in addition the listing of the District’s recognized holidays is
available for your review and consideration.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

083
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Forest 1 erve

Rock Island County olstrict |

The list of fees for the 2021 calendar year is available for review and consideration. At
this time staff do not recommend any adjustments to the fees charged for services at
the District’s facilities.

An adjustment to Zoo Director, Lee Jackson’s, employment agreement reducing his base
salary 10% beginning January 1, 2021 to June 30, 2021 is available for your review and
consideration. The current amendment to his employment agreement is a 20% salary
reduction that will cease on December 31, 2020.

The Upper Rock Island County Recreation Association (URICRA) license is available for
your review and consideration. The prior license expired in October of 2019 and was
not renewed in 2020 due to all programs and activities being canceled by URICRA due to
the COVID pandemic and guidelines and restrictions associated. The agreement was
constructed by the Civil Division of the State’s Attorney’s Office.

Reports & Facility Usage throughout the District

November was an up and down month in terms of use and revenue as the golf season
continued and saw several days with significant use due to the very mild days with
temperatures in the 60’s and 70’s. Also, on these warmer November days hikers,
equestrians, and participants in the Loud Thunder archery program flooded the parks.
Things significant slowed as temperatures began to become cooler. The golf course
continues to be open for play as the forecast in December has some mid-50
temperatures expected.

Ross Smith, llliniwek Assistant Ranger, submitted his resignation as he took a position
elsewhere. Mr. Smith will be missed but we wish him well on his new position. This
position will not be immediately filled as the remaining appropriated funds will be
transferred to the zoo so that it may hire an additional animal handler. An MOU with
the union is in the process of being executed.

The Director, Auditor Palmer and County IS Director Davis worked on a few of the
remaining interface issues between the RecTrac and New World System software
throughout the month. At this we believe all issues have been resolved. Adjustments
were made to the code that is uploaded from a file from RecTrac into New World
Systems and a few additional adjustments were made within RecTrac. All data
generated by RecTrac appeared to match that in New World Systems for the month of
November. In addition, Auditor Palmer allocated and posted earned deferred revenue
that should have been previously posted in prior months which is why in the monthly
Budget Performance Report you see the November revenues significantly higher than
normal. Speaking of the Budget Performance Report please note only revenues but
expenditures at this compared to prior year as staff have done a tremendous job trying

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

084
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore erve

Rock Island County District

Rack Island County, Hlinois

to keep expenditures to essential operations just in case another full shutdown should
occur.

Now with most of the seasonal services inactive until approximately April 1 of 2021 staff
are in winter preparations mode. Staff throughout the District are working on forest
management plants, prairie planting preparations, infrastructure repairs and
maintenance as well as minor trail renovations, signage, equipment maintenance and
other misc. projects or repairs deferred from a busy season within what their particular
budget allows.

A final draft of the District’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) will be
provided to the Forest Preserve Commission in January. Only electronic copies will be
provided unless a hard copy is specifically requested. A representative from RSM will
provide an executive summary to the Commission in January.

Park staff and the Director worked on the end of the year giving program called
#keepqcoutdoorsy again this year in which folks can merely give to the District or to
strategic projects staff is currently working on; bee boxes at Illiniwek and sunflower
patches to complement the existing prairie plantings at Loud Thunder.

Some more exciting news was received at Illiniwek from the US Fish & Wildlife Service
who conducted a bat survey this past year. The survey conducted indicated that the
endangered Indiana Bat and the threatened Norther Long Eared Bat were present
throughout the survey. Staff is consulting with the USFWS on management practices to
preserve and create additional habitat for these two-particular species.

A seasonal staff member at llliniwek was assigned to conduct a plant inventory listing of
Dorrance Park. Staff will present those findings at some time in the upcoming months.
Additional survey work should be conducted in the spring to account for many of the
spring ephemerals which had already bloomed and leafed out and as such go dormant
the remainder of the year and could not be accounted for. In order to get a more
comprehensive list of the species in Dorrance Park it would be beneficial to repeat this
survey during the early spring. The survey indicates that the park has a very diverse
listing and therefore should be considered high quality natural area.

The Director spend several days on sorting through claims and processing them due to
absences in the Forest Preserve Office as well as touching up on his payroll processing
skills.

Zoo & Community Advisory Board

The CAB canceled its November meeting and the next scheduled meeting is December
14™ at 5:30 PM in which it will meet remotely. The zoo and Niabi Zoo Foundation kicked

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

085

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District o erve

Rock Island County District

Rock Island County, lHlinais

off its fundraising campaign to assist with bringing rhinos to the zoo. The goal is to raise
$100,000 for improvements and construction to house rhinos. In addition to all the
preparation and work associated with bringing rhinos to the zoo staff have been
working on grants and received a $5,000 grant for education purposes from the Rock
Island Foundation and a $10,000 gift from the Bob and Blenda Ontiveros through the
Quad City Community Foundation. Zoo staff also have been promoting the sale of gift
cards, which is new this year with the capabilities of the RecTrac software. Don’t forget
to get your limited edition Niabi Zoo Christmas ornament which is of a Fennec Fox this
year.

Union
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of November.

Items for the Upcoming Month

® Updating the District website and other literature pertaining to the District for

2021.

® Continue working on the final OSLAD reimbursement, staff is awaiting the audit
of the grant from an outside auditor which is required before submission.
Submission of local CURES Program funding.
Continued administrative maintenance of the RecTrac Software.
Annual office cleaning, filing and reorganization.
Review of policies and procedures in the Employment and Procedure Manual.
Staff evaluations will be conducted in December and throughout January.
Union members received 2% general wage increase on December 1 per the
current collective bargaining agreement.
® Aremote meeting with IPARKS to review current program status is scheduled.

Next meeting is tentatively scheduled for Tuesday, January 12, 2021 at 9:30 AM.
Submitted this 8" day of December, 2020

A Merry Christmas and Happy New Year to all!

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

086

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!





